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COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD  

 

 
 
Cllr Clifton John Groep 
Mayor: Naledi Local Municipality 
 
Dear Stakeholders/Residents 
 
I am pleased to present the annual report for 2022/2023 highlighting the significant 
achievements and milestones of the Naledi Local Municipality. Our vision is still to provide 
basic, quality, sustainable and equitable services to the whole community of Naledi through 
effective and efficient governance and financial management which is complementary to our 
mission which is to deliver adequate and sustainable services to communities 
 
 As we reflect on the past year, we are proud to share the progress made in various areas 
that contributed to the well-being and development of our community. The practice of good 
governance has assisted us with processes of producing the results that meet the needs of 
the society while making the best use of the resources at our disposal. 
 
Key Achievements 
 
We have witnessed notable accomplishments in areas such as infrastructure, community 
development. We can also report that the very first mall was completed and officially opened 
on the 26th of October 2023,  which to us it is set to be a prodigious achievement for our 
communities as it  also built in an area where it is accessible to the majority of our people 
and has also created more than 750 job opportunities . This Mall signifies more than just a 
retail hub but it is a testament to progress and a canal for transformation in Naledi local 
Municipality. These achievements are a testament to the dedication of our team and the 
collaborative efforts of the entire community. 
 
Financial Overview 
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Our commitment to fiscal responsibility is reflected in the prudent management of resources. 
Despite the challenges posed by none payment of services, we have maintained financial 
stability by ensuring that every rand is invested wisely for the benefit of our residents through 
the intervention of section 139(8) of the Municipal Finance Management Act  of 2003 which is 
implemented with an objective to enhance the provision of democratic and accountable 
governance for our communities , promotion of social and economic development ,ensuring 
an adequate and conducive environment as well as  provision of all municipal services to 
communities. 
 
Community Engagement 
 
The active involvement of our community remains a cornerstone of our success. We 
appreciate the ongoing support, feedback, and participation of residents, businesses, and 
various stakeholders. Together, we can continue to shape a brighter future for Naledi. 
 
Looking Ahead 
 
As we embark on 2023/2024, our focus remains on improving service delivery, financial 
stability and strengthening our stakeholder relation which is inclusive of our communities. We 
are determined to build upon the successes of the past year and address emerging 
challenges to further enhance the quality of life for everyone in the Naledi Municipality. 
 
Acknowledgments 
 
I extend my gratitude to the Municipal manager, Directors and our committed officials and 
also our stakeholders, without whom these achievements would not have been possible. 
Their dedication and collaboration have been instrumental in our shared success with a 
common goal of working to build better communities.  
 
In closing, I invite you to explore the detailed contents of this annual report, providing a 
comprehensive overview of our activities and accomplishments. We are committed to 
transparency and accountability, and we welcome your feedback and suggestions as we 
continue our journey towards a thriving and vibrant Municipality. 
 
Thank you for your ongoing support. 
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1.1 Municipal Manager’s Overview  

Naledi Local Municipality has prepared and presents the Annual Report 2022/2023 in terms 
of Section 121 of the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act of 2003 as well 
as other Treasury circulars, templates and guidelines. The section 121 (1) states that every 
municipality and municipal entities must for each financial year prepare an Annual Report in 
accordance with the guidelines. 
 
This report also seeks to report to Council the Municipality’s Performance in terms of the five 
(5) National Government’s Strategic Key Performance Areas for Local Government, which 
are (1) Basic Service Delivery; (2) Local Economic Development; (3) Municipal Institutional 
Transformation and Development; (4) Municipal Financial Viability and Management and (5) 
Good Governance and Public Participation. 
 
The Integrated Development Plan and the Budget were adopted by Council after engaging 
the community and other stakeholders through public participation.  
 
The municipality completed upgrading of three cemeteries, Huhudi Taxi Route Phase 1 and 
Extension 25 Taxi Route Phase 2 projects. We remain committed to delivering services to 
our communities and investing in infrastructure development. Our MIG performance 
remains the best in the Province; we received additional (bonus) funding like the year 
before. 
 
The municipality has received adverse opinion from the office of the Auditor General. The 
municipality is working tirelessly to address all issues raised on the Post Audit Action Plan of 
2021/2022 to improve the audit opinion. 
 
The municipality remains under the Financial Recovery Plan which continues to assist the 
municipality to improve on revenue strategy. 
 
The municipality continues to encourage unemployed community members to register and 
keep their indigent information up to date. 
 
The municipality has applied for the Eskom Debt Relief programme and the application was 
acknowledged by Eskom. The application was initiated after Council resolved that the 
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municipality should take advantage of this opportunity to have our debt written off. The 
application was submitted on time and it is still in progress. 
 
We want to transform the Naledi Spatial Development environment into a more compact, 
liveable, integrated, inclusive, productive and sustainable place. 
 
I sincerely appreciate the Mayor of Naledi Local Municipality, the Executive and Councillors 
for their support and strategic direction. I also want to extend my heartfelt gratitude to the 
dedicated staff members of Naledi Local Municipality who ensure the effective day-to-day 
running of our activities. 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.2 Municipal Functions, Populations and Environmental Overview 
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FUNCTIONS OF A MUNICIPAL COUNCIL 

The following table outlines the function of the municipal council as applicable to Naledi Local 
Municipality in accordance with relevant legislation: 
 

Functions performed 
Dr RSM District 
Municipality  

Naledi 
Local 
Municipality  

Governance and Administration Yes Yes 

Water Services Yes Yes 

Municipality is water services authority Yes No 

Municipality is water services provider No Yes 

Electricity and Gas Reticulation No Yes 

Electricity No Yes 

Street lighting No Yes 

Municipal Transport Yes Yes 

Municipal public transport Yes Yes 

Municipal airports No Yes 

Waste Management Yes Yes 

Refuse removal No Yes 

Refuse dumps/solid waste disposal No Yes 

Cleansing No Yes 

Roads and Storm water Systems Yes Yes 

Municipal roads No Yes 

Storm water systems in built-up areas Yes Yes 

Municipality performs the 'District' roads function Yes No 

Community and Social Services No Yes 

Local amenities: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Local amenities: Service provision No Yes 

Local sports facilities: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Local sports facilities: Service provision No Yes 

Municipal parks and recreation: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Municipal parks and recreation: Service provision No Yes 

Public places: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Public places: Service provision No Yes 

Child care facilities: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Child care facilities: Service provision No No 

Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria: Service provision No Yes 

Libraries: Regulation & facilitation No No 

Libraries: Service provision No Yes 

Museums: Regulation & facilitation No No 

Museums: Service provision No Yes 

Planning and Development Yes Yes 

Municipal planning Yes Yes 

Building regulations No Yes 

Land-use management Yes Yes 
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Property development (non-municipal property) No No 

Emergency Services Yes Yes 

Firefighting: Authority Yes No 

Firefighting service provision No Yes 

Rescue services Yes Yes 

Disaster management Yes Yes 

Municipal Health Yes Yes 

Municipal health: Regulation & facilitation Yes No 

Municipal health: Service provision No Yes 

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public: 
Regulation  

No No 

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public: 
Service provision 

No No 

Noise pollution: Regulation & facilitation No No 

Noise pollution: Service provision No No 

Pounds: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Pounds: Service provision No No 

Accommodation, care and burial of animals: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Accommodation, care and burial of animals: Service provision No No 

Licensing of dogs: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Licensing of dogs: Service provision No No 

Primary Health Care No No 

Primary Health Care No No 

Environmental Management Yes Yes 

Environmental planning Yes Yes 

Bio-diversity management Yes Yes 

Climate change interventions No Yes 

Alternative energy planning No Yes 

Air pollution Yes No 

Economic Development Yes Yes 

Local tourism: Regulation & facilitation Yes No 

Local tourism: Service provision No No 

Markets: Regulation & facilitation No No 

Markets: Service provision No No 

Abattoirs: Regulation & facilitation No No 

Abattoirs: Service provision No No 

Trading regulations: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Trading regulations: Service provision No No 

Street trading: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Street trading: Service provision No No 

Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places: 
Regulation & facilitation 

No Yes 

Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places: Service 
provision 

No No 

Fences and fences: Regulation & facilitation No Yes 

Fences and fences: Service provision No No 

Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public: Regulation & 
facilitation 

No Yes 
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Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public: Service provision No No 

Local economic development: Regulation & facilitation Yes Yes 

Local economic development: Service provision No No 

Housing No Yes 

Housing facilitation (managing developers, housing lists etc.) No Yes 

Acting as developer of housing No Yes 

Landlord (owning and managing housing stock) No Yes 

Traffic and Policing No Yes 

Traffic and municipal police No Yes 

Community safety No No 

Control of public nuisances No Yes 

Driver licensing No Yes 

Motor vehicle licensing No Yes 

 

POPULATIONS AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW  

Municipal Overview 

Naledi Local Municipality is a category B Municipality situated in the Dr Ruth Segomotsi 
Mompati District in the North West Province of South Africa. The Naledi Local Municipality is 
situated in the Dr Ruth S Mompati District of South Africa’s North West Province. It covers an 
area of approximately 7 264 square kilometres with a total population of 68 803 – according 
to the Community Survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa and is divided into 9 wards 
representing the interests of the communities of Vryburg, Kismet Park, Huhudi, Colridge, 
Dithakwaneng, Stella, Devondale, Broedersput and the newly developed extension 25/28.  
 

 

 

 

 

Demographics  
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The characteristics mentioned below include population information, household data and growth 
rates, gender and age profiles, education levels, income levels, employment figures and skills levels 
amongst the employed workforces. 
 
This is strengthened by a fact file that reports on the economic characteristics of the national 
economy, regional and the local economies. The aim of this section is to identify the extent to which 
key drivers of the national economy have an impact on the local economy of Naledi. This will allow 
the municipality to align its funding requirements according to the various strategic objectives that will 
support future local economic development initiatives. The macro-economic outlook also allows the 
municipality to focus on the key drivers that will impact on local growth and future employment 
opportunities. 
 

 

Population and household facts 

 The total population of the Naledi Municipal area was 66 781 in 2016. 
 The average growth rate of the population from 2011 to 2016 was 2.94% 
 The total number of households in the Naledi Municipal Area was 20692 in 2016. 
 The average growth rate of households from 2011 to 2016 was 10.24% 
 Naledi’s population gender is as follows: male 34771 female 34032. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Population distribution of males and females against the total population (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa) 

Population race groups against total population  
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Population 
groups 

Black African  Coloured Indian/Asian White Total 

Number 51726 8042 520 8515 68803 
Population race groups against the total population (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa) 

 

Age profile 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Population distribution by age group (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa) 

 

Education profile  

Type of Education Number of people 

Development Phase 11785 

Primary 22052 

Secondary 30631 

FET-(N1-N6) 499 

Tertiary Education 2836 

Unspecified 1000 

Total 68 803 
Highest Level of education against total population (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa) 

 

Macro-economic and local economic development outlook   

According to research and development, Naledi main macro-economic activities are that of 
agriculture and hunting which are the strongest contributors to the municipality’s economy. 
Other important job creating sectors are finance and insurance, public administration, health 
and social and transport. 
 
Naledi Local Municipality aims to tap into this industry through Local Economic objectives 
and strategies and is broadly explained under development strategies further in the 
document. 
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Employment Status Number of people 

Employed  18201 

Unemployed 6415 

Discouraged work seeker 1780 

Not economically active 16344 

Not applicable 24040 

Total 66781 
Employment status against the total population (Source: Census 2011 by Statistics South Africa) 

 

Employment by Sector 

Sector Number of people 
Formal 10710 

Informal 3508 

Private Household 4041 

Do not know 416 

Not applicable 48106 

Total 66781 
Employment by sector against the total population (Source: Census 2011 by Statistics South Africa) 

1.3 Service Delivery Overview  
 

 Waste Collection: The municipality ensures that waste collections are done on a daily. 

 Roads and Storm Water: New roads have been build and old roads are continually 

being maintained to improve roads infrastructure. 

  Community Services: Parks and Recreation Department maintains parks, 

playgrounds, and community centres. 

 Public Safety: Naledi Local Municipality ensures that there is law enforcement and 

community   safety. 

Fire Services provides firefighting and emergency response services.  

The municipality has made inroads in terms of services delivery and will continue to improve 

and to the needs of the community.  

 

 

 

1.4 Financial Health Overview  
 

Financial Recovery Plan  
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 The quality of the existing Budget Funding Plan to move the municipality to a funded 

budget needs significant work and Provincial Treasury ought to assist with this.  

 Limited tax base potential of some R 250 000 000 plus, per annum of the municipality’s 

catchment area is a significant risk to the continued stability of the municipality to remain 

a going concern. 

 Cost containment measures are not implemented aggressively, and this is exacerbated 

by a poor internal control environment. The current municipal debt is standing over R800 

million. 

 Revenue improvement efforts need to be galvanized – the identification and liquidation of 

non-core assets is urgently required.  

 Debt restructuring – the municipality is technically insolvent. As a result, the successful 

implementation of any financial recovery plan will be hinged upon its ability to successfully 

pursue an MFMA Section 155 Termination of Debt court application process.  

 Cost-reflective tariffs and activities for basic services need to be investigated as current 

tariffs are insufficient to maintain sustainable provision of basic services.  

 Haphazard and low revenue reported on the enforcement of By-Laws except for Traffic 

Fines the municipality. 

 The municipality’s operational budget deficit indicates that the municipality is unable to 

collect revenue as anticipated and inability to generate sufficient revenue to create 

reserves for assets replacement and augment capital grant funding. 

 The municipality is also faced with a dire liquidity challenge emanating from low collection 

rates, long debtors’ payment periods and a weak revenue base, this has resulted in 

growing payables balance over the years which now sits at close to R1, 1 billion as well a 

high creditors payment period further resulting in non-compliance with the expenditure 

management prescripts of the MFMA. 

 The municipality has been experiencing challenges with billing module for the past 

financial year and relied on estimates to bill consumers as a reason for the 

underperformance. Therefore, the underperformance is as a result of incomplete and 

inaccurate billing by the municipality which adversely impact on the ability of the 

municipality to collect revenue. 

Audit Report 2022-23 (Refer to Chapter 6 for detail report)  

The municipality for the financial year 2022-23 has received an adverse audit opinion which 

is as a result of the following among 17 audit paragraphs: 
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1. Consumer debtors  

2. Receivables from non - exchange transactions  

3. Cash and Cash equivalents  

4. Payables from Exchange Transactions 

5. VAT Payables 

6. Property Plant and Equipment  

 
This above was major contributor to the opinion, municipality has since developed an action 

plan to address the control deficiency as identified by AGSA. 

AGSA has also identified the following main controls that must be prioritized ASAP;  

 Inadequate review of the financial statements before submitted for an audit  
 No appropriate recordkeeping for financial statement items and performance 

information related schedules  
 Adequate reconciliations were not performed for payables, receivables accounts and 

certain bank accounts  
 Inconsistencies between evidence submitted for audit and portfolio of evidence 

planned to be collected to confirm achievement of the indicator as per the SDBIP  
 No strict monitoring of compliance resulting in unauthorized, fruitless and wasteful and 

irregular expenditure.  

Financial Overview:  Year 0  

      R' 000 

Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual 

Income:       

Grants                                      67 297                                       67 297                                     119 303  

Taxes, Levies and tariffs                                    340 071                                     357 348                                     323 241  

Other                                      52 377                                       54 251                                       49 421  

Sub Total                                    459 745                                     478 896                                     491 965  

Less: Expenditure                                    524 593                                     555 528                                     574 709  

Net Total*                                    (64 848)                                    (76 632)                                    (82 745) 

* Note:  surplus/(deficit)      T 1.4.2 

  

Total Capital Expenditure: Year -2 to Year 0 

      R'000 

Detail Year -2 Year -1 Year 0 

Original Budget            24 352             22 436             48 417  

Adjustment Budget            29 991             45 201             58057 

Actual            46 948             46 546             62 888  

    T 1.4.4 
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1.5 Organizational Development Overview  
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Effectiveness in Municipal Transformation  

 

As at the end of June 2023 the Naledi Local Municipality had 1400 people which can be 

classified as: 

 1x Municipal Manager 
 1x CFO 
 3X Departmental Directors 
 707 Permanent employees 
 46 Interns 
 18 Councilors 
 86 Ward Committee Members  
 537 EPWP’s  

 6 Contract Workers 

TYPE OF EXIT NUMBER TYPE OF APPOINTMENT NUMBER 

Resignation 12 Permanent 13 

Retirement 0 Contact (Intern) 8 

Deceased 5 Contact (Senior Manager) 0 

Contact end 0 Contract (Settlement Agreements) 3 

Contact Termination 8 Total Appointment             24 

Total Exit  25                        - - 

 

1.6 Auditor General’s Report 

Auditor General’s Report – 2022/23 Financial Year  

 

As required by section 188 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 (Act No. 

108 of 1996) and section 4 of the Public Audit Act (Act No. 25 of 2004), the responsibility of 

the Auditor-General is to express an opinion on the municipality’ financial statements, based 

on conducting an audit in accordance with International Accounting Standards.  

 

The Naledi Local Municipality has received an adverse audit conclusion for the financial year 

which ended on 30 June 2023 on the financial statements. 

The Auditor-General report for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 is included under 

Chapter 6 of this report.  

1.7 Statutory Annual Report Process  
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No. Activity Timeframe 

1 

Consideration of next financial year’s Budget 
and IDP process plan. Except for the legislative 
content, the process plan should confirm in-year 
reporting formats to ensure that reporting and 
monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual 
Report process at the end of the Budget/IDP 
implementation period 

July 2 
Implementation and monitoring of approved 
Budget and IDP commences (In-year financial 
reporting). 

3 
Finalize the 4th quarter Report for previous 
financial year 

4 
Submit draft year 0 Annual Report to Internal 
Audit and Auditor-General 

5 
Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to 
MM 

6 
Audit/Performance committee considers draft 
Annual Report of municipality and entities 
(where relevant) 

August 

8 Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report 

9 

Municipality submits draft Annual Report 
including consolidated annual financial 
statements and performance report to Auditor 
General 

10 
Annual Performance Report as submitted to 
Auditor General to be provided  as input to the 
IDP Analysis Phase 

11 
Auditor General audits Annual Report including 
consolidated Annual Financial Statements and 
Performance data 

September - October 

12 
Municipalities receive and start to address the 
Auditor General’s comments 

November 
13 

Mayor tables Annual Report and audited 
Financial Statements to Council complete with 
the Auditor- General’s Report 

14 
Audited Annual Report is made public and 
representation is invited 

15 Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report 

16 Council adopts Oversight report 

December 17 Oversight report is made public 

18 
Oversight report is submitted to relevant 
provincial councils 

19 
Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalization 
for next financial year. Annual Report and 
Oversight Reports to be used as input 

January 
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CHAPTER 2 – GOVERNANCE   

2.1 Political Governance  

According to section 18 of Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998 as amended, the 
municipality must have a council which must meet on quarterly basis. It is the highest 
decision-making authority in the institution.  It has executive and legislative authority. 
Council has 20 seats (10 proportional representatives - PR Councillors); 10 councillors are 
from the different wards within the municipality.  The Mayor is Cllr CJ Groep and the Speaker 
is Cllr P Gulane.   
 
Naledi Local Municipality is governed in terms of an Executive Committee system.  
Executive Committee comprises of 3 (three) Chairpersons of section 80 Committees. 
 
The following are Mayoral Executive Committees of Naledi Local Municipality:  Infrastructure, 
LED & Town Planning, Community Services and Human Settlement, Finance and Corporate 
Services and Executive Committee. 
 
Section 80 Committee  Chairperson  
Executive Committee Cllr CJ Groep 
Finance and Corporate Services Cllr H Van Huyssteen 
Infrastructure, LED & Town Planning Cllr ME Letshwene 
Community Services and Human Settlement Cllr FD Mgida 

 

MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMMITEE (MPAC) 
 
Section 79 Committee  Chairperson  
Municipal Public Accounts Committee Cllr PI Selotlego 

 

The municipality has established a Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) which 
serves as an Oversight Committee and is comprised by non-executive councillors who’s 

responsibilities is to provide Council with recommendations on the Annual Report and other 
In year Reports that may be referred to it by Council. 
 
The cores of MPAC’s functions are to contribute towards good governance of the 
municipality. Through its review of the annual report and various other reports, MPAC 
contribute to governance by providing assurance (on behalf of Council) on various issues 
pertinent to the Municipality and specifically the administration of the municipality. 
 
Reports considered by MPAC are referred to it by Council and after scrutinising them and 
conducting investigations where necessary, recommendations are referred to Council for 
decision making.  
 
The MPAC Annual Work Plan 2022/2023 was approved by council and consists of the terms 
of reference and monthly programs for MPAC activities as per approved council calendar. 
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The reconfiguration of Municipal Public Accounts Committee during financial year under 
review has impacted the effectiveness oversight by council committees. 
During the financial year under review, MPAC has engaged with Provincial Public Accounts, 
SALGA, COGHTA and other stakeholders to improve on its oversight function.  
MPAC conducted inspection on the Capital Projects funded through MIG to verify progress 
on service delivery. 
 
During the oversight process MPAC placed its emphasis on matters relating to credible 
financial reporting & performance reporting, non-compliance with legislation, governance and 
internal controls as well as lack of consequence management on the unauthorised, irregular 
fruitless and wasteful expenditure. 
 
The municipality has not adequately implemented its audit action plan in order to do away 
with repeat findings. The lack of progress that has been reflected in the AG’s report has 

translated in the municipality not being able to provide adequate basic service delivery. 
Therefore, urgent interventions, formulation internal controls and the implementation any 
rigorous corrective measures from the political and administrative leadership of Naledi are 
needed to vigorously address institutional challenges. 
 
The MPAC remains committed to building a clean, effective, efficient, responsive and 
accountable municipality through good governance and transparency by ensuring value for 
money in the use of municipal resources. 
 
 
Audit, Risk and Performance Committee  
 

 REFER TO APPENDIX G 

POLITICAL DECISION-MAKING 
 

The council adopted and approved the Rules of Order in 2016. All council meetings and 
those of all its committees are conducted according to the approved Standing Rules of Order.  
Standing Rules of Order sets out how the council meeting should be conducted, how motions 
are proposed or resolutions passed and how decisions will be made.  
The Speaker or Chairperson ensures that the meetings are conducted in order.  
 
Council’s political decision-making is conducted in the following manner: 
 

1. The Corporate Services Department is charged with the responsibility of ensuring that 
the agendas is prepared before meetings and any committee reports, petitions or 
motions have to appear on an agenda before they can be discussed and must be 
received by all Councilors at least seven (7) days before. 
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2. When an issue comes up for discussion at a council meeting it is often referred to a   
committee or to the Executive Committee for further discussion and a deadline is 
given for when the report should be made. 

3. If the matter is referred to a committee the committee will report to the Executive 
Committee. The Executive Committee will consider the issue and either support their 
recommendations or put opposing   recommendations forward to the Council meeting. 

4. Council will then resolve on the matter; most Council decisions are taken after a 
portfolio committee or Executive Committee held its meeting and recommend to 
council. When council agrees by a majority resolution, the recommendation becomes 
a resolution of council. 

 
Councilors are at any stage allowed to put forward motions to call for or propose something 
emanating from any decision taken by the administration or council itself. It is a useful tool to 
use especially if the administration is not co-operating with council, since council motions 
cannot be ignored. 
Any Councilor may propose a motion in council and in some cases the motion may be 
passed without being referred for further discussion.  
 
In 2022, the council adopted and approved the standing rules and order and rules for virtual 
meetings and sittings.  
 
Council’s political decision-making is conducted in the following manner: 
 

1. That Council takes note of the amended policy on Standing Rules and Orders. 
2. That the policy on virtual meetings of council will be annexed to the Policy on Standing 

Rules and Orders and from now will read in conjunction with the latter.  
3. That Council Resolution No. 640/2018 that dealt with adoption of the previous policy 

on Standing Rules and orders is hereby rescinded.  
4. That council Resolution No. 249/2020 that dealt with the adoption of rules for virtual 

meetings and sittings is hereby rescinded.  
5. That council adopts the recently amended Policy on Standing Rules and Orders which 

incorporates the policy on virtual meetings and sittings of council as its annexure.  
6. That the adopted policy on Standing rules and Orders together with its annexure will 

be implemented with effect from date of its adoption by Council with the additions that 
has been raised by council.  

7. That the following additions be incorporated:  
7.1 In the case where the Speaker is unable to preside an ordinary Councilor must be 

nominated to sign on his behalf. 
7.2 Rules committee on absenteeism of Councilor must recommend to council to 

obtain a resolution and forward it to the MEC for implementation.  
7.3 In an event of disaster council may be convened within 5 hours.    
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The table depicts all Councilors and their Roles within the current Council. 
 

Pictures and Names 

Type and 

Position 

of 

Councilo

r 

Politica

l Party 

Ward 

Represente

d 

Role 

 

Cllr C.J 

Groep 

PR 

Councilor 
ANC N/A 

 Mayor 

Chairperson of the 

Executive 

Committee. 

 

Cllr P.C.G 

Gulane 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 5 Speaker of Council 

 

Cllr H Van 

Huysstee

n 

PR 

Councilor 
DA Ward 7 

Chairperson of 

Finance/Budget, 

Treasury office and 

Corporate Services 

portfolio 

 

Member of the 

Executive 

Committee. 

 

Cllr E.M 

Letswene 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 1 

Chairpersons of 

Infrastructure 

Development and 

Town Planning 

Portfolio 

Committee. 

Portfolio 

Committee 

Member of the 

Executive 

Committee 
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Cllr F.D 

Mgida 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 3 

Chairpersons of 

Community 

Services and Local 

Economic 

Development 

Portfolio. 

 

Cllr J.G 

Brand 

P.R 

Councilor 
DA N/A 

Member of 

Finance/Budget, 

Treasury office and 

Corporate Services 

Portfolio. 

 

Cllr P.I 

Selotlego 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 9 

Member Of the 

Municipal Public 

Accounts 

Committee 

Chairperson(MPAC

) 

 

Cllr D.O 

Koepile 

PR 

Councilor 
EFF N/A 

Member of  

Member Of 

Municipal Public 

Accounts 

 

Cllr K.S 

Wilson 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 4 

Member of 

Infrastructure 

Development and 

Town Planning 

Portfolio 

Committee. 

 

Cllr V.R 

Morakile 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 6 

Member of 

Community 

Services and Local 

Economic 

Development 

Portfolio 

Committee 



  

 28  

 

 

Cllr R 

Molehe 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 2 

Member of 

Community 

Services and Local 

Economic 

Development 

Portfolio 

Committee 

 

Cllr N.P 

Tunyiswa 

PR 

Councilor 
EFF N/A 

Member of 

Finance/Budget, 

Treasury office and 

Corporate Services 

Portfolio. 

 

Cllr L.C 

Jacobs 

Ward 

Councilor 
ANC Ward 8 

Member of the 

Municipal Public 

Accounts 

Committee(MPAC) 

 

Cllr K.D 

Tshite 

P.R 

Councilor 
EFF N/A 

Member of Member 

of Infrastructure 

Basic Services and 

Economic 

Development  

 

Cllr J 

Adonis 

PR 

Councilor 
DA N/A 

Member of 

Community 

Services and Local 

Economic 

Development 

Portfolio 

Committee 

 

Cllr W 

Brits 

PR 

Councilor 
VF N/A 

Member of Member 

of Infrastructure 

Basic Services and 

Economic 

Development 
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Cllr L 

Stevens 

PR 

Councilor 
AICM N/A 

Member of 

Municipal Public 

Accounts 

Committee  

Chairperson 

(MPAC) 

 

Cllr L.V 

Setlhake 

PR 

Councilor 
ANC N/A 

Member of Member 

of Infrastructure 

Basic Services and 

Economic 

Development  

 

 
2.2 Administrative Governance 

The Municipal Manager is the head of administration and Managers Directly Reporting to the 

Municipal Manager (Section 56 Managers) are Heads of Departments, who meet on frequent 

basis. This team is processing items that are submitted to the Executive Committee and 

Council in accordance with the delegated powers. 

 

In terms of part 7 section 82 of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998, 

as amended, the municipality must appoint the Municipal Manager, who is the head of 

administration and therefore the Accounting Officer.  In terms of section 55 of the Local 

Government: Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000, as amended, the Municipal Manager as 

head of administration is subject to policy directives of the Municipal Council and is 

responsible for the formation and development of an efficient, economical, effective, and 

accountable administration and must manage the municipality in accordance with all 

legislation and policies pertaining to local government.   

 

In terms of section 50 the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000, as 

amended, the Council in consultation with the Municipal Manager must appoint managers 

who are directly responsible to the Municipal Manager and who must have relevant and 

requisite skills, expertise and competencies to perform the duties associated with the posts 

they each occupy.   The Municipal Manager is also accountable for all the income and 

expenditure and all assets as well as the discharge of liabilities of the municipality, including 

proper and diligent compliance with the Municipal Finance Management Act, 53 of 2003.  
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Senior managers or directors who report directly to the Municipal Manager are delegated 

such functions as the Municipal Manager may delegate to them and are responsible for all 

those matters delegated to them, including financial management as well as discipline and 

capacitating of officials within their areas of responsibility, together with compliance with all 

legislation governing local government, its policies, and by-laws.     

The Municipal Manager and directors form the senior management core and all directors are 

accountable to the Municipal Manager for the strategic management and oversight of their 

departments.  All budget expenditure in each directorate is managed by the relevant director 

to ensure that service delivery matters are handled speedily. 

 

The following structure and functions are applicable in the municipality:  

Section 57: Municipal Manager: 

 

As head of administration and accounting officer of the municipality the Municipal Manager is 

subject to the policy directions of the Municipal Council and is responsible and accountable 

for duties and responsibilities outlined under Section 55 of the Local Government: Municipal 

Systems Act 32 of 2000, as amended and any other relevant duties as may be delegated 

from time to time to the Municipal Manager by the Executive Mayor and Council.  The 

Municipal Manager is also responsible for duties outlined under sections 60 to 75 of the 

Municipal Finance Management Act.  

 

Section 56: Budget & Treasury Office:  

 

The office is responsible for ensuring compliance with the Municipal Finance Legislation and 

Regulations. The integration of the financial management system of the municipality. Manage 

all financial functions; analysis and interpretation of financial costing information to identify 

trends, make forecasts and recommendations. Plan, direct and co-ordinate the planning and 

preparation of annual and long-term capital and operating budgets and submit these to 

management and Council for approval. The development of the effective and efficient 

systems of financial, risk management and internal control. Compliance with MFMA and 

other statistical returns; Asset & Liability Management; Revenue Management; Expenditure 

Management; Salaries; Monthly budget statement. Responsibilities include inter alia 

estimates and budgeting, income control, expenditure control, credit control, insurance, 

grants, loans and indigent relief administration services. 
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Section 56: Corporate Services: 

Responsible for ensuring effective and efficient strategic management which includes 

security management, legal services, human resources, administration and facilities 

management and fleet management. 

 

Section 56: Technical Services: 

 

The director is responsible for providing water, roads, storm-water drainage, and sanitation 

through well-established and well-maintained infrastructure that will stimulate growth, 

resulting in a broader income base and that will encourage taxpayers to sustain payments 

because of well-established and well-maintained infrastructure. 

 

Section 56: Community Services: 

The director community services are responsible for the following units which provide basic 

services directly to the communities within the jurisdiction of the municipality:  

- Waste management  
- Environmental management  
- Property management  
- Housing development and human settlements  
- Sports, libraries, parks, and cemeteries 
- Traffic and licensing 
- Fire and disaster management  

 

2.3 Intergovernmental relations  

INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

Chapter three of the Constitution of 1996 is an overarching legislative tool used to guide and 
provide detailed pieces of legislation like Municipal Systems Act, Section 3, Municipal 
Structures Act, Section 88 and the Intergovernmental Relations Framework Act, Act 13 of 
2005. 
 
Inter-Governmental Relations is the organisation of the relationships between the three 
spheres of government. The Constitution states that "the three spheres of government are 
distinctive, interdependent and interrelated". Local government is a sphere of government in 
its own right, and is no longer a function or administrative implementing arm of national or 
provincial government. Despite the fact that the three spheres of government are 
autonomous, they exist in a unitary South Africa meaning that they have to work together on 
decision-making, co-ordinate budgets, policies and activities, particularly for those functions 
that cut across the spheres. 
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NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES 

The notion of Co-operative Governance and Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) in the 

country is rapidly evolving and gradually taking a particular shape and direction. The IGR 

system must be understood in the context of being a facilitating and engagement platform of 

sectors across the three spheres to amongst others ensuring the implementation of the 

National Development Plan (NDP), the Provincial Growth and Developmental Strategy 

(PGDS) and the Integrated Development Plans (IDP) of local municipalities.  

Hon. G Nkwinti (Minister of Water & Sanitation) visited Naledi Local Municipality to intervene 

on matter of Water and Sanitation. 

At meetings of the IGR, the municipalities discuss the implementation of national policy and 

legislation that affect the district and discuss upcoming national policy and legislation that will 

affect the district. 

The IGR is an ideal forum to discuss progress with regard to service delivery in the municipal 

area as well as the problems that may impede such progress. Initiatives such as shared 

services models could also be dealt with at forum meetings. 

 

PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE 

 

The Naledi Local Municipality participated in joint provincial intergovernmental programmes 

that seek to improve the quality of the life in its area of jurisdiction.  

The Mayor and the Municipal Manager participate on the North West Premiers’ Coordinating 

Council (NWPCC). The purpose of the Lekgotla is to consolidate and align the Premier's 

vision for the province.  

 

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES 

The following structures existed at district level:  

 Mayor’s Forum 
 Municipal Manager’s Forum 
 LED Forum  
 CFO’s Forum 
 One District Development Model  
 Risk Shared Service 
 Internal Audit Shared Services  

The main function of the forums is to convene and discuss issues that concern their municipalities 

and the progress they have achieved with regard to service delivery.   
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABLITY AND PARTICIPATION 

 

Overview of Public Accountability and Participation 

Community participation in local government affairs gives expression to the democratic 

principles and values of our Constitution together with Chapter 4 of Municipal Systems Act 32 

of 2000. The Municipal Council encourages participation of the community and community 

organizations in local government matters through: - Preparation, implementation and review 

of the IDP - Preparation of the municipal budget - Establishment, implementation and review 

of performance management system - Service Delivery Matters 

 

2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 

COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS  

Council fosters transparency by providing the public with timely, accessible and accurate 

information by publishing information in the local newspapers using three predominant 

officials’ languages of Setswana, Afrikaans and English. The Municipal Council engaged the 

community in consultation in matters such as the IDP, budget, performance management, 

provision of services etc.  

 

Mayoral outreach programs whereby the Mayor on his capacity visited individual 

communities to listen to their needs and problems they are encountering in their different 

wards. 

 WARD COMMITTEES Ward committees are managed by respective Ward Councilors 

comprising of 09 ward committee members per ward. A Ward Committee is set up for each 

ward councilor to assist and advise the councilor and improve public participation in wards. 

The municipal council adopts the guidelines for the Ward Committees.  

The purpose of a ward committee is to: 

- Get better participation from the community to inform council decisions. - Make sure that 

there is more effective communication between the council and the community.  

- Assist the ward councilor with consultation and report-back to the community.  

- Advise the ward councilor on issues and development in the community. 
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2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT 

 

IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT CRITERIA YES/NO 

Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? Yes 

Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPI’s, development strategies? Yes 

Does the IDP have multi-year targets? No 

Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes 

Does the budget align directly to the KPI’s in strategic plan? Yes 

Do the IDP KPI’s align to the Section 57 Managers? Yes 

Do the IDP KPI’s lead to the functional area KPI’s as per SDBIP? Yes 

Do the IDP KPI’S align with the provincial KPI’s on the 12 outcomes? Yes 

Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes 

Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time 

frames? 
Yes 

 

Functionality of the IDP Representative Forum  

• The IDP is central to a municipality’s ability to deliver on its mandate. 
• It is recognized as a business plan for the municipality and determines projects that a 

municipality may or may not undertake. 
• Thus the IDP formulation process is required to be a transparent and inclusive one 

and the content of the IDP must be representative of the needs and aspirations of all 
interest groups in the ward. 

• An IDP representative forum is one of the vehicles utilized to promote inclusivity and 
transparency during the IDP process. 

• This forum should be inclusive of all stakeholders in the ward and should serve as a 
platform for stakeholders to advance and defend the inclusion of their interests in the 
IDP. 

Community Involvement in Municipal Processes  

 In addition to establishing structures and forums public participation, municipalities are 
expected to create other platforms for broad community engagement  

 This may not be through structures but rather ad-hoc and spontaneous invitations to 
ordinary members to contribute in municipal decision making regarding various 
municipal processes.  

 In this regard, municipalities may publish proposed decisions on various issues 
through mediums such as websites; newspapers etc. and invite members of the public 
to offer their inputs 
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Feedback to communities  

 Various methods were supposed to be done through Ward Public meetings conducted 

by the Ward Committees in providing feedback to communities on the activities of the 

municipal council and municipalities in general.  

 Mayoral and Ward Councilor Reports can also be used. Municipalities can also use 

community radio stations to provide information to the community on a regular basis, 

and in a specified time slot.  

 A municipality can also place suggestion boxes at frequently used customer care 

center’s for community feedback. 

Mechanisms for Promoting Participation by Marginalized and Vulnerable Groups  

 Situational circumstances that marginalized and vulnerable groups find themselves in 

tend to be an inhibition to their participation in municipal processes.  

 This category of society is mainly comprised of individuals living with disabilities, and 

people who cannot easily defend their interest in society because of age, gender and 

socio-economic circumstances they are in.  

 Municipalities need to design mechanisms that facilitate the inclusion of these groups 

in municipal decision-making processes.  

 A person’s literacy levels have a potential to determine the ability and depth of their 

participation in municipal processes. Illiterate people are likely to participate less in 

municipal process especially if the mechanisms used by the municipality to promote 

public participation require levels of literacy such as reading and writing. 

 
 Their literate counterpart would thrive in those circumstances. Yet the correlation 

between illiteracy levels and low-income capabilities imply high dependence on 

municipal services. As a result, it is important that participatory mechanisms be 

tailored to increase accessibility to municipal decision making and service delivery by 

illiterate people. 

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Corporate governance is a set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders 

affecting the way an institution is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate Governance 

also includes the relationship among the many stakeholders involved and the goals for the 
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institution is governed and is also governed by King II & III Code of Practice applicable to 

local government sphere. 

 

2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

Risk Management Governance  

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality Risk Management Unit Shared Services has 

adopted the Risk Management Manual 2020/2021, which is applicable for all the Local 

Municipalities within Dr Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality. The said manual is in line with 

the Public Sector Risk Management Framework as its risk management standard. The Risk 

Management Manual, 2020/2021 which consist of the Framework, Policy, Strategy & Risk 

Management Committee Charter. This Manual forms the uniformed standard to be used in all 

Municipalities within the District. 

 

The Internal Audit Unit facilitates and co-ordinate with the Management of the Naledi Local 

Municipality to review the risk register annually and update this risk registers quarterly and 

develops a risk management strategy to direct the institution’s risk management priorities. 

The Risk Registers are aligned to the Top Institutional Risks and each Department’s 

Operational Risks with reference to their respective Key Performance Targets. 

 

Line management are responsible for identifying, evaluating and managing both risks and 

opportunities in their responsibility areas, with technical and operational support provided by 

the Internal Audit Unit.  

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality’s Risk Management Unit Shared Services also 

maintains the consolidated institutional risk register and reports thereon. The District Risk 

Management Committee was launched in August 2015 and commenced in 2019/2020 with a 

Risk Management Committee for each Municipality within the District Demarcation.  

 

 

Risk Management, Fraud and Anti-Corruption Committee 

 

Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality has established a District Risk Management, Fraud 

and Anti-Corruption Committee in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Finance 

Management Act 56 of 2003. The Risk Management, Fraud and Anti-Corruption Committee 
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are guided by the Committee Charter in conjunction with the Public Sector Risk Management 

Framework from the National Treasury Department and the adopted Risk Management 

Manual 2020/2021. The committee operates under terms of reference as per adopted Dr. 

Ruth Segomotsi Mompati District Risk Management Charter. 

 

The primary objective of the Risk Management, Fraud and Ant-corruption Committee is to 

assist the Accounting Officer in discharging his accountability for risk management by 

reviewing the effectiveness of the Municipality risk management systems, practices and 

procedures, and providing recommendations for improvement. 

 

The Risk Management, Fraud and Anti-Corruption Committee consist of standing members 

representing each department and/or unit within the Naledi Local Municipality. The Standing 

members are the following officials: 

• Municipal Manager  
• Section 56/57 Managers  
• Performance Management System Manager  
• Integrated Management Planning Manager  
• Legal Manager / advisor  
• ICT Manager / Technician  
• Political Office Officials (Manager in the Office of the Mayor and/or Speaker; and the  
• Risk Management Unit’s Officials. 

The Committee is chaired by an appointed external professional expert who also represents 

the Risk Management Committee at the Audit and Performance Committee. The Risk 

Management, Fraud and Ant-corruption Committee meet on a quarterly basis and the 

members, as a collective, shall possess the blend of skills, expertise and knowledge of the 

Municipality, including familiarity with the concepts, principles and practice of risk 

management, such that they can contribute meaningfully to the advancement of risk 

management within the Municipality. 

 

 

 

Risk management process 

During the period under review, Naledi Local Municipality compiled an assessment register 

on the Top Institutional Risks. The Risk Assessment based on each Department and/or Unit 

were facilitated and coordinated. 
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Both internal and external conditions that may impede the achievement of the goals 

expressed in the strategic plans were identified and evaluated. Based on the risk registers 

Naledi Local Municipality Risk Management Report containing a strategy to manage the 

factors, which absent a deliberate and conscious strategy to manage them, could increase 

the institution’s risk profile. 

The internal audit plan for the Municipality included audits designed to test the adequacy, 

effectiveness and economy of the internal control systems to counteract the effects of the 

significant risk factors. 

 

Risk Management Objectives 

The following risk index is used during the risk assessments when assessing inherent risk: It is 

important to note that the results of the risk assessment process represent the participants' 

interpretation and perception of the nature and quantum of the risks impacting the organization. The 

quality of the results therefore depends on the knowledge, experience and quality of input of the 

participant. In conclusion the participants involved are the Risk Owners and not the Risk Management 

Unit. 

Risk Index Risk Magnitude Acceptability Proposed actions 

20-25 

15-19 
 

Maximum risk 

High risk 
 

Unacceptable 

Unacceptable 
 

Take action to reduce risk with 

highest priority, accounting officer 

and executive authority attention. 

10-14 Medium risk Unacceptable 
Take action to reduce risk, inform 

senior management. 

5-9 Low risk Acceptable 
No risk reduction - control, monitor, 

inform management. 

1-4 Minimum risk Acceptable 
No risk reduction - control, monitor, 

inform management 

 

Impact on institutional performance 

During the period under review, Naledi Local Municipality in co-ordination with the Internal 

Audit Unit assessed the effectiveness of its system of risk management. The areas requiring 

improvement are receiving the required attention.  

 

2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT  

The SCM policy was adopted in May 2019 during the budget process. The Accounting 

officer appointed SCM Bid committees (Specification, Evaluations and Adjudication) in 

compliance with the legislative requirements. The competitive bidding process for 
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procurement of goods and services is promoted through advertisement in local newspaper 

and public notices. 

The other internal control mechanism such as request for formal written price quotations 

which will appear on the municipal offices notice boards for period of seven days. 

The procurement plans as per user departments are not adequately prepared that affect the 

process of effective SCM. Capacity in SCM unit and other BTO units contribute to effective 

operations.    

The municipality has amended the SCM policy in line with the regulation that was issued on 

the 16 January 2023 Gazette No 2721 of the MFMA Preferential Procurement Policy 

Framework Act.  

 

2.9 WEBSITES 

The page below provides a table with detail of the content and supporting information 

available in the municipal websites. 
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2.10 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES 

 

For the period reviewed, the municipality has not engaged in the Public Satisfaction survey to 

extent that feedback can be incorporated in the corporate image of the organization. 

However; the municipality has complaints and complements box where community members 

can submit their comments about the standard of service delivery. 
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CHAPTER 3 – SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE 

 

3.1 WATER PROVISION 

Naledi Local Municipality is appointed as the water Services Provider by the Dr. RS Mompati 

District Municipality who is the Water Services Authority.  

The task to be performed by the Naledi Local Municipality is to maintain the water network 

and associated installations on behalf of the District Municipality. All water assets belong to 

the District Municipality. The District Municipality is responsible for the supply of bulk water 

that is in turn distributed by the Naledi Local Municipality.  

 

Vryburg, Kismet Park and Colridge are being supplied with water derived from a total of 20 

boreholes. Demand during summer months outstrips supply by approximately 22.5%. 

Estimates made and measurements taken on the level control at the reservoir shows that 

when all pumps are running, 7200 000 liters of water is pumped from the boreholes each 

day. Usage amounts to approximately 8 820 000 liters per day. The fact of the matter is that 

there is an additional 19 liters per second to the main reservoir to supply (breakeven) in the 

need of Vyborg, Coleridge, and Kismet Park.  

 

Hushed is supplied with water from Uptime purification plant. The plant has a capacity of 

purifying in excess 7 500 000 liters of water per day. To ensure that Huhudi will have a 

constant supply of water 24H per day, minimum of 5 500 000 liters of water is needed per 

day. The water storage capacity in different reservoirs amount to 18MI in Vryburg, 10MI at 

extension 25 and 4.5MI at Huhudi. Total capacity is 32.5MI.  

Stella and Rekgaratlile consist of 460 formal and 680 informal households in Rekgaratlile, 

while Stella consists of 600 units. A new housing project for 1000 housing units in 

Rekgaratlile is under way. Water is supplied from a network of boreholes, consisting of 9 

boreholes currently in operation. Water is first pumped into a reservoir situated on the farm 

Middlekop 450k situated 14km outside Stella. From Middelkop water is pumped via a pipeline 

to Stella reservoir. According to information, more than 20 boreholes situated in and around 

Stella are not in use. These boreholes need to be tested and if a borehole proves to be 

productive enough, should be introduced into the system. An existing concrete reservoir was 

decommissioned for reasons unknown. No leaks or major defects can be detected. This 

reservoir can easily be re-introduced into the network to act as back up for the other 

reservoirs.  
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Devondale is supplied by one borehole into a reservoir of 27KI. A second borehole was 

recently equipped to act as a standby. A pump operator sees to it that the pumps are started 

when necessary and to report any problems experienced. Devondale residents are supplied 

with water via standpipes. An additional 15 standpipes need to be provided in the new 

extension.  

 

Dithakwaneng is supplied from one borehole and one reservoir. A backup pump exists but 

need to be connected to the network. Dithakwaneng is now supplied with 600 new 

standpipes in the yards of residents which mean that the demand will increase significantly. 

Additional boreholes and meters for demand management should be supplied.  

 

Geduldspan consists of approximately 250 households and is supplied from two boreholes.  

 

Broedersput water service delivery is from 2 boreholes. Only about half of the village is 

reticulated with water pipes and standpipes. Storage is adequate to provide in sustainable 

water supply to the community. The standard is 200L per household per day. This means 

that at least 76000L water need to be produces per day. On top of this the standard is that 

enough water should be stored to last a period not less than 72 hours.  
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Water Service Delivery Levels 

Households 

Description 
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 2023 

Actual Actual Actual Actual 

  No. No. No. No. 

Water: (above min level)         

Piped water inside dwelling               13              546              655              846  

Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling)               14              865              456              486  

Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling )                 2              486              465              546  

Other water supply (within 200m)         

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total               29           1 898           1 576           1 879  

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 77% 80% 76% 79% 

Water: (below min level)         

Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling)                 9        
Other water supply (more than 200m from 

dwelling               486              486              486  

No water supply         

     Below Minimum Service Level sub-total                 9              486              486              486  

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 23% 20% 24% 21% 

Total number of households*               38           2 384           2 062           2 365  

* - To include informal settlements      T 3.1.3  
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Capital Expenditure Year 0: 
Water Services 

R' 000 

Capital Projects 

Year 0 

Budget Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Variance 
from original 

budget 

Total Project 
Value 

Total All  0 0 0 0   

            

Project A                     –                       –                       –   - 280 

Project B                     –                       –                       –   - 150 

Project C                     –                       –                       –   - 320 

Project D                     –                       –                       –   - 90 

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past 
and future expenditure as appropriate. T 3.1.9 
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3.2 WASTE WATER SANITATION 

Sanitation Service Delivery Levels 

*Households 

Description 
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0 

Outcome Outcome Outcome Actual 

  No. No. No. No. 

Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)         

Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)               13              600              720              930  

Flush toilet (with septic tank)                 0              952              502              535  

Chemical toilet                 0              535              511              601  

Pit toilet (ventilated)               11              135              103              100  

Other toilet provisions (above  minimum service level)                 13                15                11  

                          Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total               24           2 236           1 851           2 178  

                          Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 99,5% 59,9% 55,5% 63,1% 

Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)         

Bucket toilet                 0              952              938              720  

Other toilet provisions (below minimum service level)               535              535              535  

No toilet provisions                 11                12                15  

                           Below Minimum Service Level sub-total                 0           1 498           1 485           1 271  

                           Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0,5% 40,1% 44,5% 36,9% 

                              Total households               24           3 734           3 336           3 449  

*Total number of households including informal settlements T 3.2.3 

 

 

Households - Sanitation Service Delivery Levels below the minimum 

Households 

Description 

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0 

Actual Actual Actual 
Original 
Budget 

Adjusted 
Budget 

Actual 

No. No. No. No. No. No. 

Formal Settlements             

Total households       100 000       100 000       100 000       100 000       100 000       100 000  

Households below minimum service level        25 000         25 000         25 000         25 000         25 000         25 000  

Proportion of households  below 
minimum service level 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 

Informal Settlements             

Total households       100 000       100 000       100 000       100 000       100 000       100 000  

Households  below minimum service level        25 000         25 000         25 000         25 000         25 000         25 000  

Proportion of households  below 
minimum service level 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 

          T 3.2.4 
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 Access to Sanitation 

  

Proportion of households with 
access to sanitation 

Year -2 100 

Year -1 70 

Year 0 72 
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Capital Expenditure Year 0: Sanitation Services 

R' 000 

Capital Projects 

Year 0 

Budget Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Variance 
from original 

budget 

Total Project 
Value 

Total All  0 0 0 0   

            

Project A                     –                       –                       –   - 280 

Project B                     –                       –                       –   - 150 

Project C                     –                       –                       –   - 320 

Project D                     –                       –                       –   - 90 

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past 
and future expenditure as appropriate. T 3.2.9 

Year -1

Actual Original Budget Adjustment 

Budget

Actual Variance to Budget

Total Operational Revenue 31 209                34 307                34 307                32 609                -5%

Expenditure:

    Employees 13 649                8 341                  8 341                  8 487                  2%

    Repairs and Maintenance 114                     –                       –                       –                       –                             

    Other 2 127                  5 086                  5 327                  895                     -468%

Total Operational Expenditure 15 891                13 427                13 668                9 382                  -43%

Surplus/ (Deficit) 15 318                (20 880)               (20 639)               (23 227)               10%

T 3.2.8

Financial Performance Year 0: Sanitation Services 

R'000

Details

Year 0

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the 

Actual and Adjustment Budget by the Actual.
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3.3 ELECTRICITY 

 

INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY 

 

The Naledi Local Municipality is an Electricity distribution licence holder with licence number 

NER/D/NW392. According to Schedule 1 of the distribution licence, its areas of electricity 

supply are: Stella, Vryburg (excluding Huhudi Township) and Farming areas. It has three bulk 

supply points with an installed capacity of 22MVA and a Maximum demand of 18MVA. The 

three intake points are Naledi Main with an installed capacity of 5MVA, Stella Main with an 

installed capacity of 2MVA (however with contracted capacity of only 1MVA with Eskom) and 

Vryburg Main with an installed capacity of 15.3MVA.  

 

Funds are made available on an annual basis by the Department of Mineral Resources and 

Energy (DMRE), through Integrated National Electrification Program (INEP) to deliver 

services to the Naledi Local Municipality community. There is no backlog in Naledi; it’s only 

new extensions that are developing. 
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Households - Electricity Service Delivery Levels below the minimum 

     
Households 

Description 

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0 

Actual Actual Actual 
Original 
Budget 

Adjusted 
Budget 

Actual 

 
No. No. No. No. No. No. 

Formal Settlements 
      Total households  0 15 21 184 184 184 

Households below minimum service 
level 0 15 21 184 184 184 

Proportion of households  below 
minimum service level 0 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Informal Settlements 
      Total households  0 814 400 0 0 0 

Households below minimum service 
level 0 814 400 0 0 0 

Proportion of households  below 
minimum service level - 100% 100% - - - 

     
T 3.3.4 
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Employees:  Electricity Services 

Job 
Level 

Year -1 Year 2023 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies 
(fulltime 

equivalents) 

Vacancies (as 
a % of total 

posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 1 1 1 0 0% 

4 - 6 2 6 6 0 0% 

7 - 9 6 12 12 2 17% 

10 - 12 11 4 7 8 200% 

13 - 15 9 15 9 6 40% 

16 - 18 - - - - - 

19 - 20 - - - - - 

Total - - - 16 - 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and 
Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or 
adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days 
lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all 
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 
250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.                                                                                                                                                                                   
T 3.3.6 
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3.4 WASTE REMOVAL (THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE: REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE 

DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING) 

INTRODUCTION TO WASTE MANAGEMENT 

Refuse Removal  

The waste collection in the Municipality is governed by the National Domestic Waste 

Collection Standard, 2013, and its main purpose is to address the past imbalances in the 

provision of waste collection services, whereby it has become imperative that acceptable, 

affordable and sustainable waste collection services will improve the quality of life for all the 

residents and to ensure that the residents are living in a clean and more acceptable 

environment.  

As part of the National Waste Legislation, policies and guidelines, Waste Management 

Section has the responsibility to implement the mechanisms for waste management services 

which includes collection, storage and disposal. The Municipality is also required to facilitate 

recycling and manage waste information system appropriately. The Waste Management 

Section is expected to report on number of household provided with basic refuse removal 

service, with a baseline of 14588 once a week, number of household provided with free basic 

refuse removal, with a baseline of 1106 once a week.  

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Electricity Services 

R' 000 

Capital Projects 

Year 0 

Budget Adjustmen
t  

Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Variance 
from 

original 
budget 

Total Project 
Value 

Total All  
              
8277  

              
9641  

              
6498  -27%   

            

TRANSFORMER 
                 
700  

                 
700  

                    
–   - 280 

Electrification of Vryburg Extension 
17 Colridge 

              
1832  

              
1832  

              
2393  

                     
0  150 

Electrification of Rekgarathile Phase 
3 Pre engineering 

              
4625  

              
5309  

              
4099  

                    
(0) 320 

BRUSH CUTTERS & TLB 
              
1120  

              
1800  

                     
6  

                    
(0) 90 

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council 
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate. 

T 3.3.8 
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Waste is removed five (05) times a week in households in Huhudi, four (04) times a week for 

households in Vryburg town, once a week for households in Kismet, three (03) times a week 

for households in Colridge, and four times a week for households in Extension 25 and 28.   

 

Waste is collected once a week from the industrial area, three times a week from businesses 

and seven times a week from food outlets within the NLM.  The main commercial centres 

within the NLM are based in Vryburg and Stella.   Waste collection rates are based on the 

generation of waste by various businesses and the area which businesses have available for 

the storage of waste.   

Due to the shortcoming in the refuse removal collection infrastructure, there are about 249 

households in Ext 17 using communal collection point service. Areas like Dithakwaneng, 

Devondale, Broederspuit and Geduldspan do not have waste disposal facility therefore use 

own backyard disposal. 

The municipal waste Management division is underpinned by the following Waste 

Management objectives:  

1. To render acceptable, affordable, and sustainable waste collection services to the 

community of   Naledi  

2. To redress past Imbalances in the provision of waste collection services.  

3. To reduce lack or poor-quality waste collection services that may result in several 

environmental and human health problems.  

4. To ensure that waste is collected promptly, within the timeframe as specified by the 

Municipality. 

There is a service delivery schedule for refuse collection and also Job cards implemented as 

a tool of data Collection. Every truck servicing a specific area has an Administrator to ensure 

that all households are serviced as scheduled.  

The Supervisor will do daily monitoring of all the serviced area to ensure that waste is 

collected as scheduled and the Assistant Manager will also do weekly monitoring to close off 

the week. 

Waste Disposal Infrastructure  

Naledi landfill site management and operations are not in line with regulations. There is non-

compliance to the license conditions and requirements for waste disposal by landfill. There 

are signage boards erected on site for information.   The Municipality has gone out on tender 

for the Management of the landfill site to ensure that the site is rehabilitated and compliant as 

permitted.   
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The following constitute key challenges in respect of waste management 

Waste Collection 

1.  Poor or lack of waste collection services result in a number of Environmental and human 

health problems  

 

1. Shortage of vehicles leads to other areas not being serviced like Dithakwaneng, 

Devondale, Geduldspan and Broederspuit.  

2. The landfill site is not operating as per the prescripts of the law such as National 

Environmental Management Act, 1989 (Act No: 107/1998) as well as the Regulations for 

Management of Landfill Sites. This is due to the cash flow challenges.   

3. Insufficient number of transfer Stations for easy accessible disposal to areas like 

Devondale, Dithakwaneng, Geduldspan and Tlhakeng. 

T 3.4.1 

 

Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels 

      Households 

Description 
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 2023 

Actual Actual Actual Actual 

  No. No. No. No. 

Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level) 14588 14588 14588 14588 

Removed at least once a week              2 895               2 685  
             

2 846                   2 235  

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total              2 895               2 685  
             

2 846                    2 235  

Minimum Service Level and Above 
percentage 81,4% 82,9% 83,3% 80,8% 

Solid Waste Removal: (Below minimum 
level)         

Removed less frequently than once a week                   655                      547  
                      

565                        523  
Using communal refuse dump 249 249 249 249 
Using own refuse dump 4311 4311 4311 4311 
Other rubbish disposal 249 249 249 249 
No rubbish disposal 2310 2310 2310 2310 

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total                 662                  554  
                

572                  531  

Below Minimum Service Level percentage 18,6% 17,1% 16,7% 19,2% 

Total number of households              3 557               3 239  
             

3 418               2 766  

      T 3.4.2 
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Employees:  Solid Waste Management Services 

Job Level 

Year -1 Year 0 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime 
equivalents) 

Vacancies 
(as a % of 

total 
posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 1 80 43 0 0% 

4 - 6 3 1 5 0 0% 

7 - 9 6 6 2 0 0% 

10 - 12 3 3 0 0 0% 

13 - 15 49 0 0 0 0% 

16 - 18 0 2 2   0  0% 

19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 62 92 52 0 0% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are 
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains 
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that 
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.                                                                                                                                                                                      
T3.4.5 
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Employees: Waste Disposal and Other Services 

Job Level 

Year -1 Year 0 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime 
equivalents) 

Vacancies (as a % 
of total posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 0 3 3 0 0% 

4 - 6 0 1 1 1 100% 

7 - 9 0 1 0 0 0% 

10 - 12 0 0 0 0 0% 

13 - 15 0 0 0 0 0% 

16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0% 

19 - 20 0  0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 5 4 1 20% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are 
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains 
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total 
by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.                                                                                                                                                                                     
T3.4.6 
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3.5 HOUSING 

 

INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING 

INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING  

 

Housing is a functional area of concurrent function of National and Provincial competency, 

the Department of Human Settlement both National and Provincial have the mandated to 

ensure effective management of beneficiary management, subsidy claim and also for 

provision of habitable and sustainable human settlement and upgrading of informal 

settlement  

The municipality is responsible for coordination and monitoring of the housing provision 

between the community and the Provincial Department thus in line with existing beneficiary 

management system.  

The municipality managed to have the beneficiary management system in place that is 

continuously updated. The following is the number of potential beneficiaries in demand / 

waiting list per wards in all Naledi Local Municipality for the 2022/23 financial year.  

Beneficiary Management Register provides guidelines to be followed in identifying potential 

beneficiaries, breakdown of cohabiting relationship and deal with duplicate dependants and 

to register rightful heirs upon the death of beneficiaries and also in the tracing and 

deregistering of missing or untraceable beneficiaries. 

   

Below table illustrate the beneficiary management (waiting list) as per Wards within the 

municipality: 

 

T 3.5.1 
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The following housing projects are currently commissioned in the 2022/23 financial 

year:  

 

Provision of Low-Cost Housing   

 

1. Stella four hundred (400) Low-Cost Houses (On-going from previous financial year).   

2. Stella 245 low-cost houses (On-going from previous financial year).   

3. Gedultspan three hundred (300) Low-Cost Houses (On-going from previous financial 

year).  

4. Boerdersput three hundred eighty three (383) Low Cost Houses (New Project) and 

previously three hundred (300) houses were completed and handed over to beneficiaries.    

5. Devondale four hundred (400) Low Cost Houses (17 houses were built still waiting to be 

handed over to beneficiaries but however the project was relocated to Boerdersput due to 

land un-availability). 

 

PROGRESS ON LOW-COST HOUSING DELIVERY  

  

BROEDERSPUT 383:  

  

The project is new and only twenty (20) foundations are constructed / completed to date. 

  

GEDULDSPAN 300:  

  

Hundred and Ninety One (191) houses were completed and handed over to the beneficiaries 

in the 2022/23 financial year  

  

STELLA 400:  

 Two Hundred (200) houses are completed and handed over to the beneficiaries in the 

2022/23 financial year.  

  

STELLA 245:   

Forty (100) houses were completed and handed over to the beneficiaries in the 2022/23 

financial year  
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DEVONDALE 400:  

Out of four hundred (400) houses, seventeen (17) houses are completed still waiting to be 

handed over to the approved beneficiaries but however the project was relocated to 

Broerdersput due to land un-availability meaning three hundred and eighty three (383) 

houses will be constructed in Broerdersput. 

 

CHALLENGES  

 

 Delays in payment of the Contractors by the Department which results in 

Contractors     abandoning  the site, the heavy rains and weather conditions    

 The processes of the Department Of Human Settlement for allocating housing 

projects takes long and the community members in waiting list are agitated with the 

process. 

 Beneficiaries that are reselling their RDP houses and moving to the informal 

settlements.  

 Devondale 400 project is relocated to Broerdersput due to land un-availability.   
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3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT 

INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT 

 

Section 27 of the South African Constitution provides that: “Everyone has the right to have access to 

social security, including, if they are unable to support themselves and their dependents, appropriate 

social assistance. The state must take reasonable legislative and other measures, within its available 

resources, to achieve the progressive realisation of each of these rights”. In terms of Schedule 4 and 

5 of the Constitution, the municipality is enjoined to provide services, which kay be delegated by 

National and Provincial Government.  

 

Based on the definition of indigent, and the extent to which this translates to local government, as 

described in Section 3.1, local government is responsible for indigents with respect to the following 

essential household services: 

 Water supply 

 

1. Sanitation 

2. Refuse removal 

3. Assisting in the housing process 

For each of these services there are a range of service levels which can be provided with the 

following categories typically being applied: 

1. Basic service level: This is required in order to maintain basic health and safety. 

2. Intermediate service level 

3. Full-service level: the highest level of service that is traditionally applied in South African 

Municipalities. 

 

From the point of view of a municipality indigent policy, where the aim is to provide essential services 

free to the indigent, the basic service level is of primary importance. Therefore, it is imperative that the 

municipality strives to support poor households through funding from the national fiscus i.e. equitable 

share of free basic services. 

This is meant for households earning the total household income of less than R1100 per month that 

translate into equal maximum old age grant, are eligible to apply for indigent support. 

 

The annual target of registering 12000 households from all our wards around Naledi we managed to 

reclassify the old register from previous financial years to ensure that all completed applications are 

captured. 
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Ward 1                 TOTAL= 664  

Stella : 551                          Approved and processed:                    not yet captured : 82 

Gedulspan:93                    Not approved:20  

  

Ward 2                 TOTAL= 1246  

COLRIDGE : 848                Approved and processed:                   not yet captured : 45 

BROEDESPUIT: 248  

DEVONDALE: 103                             Not approved:47  

  

Ward 3                 TOTAL= 947  

COLRIDGE: 835                  Approved and processed:112                    not yet captured : 102 

  

Ward 5                 TOTAL= 1171  

DITHAKWANENG:918        Approved and processed:                    not yet captured : N/A 

HUHUDI   : 253                                            not approved: N/A  

  

  

Ward 6                 TOTAL= 380  

HUHUDI:354                        Approved and processed:26                    not yet captured : 116 

  

Ward 7                 TOTAL=  80  

VRYBURG: 57                 Approved and processed:23                   not yet captured : 25 

Ward 4                  TOTAL= 2217  

  

HUHUDI & COLOUR BLOCKING: 2169     Not approved:48  

  

Ward 8                 TOTAL=  549  

HUHUDI: 531                       Approved and processed:    18               not yet captured : 56 

  

Ward 9                 TOTAL=  381  

HUHUDI:357                         Approved and processed: 24                  not yet captured : 21 
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Note: All applicants that are not yet captured and not processed is because there are 

outstanding documents. The following challenges were noted during the blitz to register the 

indigents and update the register.  

We have rural residential houses Dithakwaneng, Devindale, Geduildspan, broerderspuit and 

Kameelboom.  

We have still households in extension 25 and 28 that are not yet registered.  

Ward committess don’t encourage or play role to ensure community particpate during 

registration and assist pensioners and child headed family’s beneficiaries.  

The mushrooming informal settlement sections like Monoto( Colridge), Monoto(Huhudi) and 

also Phola Park.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 63  

 

COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT 

 

3.7 ROADS 

 

 

 

  

Tarred Road Infrastructure 

Kilometres 

 

Total tarred 
roads 

New tar 
roads 

Existing tar 
roads re-

tarred 

Existing tar 
roads re-
sheeted 

Tar roads 
maintained 

Year -
2 

 
98 14 25 15 120 

Year -
1 114 20 20 0 140 

Year 
0 116 5 5 2 140 

     
T 3.7.3 
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Cost of Construction/Maintenance 

R' 000 

  

Gravel Tar 

New Gravel - Tar Maintained New Re-worked Maintained 

Year 
-2                           –                             –                             –                             –                          553                       32  

Year 
-1                           –                             –                             –                             –                     19 523                  3 821  

Year 
0                           –                             –                             –                     32 642                      3 071                     298  

            T 3.7.4 

 

 

 

 

Financial Performance Year 0: Road Services  
R'000 

Details 

Year -1 Year 0 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual Variance to Budget 

Total Operational Revenue                     8294  
                   

9586  
                 

17516  
                 

39239  76% 

Expenditure:           

    Employees                  23052  
                 

23816  
                 

23316  
                 

22163  -7% 

    Repairs and Maintenance                    4631  
                      

460  
                      

400  
                      

298  -54% 

    Other                    2564  
                 

39527  
                 

36345  
                   

6538  -505% 

Total Operational Expenditure                  30247  
                 

63803  
                 

60061  
                 

28999  -120% 

Net Operational Expenditure                (21954) 
               

(54217) 
               

(42544) 
                 

10239  630% 

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the 
difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T 3.7.8 
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Capital Expenditure Year 0: Road Services 

R' 000 

Capital Projects 

Year 0 

Budget Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Variance 
from original 

budget 

Total Project 
Value 

Total All                8 438                5 430                4 530  -86%   

            

RESEALING OF STREETS               2 000                      –                       –   0 280 

Upgrading of Huhudi Taxi Route: Phase 1               6 438                2 361                2 062  -212% 150 

REHABILITATION OF STREETS IN COLRIDGE                     –                 3 069                2 468  100% 320 

Project D                     –                       –                       –   0 90 

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and future 
expenditure as appropriate. T 3.7.9 

 

3.8 TRANSPORT (INCLUDING VEHICLE LICENSING & PUBLIC BUS OPERATION) 

 

INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT 

Licensing and Registration Service is a division within the Community Services and Human Settlement 

Department. The primary function is to provide Registration and Licensing Services of motor vehicles within the 

areas of Naledi Local Municipality. 

T 3.8.1 

 

3.9 WASTE WATER (STORMWATER DRAINAGE) 

 

INTRODUCTION TO STORMWATER DRAINAGE 

Storm water management is based on the need to protect the health, welfare and safety of the public, and to 

protect property from flood hazards by safely routing and discharging storm water from developments; the quest 

to improve the quality of life of affected communities; the opportunity to conserve water and make it available to 

the public for beneficial uses; the responsibility to preserve the natural environment; the need to strive for a 

sustainable environment ,while pursuing economic development; and the desire to provide the optimum methods 

of controlling runoff in such a way that the main beneficiaries pay in accordance with their potential benefits. 

 

T 3.9.1 
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Capital Expenditure Year 0: Storm water Services 

R' 000 

Capital Projects 

Year 0 

Budget Adjustmen
t  

Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Variance 
from original 

budget 

Total Project 
Value 

Total All                2 000  
              1 
000                   874  -129%   

            

UPGRADING OF STORM 
WATER CHANNELS               2 000  

              1 
000                   874  -129% 280 

Project B                     –   
                    
–                       –   - 150 

Project C                     –   
                    
–                       –   - 320 

Project D                     –   
                    
–                       –   - 90 

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and 
future expenditure as appropriate. T 3.9.8 
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COMPONENT D: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

3.10 PLANNING  

 

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING 

The Municipal Spatial Development Framework is a core component of, and part of the 

Integrated Development Plan as stipulated in section 26(e) of the Local Government: 

Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 and section 20(2) of the Spatial Planning and Land Use 

Management Act 16 of 2013 (SPLUMA). 

 

The spatial planning system at local sphere of government consists of the following 

components: 

• Spatial development frameworks embodying development principles to guide land 

development decisions. 

• Land use scheme regulating the use of land; and 

• Municipal planning bylaw establishing land development decision-making bodies and 

setting out procedures to adjudicate planning applications. 

 

Section 8 of SPLUMA stipulates that the norms and standards must, but are not limited: 

 

• Promote social inclusion, spatial equity, and desirable settlement patterns, rural 

revitalisation, urban regeneration and sustainable development; 

• Ensure that land development and land use management processes, including applications, 

procedures and timeframes are efficient and effective; 

 

• Include: - 

 

(i) A report on and on analysis of existing land use patterns; 

(ii) A framework for desired land use patterns; 

(iii) Existing and future land use plans, programmes and projects relative to key sectors of the 

economy; and 

(iv) Mechanisms for identifying strategically located vacant or under-utilised land and for 

providing access to and the use of land. 
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The Municipality in its 2020–2021 FY Service Delivery and Budget Implementation plan and 

IDP adopted Strategies that emphasizes Spatial Development and Local Economic 

Development. As a result, a wall-to-wall land use scheme was adopted and proclaimed as 

per SPLUMA. It should be mentioned that no achievement could be cited with regards to 

LED because of the unavailability of the LED Policy and Strategy. Spatial Development 

Framework of the Municipality is currently under review to bring it in line with SPLUMA. The 

Municipality has, through implementation of its planning bylaw read with SPLUMA, embarked 

on formalization of informal settlements in Huhudi and Stella. 

T 3.10.1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Financial Performance Year 0: Planning Services  

R'000 

Details 
Year -1 Year 0 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual Variance to 
Budget 

Total Operational Revenue 
                      
575  

                      
401  

                   
 2 238  

                      
589  32% 

Expenditure:           

    Employees 
                   
3 525  

                    
5 568  

                   
 5 568  

                   
5 252  -6% 

    Repairs and Maintenance 
                         
–   

                         
–   

                         
–   

                         
–   - 

    Other 
                        
28  

                      
179  

                      
188  

                      
109  -64% 

Total Operational Expenditure 
                   
3 553  

                   
 5 747  

                   
 5 756  

                   
5 361  -7% 

Net Operational Expenditure 
                   
2 978  

                   
 5 346  

                    
3 518  

                   
4 772  -12% 

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are 
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the 
Actual. T 3.10.5 
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Capital Expenditure Year 0: Planning Services 
R' 000 

Capital Projects 

Year 0 

Budget Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Varian
ce 

from 
origina

l 
budget 

Total 
Project 
Value 

Total All              17 927              37 815              46 507  61%   

            

Construction of extension 25 
road phase 1 & internal streets 
in Huhudi & Huhudi taxi routes               2 760              17 787              26 691  90% 280 

Construction of Community Hall 
Broedersput & Colridge                      –                 3 386                2 222  100% 150 

Vryburg, Huhudi & Colridge 
Cemetery             15 121              16 597              17 585  14% 320 

Laptops, office space and 
furniture                    45                     45                       9  -415% 90 

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including 
past and future expenditure as appropriate. T 3.10.6 

 

3.11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET 

PLACES) 

 

INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT 

Local Economic Development is a constitutional mandate bestowed on municipalities. This 

mandate refers to how municipalities prepare a suitable environment for economic activities. 

It further encourages community participation on matters that affect them.  

 

Naledi Economic Sectors include Tourism, Hospitality, Agriculture, Retail, Services. 

 

As it is common throughout the country, Naledi’s unemployment rate is very high. As a result, 

the socio-economic ills are becoming rampant. 

 

The Municipality’s LED aging policy and strategy were last updated in 2014 and still needs to 

be reviewed.  T 3.11.1 

 

Jobs Created during Year 0 by LED Initiatives (Excluding EPWP projects) 
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Total Jobs created 
/ Top 3 initiatives 

Jobs created  Jobs 
lost/displaced 

by other 
initiatives 

Net total 
jobs 

created in 
year 

Method of validating jobs created/lost 

No. No. No.   

Total  (all initiatives)         

Year -2021 78 0     78     
Annual Reports sent to The Dept. of 
Public Works annually 

Year 2022 375 0     375     
Annual Reports sent to The Dept. of 
Public Works annually 

Year 2023 669 0     669     
Annual Reports sent to The Dept. of 
Public Works annually 

          

Initiative A (2023) Naledi Waste Removal 1-Jan-00 
 Not 
provided 

Annual Project List sent The Dept. of 
Public Works 

Initiative B (2023) Naledi Cemetery 1-Jan-00 
  Not 
provided 

Annual Project List sent The Dept. of 
Public Works 

Initiative C (2023) 
Building Maintenance of 
Stella Offices 1-Jan-00 

  Not 
provided 

Annual Project List sent The Dept. of 
Public Works 

Initiative D (2023) 
Dithakwaneng Sports 
Facility 1-Jan-00 

  Not 
provided 

Annual Project List sent The Dept. of 
Public Works 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Employees: Local Economic Development Services 

Job 
Level 

Year 2022 Year 2023 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies 
(fulltime 

equivalents) 

Vacancies (as a 
% of total posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 20 24 24 0 0% 

4 - 6 1 1 1 0 0% 

7 - 9 1 1 1 0 0% 

10 - 12 1 1 1 0 0% 

13 - 15 1 1 1 0 0% 

16 - 18 1 1 1 0 0% 

19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 25 29 20 0 0% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are 
as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time 
equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) 
while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior 
management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.                                            
T 3.11.8 



  

 71  

 

 

 

COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES 

3.12 LIBRARIES; ARCHIEVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; 

OTHER (THEATRES, ZOOS, ETC) 

 

LIBRARIES 

 

Naledi Local Municipality consists of six community libraries that are located at Vryburg, 

Colridge, Huhudi, Joe Morolong Hospital, Dithakwaneng, and Devondale. The four 

community libraries are functional; namely: Huhudi, Joe Morolong, and Devondale and 

Vryburg libraries. 

 

Top three service delivery priorities: 

 

1. Circulation of library items such as books, CD and DVD 

2. Provision of information service to satisfy queries on research, projects and assignments 

3. Free internet connection, WI FI and computer usage 

 

Impact on service delivery priorities to public 

Library section provides quality information services to members of the community for free. 

Members of the public, especially those that have applied for membership cards, enjoy 

privilege of borrowing library books and school project DVD lectures from all community 

libraries without being charged or requested to pay any amount. Penalties are only imposed 

to members who return library items late to libraries. The library services ensure that 
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unemployed young people who reside in poverty stricken areas like Dithakwaneng, 

Devondale access important information on job advertisements, learnership and internship 

programmes, government information, IDP and more other important documents. 

A new Library was constructed in Stella and the municipality has allocated a site to the 

Department of Culture, Arts and Traditional Affairs for this project, the project is yet to be 

completed and handed over.  

 

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR LIBRARIES 

 

• The total amount of membership is 2050. 

• The overall amount of circulated books is 3209.  

 

CHALLENGES 

 The municipality has not been receiving annual allocation from Department of Culture, 

Arts and   Traditional Affairs in the form of Conditional Grant.   

 The Colridge Library was declared unsafe and therefore closed for the public.  

  Dithakwaneng Library is yet to be relocated to the new facility.  

 

NATURE RESERVE LEON TALJAARD NATURE RESERVE AND SWARTFONTEIN 

RESORT 

 

Naledi Local Municipality owns the Leon Taljaard Nature Reserve, which is a Proclaimed 

Protected Area in terms of the National Environmental Management: Protected Areas Act 

2003, and Swartfontein Resort on the outskirts of Vryburg. Leon Taljaard Nature Reserve 

comprises some 2089 Hectares of Ghaap Vaalbosveld and houses various plains game 

species ranging from Square Lipped Rhino to Steenbok. It includes two of the Big 5 species 

namely Rhino and Buffalo. The Reserve caters for tourists through self-drive game viewing, 

guided game drives, and guided walking trails and mountain bike trails. Swartfontein Resort 

lies adjacent the reserve and offers a swimming pool, 10 four bed chalets, 4 two bed chalets 

and about 24 camping sites as well as a recreation hall.  

 

ROLE OF THE RESERVE AND THE RESORT  
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1. The protection and conservation of the biodiversity in the Leon Taljaard Nature Reserve 

and the protection of the Protected Area status of the reserve. 

2. The Reserve and Resort caters for tourists passing through Vryburg by supplying 

overnight facilities as well as a breakaway for residents of Vryburg over weekends and Public 

Holidays. 

3. The Reserve and staff also supply a much needed environmental education and 

awareness to schools and crèches in the local and outlying communities as far as Taung and 

Ganyesa. 

4. Swartfontein Resort currently acts as a base for the Naledi Working on Fire team. 

 • Genetic Quality of breeding animals – longstanding inbreeding is affecting herds 

negatively. 

• Lack of key attraction species i.e. Rhino breeding herd, Giraffe, Hippo and Lion. 

• Insufficient numbers or lack of high value species ie.as Rhino, Buffalo, Sable Antelope. 

• Insufficient budget for operations and maintenance. 

• Non appointment of Protected Area Advisory Committee. 

• Insufficient marketing.  

 

REMEDIAL ACTION  

 

· Find a suitable and effective financial investor / partner with proven resources and 

experience management of this area. 

· Appoint Protected Area Management Advisory Committee. (Mandatory 

· Transfer management of all facilities to the private partner on a mutually agreed sustainable 

contract and within the prescripts of the law. 

· Review organogram for section and appoint relevant and suitably qualified personnel in 

vacancies. 

· Review and proclaim By-laws. 

· Rebrand Nature Reserve and Swartfontein. 

· Appropriate sustainable and sufficient budget. 

· Procure and introduce High Value species in Reserve. 
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· Implement previous sustainable recommendations from reserve management in 

Swartfontein Resort. 

· Deploy security personnel at Swartfontein 24/7. 

· Sustainably market, manage and maintain all facilities 

 

 

 

Financial Performance Year 0: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other 

R'000 

Details 
Year -1 Year 0 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual Variance 
to Budget 

Total Operational Revenue 
                   

2 836  
                   

2 718  
                          

3 294  
                 

10 699  75% 

Expenditure:           

    Employees 
                   

5 061  
                   

4 246  
                             

4 246  
                   

2 077  -104% 

    Repairs and Maintenance 
                        

22  
                      

100  
                         

–   
                         

–   0% 

    Other 
                 

36 127  
                   

4 375  
                            

4 372  
                        

17  -25829% 

Total Operational Expenditure 
                 

41 210  
                   

8 721  
                          

8 618  
                   

2 094  -316% 

Net Operational Expenditure 
                 
38 374  

                   
6 003  

                          
5 324  

                  
(8 604) 170% 

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are 
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T 3.12.5 

 

Employees:  Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other 

Job 
Level 

2021-22 2022-23 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime 
equivalents) 

Vacancies 
(as a % of 

total posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 0 0 0 0 0% 

4 - 6 1 2 1 1 50% 

7 - 9 7 9 7 2 22% 

10 - 12 0 3 3 0 0% 

13 - 15 0 0 0 0 0% 

16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0% 

19 - 20 0 0 18 0 0% 

Total 8 11 29 3 27% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. 
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by 
taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding 
together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the 
number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.                                         T 3.12.4 
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3.13 CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS 

 

INTRODUCTION TO CEMETORIES & CREMATORIUMS 

Naledi Local Municipality is currently having 14 cemeteries in its area of jurisdiction, and 

eleven of these cemeteries are in use.  People have been burying loved ones following their 

tradition and customs. As the municipality management, maintenance, record keeping and 

environmental issues relating to cemetery management becomes our key area of concern.  

 

 

Top delivery priorities 

 

1.    Provision of graves for funerals  

 

2.    Provision of graves for paupers funeral   

 

3.    Provision of indigent funeral  

 

4.    Cleaning and maintaining of all cemeteries  

 

4. Administration of the erection of tombstones  

 

The impact on service delivery priorities to public  

 

1. Well maintained and clean cemeteries  

2. Access control cemeteries   

 

Services Statistics for Cemeteries  

1. Adult graves sold for the year under review is 422  

2. Provision of indigent graves is setting at 10 for 2022/2023 financial year 

3. Number of graves provided for children is 36  

4. Number tombstones sold for 2022/2023 is 187.  

 

Challenges   

1. Shortage of grave diggers and Caretakers for all fenced Cemeteries  
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Achievements  

1. Old Huhudi, Colridge and Vryburg Cemeteries are fenced during the financial year in 

review.  

2. Municipality continues to provide graves for funerals on weekly basis  

3. Provision of indigent and paupers funerals  

4. Deployment of security officials on all (3) three fenced cemeteries.  

 

 

Employees:  Cemeteries and Crematoriums  

Job 
Level 

2021-22 2022-23 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime 
equivalents) 

Vacancies (as a % 
of total posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 0 0 0 0 0% 

4 - 6 0 0 0 0 0% 

7 - 9 1 1 1 0 0% 

10 - 12 0 0 0 0 0% 

13 - 15 12 12 12 3 25% 

16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0% 

19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 13 13 3 23% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. 
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking 
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all 
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts 
equivalent to the accumulated days.                                          T 3.13.4 

 

3.21 TRAFFIC SERVICES 

 

Introduction 

 

Traffic Services is performing its functions as guided by the National Road Safety 

Strategy which its main objectives being to achieve traffic safety roads on the municipal 

roads including the functions as defined in the municipals Integrated Development Plan.  

The National Road Safety Strategy provides all year-round road safety initiatives. The 

department has increased its enforcement strategy in collaboration with stakeholders and 

affected parties.  
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The Traffic Division are responsible for the following:  

 Creation of safe road environment by reducing road accidents and fatalities; 

 promotion of safer road traffic environment; 

 reduction of road traffic violations; 

 ensuring maximum collection of outstanding fines from offenders; 

 ensuring traffic information management; 

 ensuring road safety education campaigns; 

 enforcing of the Road Traffic Act and Municipal By-laws.   

        

 

 

COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY  

3.22 FIRE SERVICES 

Introduction 

 

Naledi is the only municipality in DRRSMDM that is providing Fire Services from its own 

revenue, all other municipalities in the District are supported by the District Municipality Fire 

and Disaster Department and this has serious financial challenges.  

 

 

 

 

Employees: Fire Services 

Job Level 2021-22 2022-23 

Fire Fighters Employees Posts Employees Vacancies 
(fulltime 

equivalents) 

Vacancies (as a 
% of total posts) 

Administrators No. No. No. No. % 

Chief Fire Officer & Deputy 
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3.16 BIO-DIVERSITY, LANDSCAPE (INCL. OPEN SPACES); AND OTHER (E.G 

COASTAL PROTECTION) 

 

INTRODUCTION 

Biodiversity includes all ecosystems- managed or unmanaged. Sometimes biodiversity is 

presumed to be a relevant feature of only unmanaged ecosystems, such as WILD LANDS, 

NATURE PRESERVES, open spaces that can be a rezoned for recreational parks. While 

landscape can be somehow complement the ecosystem where by a portion of land can be 

altered to be more attractive with addition of ornamental features, shrubs and trees.    

  

Top three service priorities  

1. To maintain and alter natural open space into recreational parks  

2. To clean and maintain the existing recreational parks  

3. To plant ornamental and edible plants as a gesture to reduce climate change and as 

part of food security across Naledi’s jurisdiction.  

  

The impact on service delivery priorities to public  

1. Community has access to the well maintained and clean parks and recreations.  

2. Provision of fruit and ornamental trees  

  

Achievements   

1. Continuous maintenance of the Hayes Park and Stellaland Park  

Other Fire Officers 
     0 - 3 2 2 2 0 0% 

4 - 6 1 1 1 0 0% 

7 - 9 5 8 5 3 38% 

10 - 12 4 8 4 4 50% 

13 - 15 12 24 12 12 50% 

16 - 18 2 3 2 1 33% 

19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 26 46 26 20 43% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. 
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking 
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all 
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts 
equivalent to the accumulated days.                                                                                                                                                                                                              
T 3.21.4 
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2. Cleaning of the hotspots behind the newly developed Mompati Mall was done.  

3. Continuous maintenance of Warren road Buffer zone.  

4. Continuous maintenance of open spaces such as Corner Oliver Tambo and Nelson 

Mandela road etc.  

 

Challenges   

1. Shortage of personnel due to ageing and retirement.   

2. Lack of pooling vehicle and machinery  

3. Insufficient funding for machinery for the section due to cash flow challenges. 

 

Measures to improve performance 

1. Sourcing of funds from relevant stakeholders for the development of parks and sports 

courts in open spaces.  

2. Development of Business Plans for funding to resuscitate the Greenhouse and 

Stellaland Park.  

 

COMPONENT H: SPORTS AND RECREATION 

 

3.23 SPORT AND RECREATION  

 

INTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION 

Naledi local municipality its role is to ensure that sports facilities are accessible and well 

maintained at all time for use by the community. It also to facilitate smooth and well run 

school programs in sports related activities. 

 

Top three service priorities  

1. Accessibility of the sports and recreational amenities  

2. Provision of clean and well maintained sports and recreational amenities  

3. Schools and local sports programs. 

 

The impact on service delivery priorities to public  

1. Sports and recreational amenities are always accessible at stipulated tariffs to the 

community.  
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2. The tariff payed by the community is used to keep the sports and recreational amenities 

clean and well maintained   

3. More than a thousand learners have participated on the sports programs for 2022/2023 

financial year.  

4. Local teams are using the sport facilities weekly for home games  

 

Measures to improve performance   

1. Different age groups participating in the school program and local  

2. Implementing weekly program to ensure that public amenities are well maintained at all 

times.  

3. Trained local coaches who are placed at local schools to assist in their sports program. 

 

Challenges  

1. The delayed on the procurement processes  

2. Permanent personnel   T 3.23 

  

Employees: Sport and Recreation 

Job 
Level 

Year 2022 Year 2023 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies 
(fulltime 

equivalents) 

Vacancies (as a % 
of total posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 0 2 0 2 100% 

4 - 6 1 1 1 0 0% 

7 - 9 2 2 2 0 0% 

10 - 12 1 1 1 0 0% 

13 - 15 17 30 15 15 50% 

16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0% 

19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 21 36 19 17 47% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are 
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains 
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that 
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.                                            T 3.23.3 
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COMPONENT I: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES 

3.24 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL 

This component includes: Executive office (mayor; councilors; and municipal manager). 

 

INTRODUCTION TO EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL 

This component includes: Executive office (mayor; councillors; and municipal manager). In 

terms of Chapter 7 Section 151 (2) of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 108 of 

1996, the executive and legislative authority of a municipality is vested in its municipal 

council.                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                    T 3.24.1 

 

 

3.25 FINANCIAL SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

Financial Performance Year 2023: Financial Services 

R'000 

Details 

Year 
2022 Year 2023 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual Variance 
to Budget 

Total Operational Revenue 
               

131 250  
               

141 114  
               

181 078  
               

152 464  7% 

Expenditure:           

    Employees 
                 

57 807  
                 

59 913  
                 

58 913  
                 

63 669  6% 

    Repairs and Maintenance 
                   

2 047  
                   

1 650  
                   

1 500  
                      

884  -87% 

    Other 
                 

74 505  
                 

45 220  
                 

69 434  
               

241 709  81% 

Total Operational Expenditure 
               

134 358  
               

106 784  
               

129 848  
               

306 263  65% 

Net Operational Expenditure 
                   

3 108  
               

(34 331) 
               

(51 230) 
               

153 799  122% 

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated 
by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T 3.25.5 



  

 82  

 

Capital Expenditure Year 2023 : Financial Services 

R' 000 

Capital Projects 

Year 2023 

Budget Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Variance 
from 

original 
budget 

Total Project 
Value 

Total All                  1 248                  1 448                  1044  -20%   

            

Office space and furniture                 1 048                  1 048  
                   

946  -11% 280 

Computers                    200                     200  
                     

98  -104% 150 

FLEET ACQUISITION                       –                      200                        –   - 320 

Project D                       –                         –                         –   - 90 

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past 
and future expenditure as appropriate. T 3.25.6 

 

 

3.26 HUMAN REASOURCE SERVICES 

 

INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 

The Human Resource Unit at Nailed Local Municipality consists of 10 staff members, who 

are responsible for the administration of benefits, maintenance of files, stable labour 

relations, health and safety of staff and ensuring the Salary Unit is able to pay salaries on 

time each month.  

 

SUCCESSES OF THE DEPARTMENT  

Successes of the HR Unit for the 2022/23 financial year include: 

1) Seven (7) Human Resource Policies were reviewed and adopted 

2) The organisational structure was reviewed and adopted. 

3) The Job Evaluation process was finalised and all Evaluated Job Descriptions were audited 

by the Provincial Auditing Committee. This result was submitted to Management and Council 

and was adopted for implementation. Implementation will be finalised as soon as Placement 

on the new structure has been done. 

4) Five (5) positions were filled through the recruiting process in the financial year of which 

four were in the Finance Department. 

5) Council adopted STAFF REDUCTION STRATEGY to mitigate on bloated Organizational 

Structure. 
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6) Council adopted Performance Management System to evaluate performance of the 

employees reporting to Section 56 Managers. 

 

CHALLENGES OF THE DEPARTMENT 

Challenges experienced in the HR unit in the 2020/21 financial year include: 

1) Late submission of overtime, timesheets etc. delays the finalisation of salary instructions 

and may cause unnecessary delays. 

2) The IT infrastructure is causing tension in the unit as all information is kept on the server to 

be accessible by all HR staff. This information has been lost or corrupted on various 

occasions. The payroll information is also threatened as due to the size of the database, it 

can only be kept on a server. 

3) Financial status of the municipality causes unrest as staff is unsure of their future, they are 

worried about losing their benefits from pension funds and their credit records have been 

jeopardised.  

 

 

ACTIVITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT 

The Human Resource Unit at Naledi Local Municipality has been tasked with the following 

activities; 

1) Administering employee benefits 

2) Maintaining and safekeeping of Files. 

3) Facilitating the recruitment and selection process. 

4) Administering the exit of employees. 

5) Development, review and implementation of policies. 

6) Development and review of Job Descriptions 

7) Job Evaluation processes and implementation 

8) Remuneration management 

9) Development and reporting on the Workplace Skills Plan 

10) Establishment and facilitation of learnerships 

11) Development and reporting on the Employment Equity Plan. 

12) Health and Safety 

13) Maintenance of good labour relations.  
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Employees: Human Resource Services 

Job 
Level 

2021-22 2022-23 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime 
equivalents) 

Vacancies 
(as a % of 

total posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0-3 3 6 3 3 50% 

4 - 6 1 3 1 2 67% 

7 - 9 2 9 5 4 44% 

10 - 12 2 7 2 5 0% 

13 - 15 0 0 0 0 0% 

16 -18 0 0 0 0 0% 

19-20 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 8 25 11 14 54% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. 
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking 
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all 
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts 
equivalent to the accumulated days.                                         T3.26.4 

 

 

 

Financial Performance Year 2023: Human Resource Services 
R'000 

Details 

Year 
2022 Year 2023 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Adjustment  
Budget 

Actual Variance to 
Budget 

Total Operational Revenue 120 125 100 95 -32% 

Expenditure:           

    Employees 125 244 250 248 2% 

    Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2% 

    Other 45 244 250 248 2% 

Total Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2% 

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6% 

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference 
between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T 3.26.5 
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3.27 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES 

 

INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) 

SERVICES 

Information & Communication Technology, also known as ICT, is a comprehensive term that 

includes all types of technology used to exchange, store, and use or create information. 

Commonly used Information Technology equipment includes Computers, Servers, Peripheral 

Devices, Internet, Connectivity Equipment and Phone Systems. From basic computer 

terminals to IP-based telephone systems, Information Technology is an integral part of most 

modern business operations. ICT makes an organisation more efficient, effective and prompt 

responses to customers’ needs possible. 

 

The strategically use of ICT in a Municipal Service Environment produces the following 

benefits – 

 

o Increase the speed or quality of Service Delivery; 

o Increase public access to Municipal Services; 

o Facilitate the use of remote communication and transactions; and 

o Enhance transparency.  

 

ICT Services are often the part of an organization that is forgotten. However, most 

employees will need these services to ensure that their job tasks are running smoothly and at 

peak efficiency. 

 

The ICT Section’s functions include – 

o Technical Support, management and maintenance of the IT Infrastructure that includes 

hardware and software; 

o Upkeep and maintenance of the Local Area Network (LAN) and the Wide Area Network 

(WAN); 

o Administration of the Financial System (VENUS), the Active Directory System, the Firewall 

and the Anti-Virus System; 

o Project Management; and 

o Management of Service Providers for outsourced functions. 
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The access, installation, maintenance and support services that are granted to users on a 

need to use basis range from E-mail, Internet, Fax-to-email, Voice Over Internet Protocol 

(VOIP), Venus System, Cash Drawer System, Utilities World System, Payday System, Orbit 

System, Workflows System, etc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.28 PROPERTY, LEGAL, RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

INTRODUCTION TO PROPERTY; LEGAL; RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROCUREMENT 

SERVICES 

The Municipality has the obligation to local community in promoting local economic 

development. Amongst all the available strategies to be followed by the Municipality, and one 

of the most effective strategies would be to avail land for the development purpose both 

private and public.  

Naledi Local Municipality has an obligation to manage its properties in an accountable and 

responsible manner, this within the prescripts of the applicable legislation such as MFMA and 

Assets Management Regulations as well as the Municipal Disposal Policy amongst others. 

 

 

Employees: ICT Services 

Job 
Level 

Year 2022 Year 2023 

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies 
(fulltime 

equivalents) 

Vacancies (as 
a % of total 

posts) 

No. No. No. No. % 

0 - 3 0 0 0 0 0% 

4 - 6 0 0 0 0 0% 

7 - 9 5 5 5 0 0% 

10 - 12 2 2 2 0 0% 

13 - 15 1 1 1 0 0% 

16 - 18 0 1 0 1 100% 

19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 8 9 8 1 11% 

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and 
Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or 
adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days 
lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all 
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 
250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.                                        T3.27.4 
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The following activities were performed by Property Management and Administration Unit for 

the financial year under review. 

o Identification of land for disposal 

o Perking of Erven 

o Informal settlement 

o Rental Stock of The Municipality 

 

1) IDENTIFICATION OF LAND FOR DISPOSAL 

In Terms Of Resolution Number 10/2022, the municipality invited interested and qualifying 

community members to submit their applications and proposals for the first phase of the 

disposal of residential and business erven. 

Property Administration Unit is in line with Council’s resolve towards improving the 

Municipality’s finances which among others involves having administration to explore 

appropriate mechanisms to dispose of some of Municipal-Owned Properties. 

 

PERKING OF ERVEN  

Property Administration Unit embarked on the identification of Perks and boundary lines, this 

as per the request of the communities in the event of the renovation, new and old township, 

mostly conflicts over site boundaries or where the perks have been removed. 

 

 

Number of households where perks have been identified 

 

 

INFORMAL SETTLEMENT (UPGRADE) 

Property Administration Unit, its main objective is to integrate Informal Settlement into the 

broader urban fabric to overcome Spatial, Social and Economic exclusion.  
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This objective can only be achieved through number of Short Term and Long Term 

processes by means of interim relief, incremental upgrades, as well as proper planning and 

Management of Informal Settlement. Currently there are Informal Settlements or Dwelling at 

Phola Park, Monoto Mosetlha (Extension 1), Monoto Mosweu and Stella (Extension 2, 

Rekgaratlhile).  

 

There is a proposed Township Establishment, Subdivision and Extension of boundaries of an 

approved Township Huhudi, Extension 1 on a portion of the remaining Extent of Portion 8 of 

the Farm Rosendal, and also Subdivision and Rezoning of Erf 3364, VRYBURG by DR 

RUTH SEGOMOTSI MOMPATI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY, this would eventually result in 

the integration of the residents to the formalized area when the process is completed.  

 

The process of upgrading the beneficiaries to the sites is ongoing of the above-mentioned 

Informal Settlements; there have been engagements with the stakeholders regarding 

installation of Services for this area. 

 

RENTAL STOCK OF THE MUNICIPALITY 

The Municipality has Rental Stock that is been leased out, the unit went through the process 

of identifying the Lease Contracts that has been lapsed and that can be reviewed by means 

of Contract Management.   

Challenges  

 Capacity in the Unit  

 Illegal Land Occupation / Invasion  

 Asset Register – there is no accurate Land Register  

Remedial  

 Capacity building to be prioritised in this unit  

 Measures to be in place for the immediate curbing of land  

 Land Audit to be prioritised as this has a bearing to the Audit Outcomes 

 

IMPACT DURING THE YEAR (PRIORITIES)  

The Municipality has a responsibility to our Local Community to promote Local Economic 

Development. Amongst all the available strategies to be followed by the Municipality, one of 

the most effective strategies would be to avail Land for development purposes, both Private 

and Public.  
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MEASURES TAKEN TO IMPROVE PERFORMANCE AND THE MAJOR EFFICIENCIES 

ACHIEVED BY PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION UNIT  

The purchase of this erven was in line with the stipulation of the Constitution of South Africa 

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), SCM Regulation and Municipal 

Policy on Disposal Of Immovable Assets, thus in order to promote competitive bidding, and 

ensure that disposal is in a transparent, fair for all the interested parties. 

 

 

COMPONENT J: MISCELLANEOUS 

 

This component includes: the provision of Airports, Abattoirs, Municipal Courts and Forestry 

as municipal enterprises. 

 

The municipality is not providing the any of the services provided above. However the 

municipality has infrastructure to provide Airport services at a very small scale.  

The infrastructure referred to in this case is currently in a state of dilapidation and unlicensed.  
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COMPONENT K: ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE SCORECARD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 91  

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 92  

 

 

 

 



  

 93  

 

 

 

 



  

 94  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 95  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 96  

 

 

 



  

 97  

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 98  

 

 

 

 



  

 99  

 

 

 

 



  

 100  

 

 

 



  

 101  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 102  

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 103  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 104  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 105  

 

 

 

 



  

 106  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 107  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 108  

 

 

 

 

 



  

 109  

 

 

 

 

 



  

 110  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 111  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 112  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 113  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 114  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 115  

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 116  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 117  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 118  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 119  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 120  

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 121  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 122  

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 123  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 124  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 125  

 



  

 126  

 

Chapter 4- ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE  

(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART II) 

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICPAL PERSONNEL 

4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANIES 

 

COMPONET B: MANAGING THE MUNICPAL WORKFORCE 

 

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT 

 

MSA 2000 S67 requires municipalities to develop and adopt appropriate systems and procedures 

to ensure fair; efficient; effective; and transparent personnel administration in accordance with the 

Employment Equity Act 1998. 

T 4.2.0 

 

4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES  
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Turn-over Rate 

Details 

Total Appointments as of 
beginning of Financial 

Year 

Terminations during the 
Financial Year 

Turn-over Rate* 

No. No. 

Year -2 12 2 17% 

Year -1 8 14 175% 

Year 0 3 20 667% 

* Divide the number of employees who have left the organisation within a year, 
by total number of employees who occupied posts at the beginning of the year 

T 4.1.3 

 

4.2 POLICIES  

HR Policies and Plans 

  

Name of Policy Completed  
Reviewed 

Date adopted by council or 
comment on failure to 

adopt 

        

1 Attraction and Retention 28-Mar-13 None 28-Mar-13 

2 Code of Conduct for employees 28-Mar-13 None 28-Mar-13 

3 Delegations, Authorisation & 
Responsibility 

Mar-14 None Mar-14 

4 Essential Services 28-Mar-13 None 28-Mar-13 

5 Employee Assistance / Wellness 25-Mar-13 None 28-Mar-13 

6 Grievance Procedures 20-Jun-13 None 25-Mar-13 

7 HIV/Aids 30-Jun-14 None 28-Mar-13 

8 Job Evaluation 20-Jun-18 None 30-Jun-14 

9 Leave 28-Mar-13 None 20-Jun-18 

10 Occupational Health and Safety 28-Mar-13 None 30-Jun-14 

11 Official Working Hours and 
Overtime 

  None 20-Jun-18 

12 Performance Management and 
Development 

Not yet adopted None Not yet adopted 

13 Recruitment, Selection and 
Appointments 

  None 20-Jun-18 

14 Sexual Harassment   None 28-Mar-13 

15 Smoking   None 28-Mar-13 

16 Uniforms and Protective Clothing   None 28-Mar-13 

Use name of local policies if different from above and at any other HR 
policies not listed. T 4.2.1 
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4.3. INJUIRES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Number and Cost of Injuries on Duty 
Type of injury Injury Leave 

Taken 
Employees 
using injury 

leave 

Proportion 
employees 
using sick 

leave 

Average 
Injury Leave 

per employee 

Total 
Estimated 

Cost 

Days No. % Days R'000 

Required basic medical attention only 60 5 8% 12 60 

Temporary total disablement 0 0 0% 0 0 

Permanent disablement 0 0 0% 0 0 

Fatal 0 0 0% 0 0 

Total 60 5 8% 12 60 

          T 4.3.1 
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Number and Period of Suspensions 
 Position Nature of Alleged Misconduct Date of 

Suspen
sion 

Details of Disciplinary 
Action taken or Status of 
Case and Reasons why 

not Finalised 

Date Finalised 

1. General 
worker  

1. Fraud and corruption  
2. Bring the image of the municipality 
into dispute 

17-Mar-
23 

1. Unavailability of the key 
witnesses  
2. Request for 
postponement due to illness 
of the applicants 
representative 

Still in progress  

2. Examiner 
driving 
licences 
Grade A  

1. Fraud and corruption  
2. Bring the image of the municipality 
into dispute 17-Mar-

23 

1. Unavailability of the key 
witnesses  
2. Request for 
postponement due to illness 
of the applicants 
representative 

Still in progress  

3. Assistant 
Manager: MI 
SS Security  

1. Alleged that the employee is been 
charged for committing a serious  

22-Mar-
23 

1. Employee's criminal case 
at the regional court is still 
in progress  

1. Suspension converted into  
special leave until the finalisation 

 of the employee's criminal  
case at the regional court  
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE 

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

MSA 2000 S68 (1) requires municipalities to develop their human resource capacity to a level 

that enables them to perform their functions and exercise their powers in an economical, 

effective, efficient and accountable way. 

T 4.5.0 

 

4.5 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING  

Skills Matrix 

Manageme
nt level 

Gend
er 

Employe
es in 

post as 
at 30 
June 

Year 0 

Number of skilled employees required and actual as at 30 June Year 2023 

Learnerships Skills programmes & 
other short courses 

Other forms of 
training 

Total 

No. 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
-1 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
0 

Year 
0 

Targ
et 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
-1 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
0 

Year 
0 

Targ
et 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
-1 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
0 

Year 
0 

Targ
et 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
-1 

Actu
al: 

End 
of 

Year 
0 

Year 
0 

Targ
et 

MM and 
s57 

Femal
e  

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 0 0 

Male 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Councillors, 

senior 
officials and 
managers 

Femal
e  

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
4 

 
4 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 4 4 

Male 
 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

9 

 
 

9 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 9 9 

Technicians 
and 
associate 
professional
s* 

Femal
e 

 
0 0 

0 0 
1 1 

0 
0 0 0 1 1 

Male 
 

0 0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 2 2 

 
 

0 0 0 0 2 2 

Professiona
ls 

Male  
 

0 0 0 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Femal
e 

 
0 

 

0 0 
6 6 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

clerical 
support 
worker Male 

 
0 0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 1 1 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 Femal
e 

 
0 0 

 
0 

 
0 4 4 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 

Femal
e 

 
0 0 

 
0 

 
0 1 1 

 
0 0 6 0 1 7 

Elementarin
ess Male 

 
0 0 

0 
 

0 
3 3 

0 
 0 2 0 2 2 

Sub total Femal
e 

 
0 0 

  
6 6 

  
6 

 
6 12 

Male 
  

0 
  

14 14 
  

2 
 

13 13 

Total 
 

0 0 0 0 0 58 58 0 0 16 0 38 50 

*Registered with professional Associate Body e.g. CA (SA) T 
4.5.1 
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Financial Competency Development:  Progress Report* 

Description A.  
Total number of 
officials 
employed  by 
municipality 
(Regulation 
14(4)(a) and 
(c)) 

B.  
Total number of 
officials 
employed by 
municipal 
entities 
(Regulation 
14(4)(a) and (c) 

Consolidated: 
Total of A and 
B 

Consolidated: 
Competency 
assessments 
completed for A 
and B (Regulation 
14(4)(b) and (d)) 

Consolidated: Total 
number of officials 
whose performance 
agreements comply 
with Regulation 16 
(Regulation 14(4)(f)) 

Consolidated: Total 
number of officials 
that meet 
prescribed 
competency levels 
(Regulation 
14(4)(e)) 

Financial 
Officials       

Accounting 
officer 

 
1 

 
0 

 
1 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

Chief 
financial officer 

 
1 

 
0 

 
1 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

Senior 
managers 

 
3 

 
0 

 
3 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

Any other 
financial 
officials 

 
 

61 

 
 

0 

 
 

61 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

 
 

0 

Supply Chain 
Management 
Officials 

      

Heads of 
supply chain 
management 
units 

 
 
 

1 

 
 
 

0 

 
 
 

1 

 
 
 

0 

 
 
 

0 

 
 
 

0 

Supply chain 
management 
senior 
managers 

0 0 0 1 1 1 

TOTAL 67 0 67 1 1 1 

* This is a statutory report under the National Treasury: Local Government: MFMA Competency Regulations (June 
2007) T 4.5.2 
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R'000 

Management 
level 

Gender 

Employees 
as at the 

beginning 
of the 

financial 
year 

Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development Year 1 

Learnerships Skills 
programmes & 

other short 
courses 

Other forms of 
training 

Total  

No. Original 
Budget 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Actual Original 
Budget 

Actual 

MM and S57  Female 
 

     -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 1      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Legislators, 
senior 

officials and 
managers 

Female 15      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 35 
     -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Professionals Female 19      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 28      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Technicians 
and 

associate 
professionals 

Female 25      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 31 
     -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Clerks Female 60      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 41      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Service and 
sales 

workers 

Female 26      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 68 
     -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Plant and 
machine 
operators 

and 
assemblers 

Female 4      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 65 

     -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Elementary 
occupations 

Female 76      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 216      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Sub total Female 225      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Male 484      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      - 

Total 
 

709 0 0 0 0 0 0 
  *% and *R value of municipal salaries (original budget) allocated for workplace skills plan.  %* *R1,00000 

 T4.5.3 
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CHAPTER 5 – FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

5.1 STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

 

 
Notes 

    3 = sum of Colum 1 and 2 
    2 represents movements in original budget to get to final 

adjustments budget (including shifting of funds) 
  Virements must offset each other so that virements in 

Total Expenditure equals zero 
   6 = sum of column 3, 4 and 5 

    8 does not necessarily equal the difference between 9 and 8 because overspending is not the 
only reason for unauthorised expenditure 

Description

R thousands

Original Budget Budget 

Adjustments 

(i.t.o. s28 and s31 

of the MFMA)

Final 

adjustments 

budget

Shifting of funds             

(i.t.o. s31 of the 

MFMA)

Virement         

(i.t.o. Council 

approved policy)

Final Budget Actual Outcome Unauthorised 

expenditure

Variance Actual Outcome 

as % of Final 

Budget

Actual Outcome 

as % of Original 

Budget

Reported 

unauthorised 

expenditure

Expenditure 

authorised in 

terms of section 

32 of MFMA

Balance to be 

recovered

Restated 

Audited 

Outcome

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1000% 1100% 12 13 14 15

Financial Performance

Property rates 67 789               307                    68 097               –                          68 097               77 006               (8 909)                113% 114% 62 262               

Service charges 272 282             7 816                 280 098             –                          280 098             204 529             75 569               73% 75% 203 009             

Investment revenue 600                    600                    1 200                 –                          1 200                 767                    433                    64% 128% 1 222                 

Transfers recognised - operational 67 297               (550)                   66 747               –                          66 747               67 320               (573)                   101% 100% 62 529               

Other own revenue 51 777               49 454               101 231             –                          101 231             93 386               7 845                 92% 180% 41 314               

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and contributions) 459 745             57 627               517 373             –                          
517 373             443 007             74 366               

86% 96%
370 336             

Employee costs 238 763             (5 044)                233 719             –                          –                      233 719             233 794             76                      (76)                     100% 98% 215 691             

Remuneration of councillors 7 949                 –                      7 949                 –                          –                      7 949                 8 421                 472                    (472)                   106% 106% 8 139                 

Debt impairment 44 444               –                      44 444               44 444               97 405               52 962               (52 962)              219% 219% 14 962               

Depreciation & asset impairment 41 509               –                      41 509               41 509               34 967               –                      6 541                 84% 84% 39 657               

Finance charges 15 000               13 500               28 500               –                          –                      28 500               66 925               38 425               (38 425)              235% 446% 36 339               

Materials and bulk purchases 148 256             30 503               178 759             –                          –                      178 759             175 939             –                      2 820                 98% 119% 174 021             

Transfers and grants 320                    (320)                   –                      –                          –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      0% –                      

Other expenditure 28 352               8 476                 36 828               –                          –                      36 828               45 964               9 136                 (9 136)                125% 162% 32 034               

Total Expenditure 524 593             47 114               571 707             –                          –                      571 707             663 417             101 071             (91 710)              116% 126% 520 843             

Surplus/(Deficit) (64 848)              10 513               (54 335)              –                          (54 335)              (220 410)            166 075             406% 340% (150 507)            

Transfers recognised - capital 25 280               1 702                 26 982               –                          26 982               51 982               (25 000)              193% 206% 40 857               

Contributions recognised - capital & contributed assets –                      –                      –                      –                          –                      2 250                 2 250                 –                      –                      –                      

Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions (39 568)              12 215               (27 353)              –                          (27 353)              (166 178)            143 325             608% 420% (109 650)            

Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate –                      –                      –                      –                          –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (39 568)              12 215               (27 353)              –                          (27 353)              (166 178)            143 325             608% 420% (109 650)            

Capital expenditure & funds sources

Capital expenditure 48 417               27 737               76 154               –                          76 154               62 888               13 266               83% 130% 46 546               

Transfers recognised - capital 30 822               36 095               66 917               –                          66 917               62 021               4 895                 93% 201% 40 857               

Public contributions & donations –                      –                      –                      –                          –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      

Borrowing –                      –                      –                      –                          –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      

Internally generated funds 17 596               (4 256)                13 339               –                          13 339               867                    12 472               7% 5% 5 689                 

Total sources of capital funds 48 417               31 839               80 256               –                          80 256               62 888               17 368               78% 130% 46 546               

Cash flows

Net cash from (used) operating 457 702             (286 767)            170 935             –                          170 935             58 002               112 933             34% 13% 19 230               

Net cash from (used) investing (48 417)              7 187                 (41 230)              –                          (41 230)              (61 907)              20 677               150% 128% (46 546)              

Net cash from (used) financing –                      –                      –                      –                          –                      (6 147)                6 147                 –                      –                      (5 189)                

Cash/cash equivalents at the year end 435 968             (279 580)            156 389             –                          156 389             7 827                 148 561             5% 2% 17 879               

Year 0 Year -1

T 5.1.1
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9 = 7 - 6 
    10 = (7/6)*100 
    11 = (9/1)*100 
    14 = 13 - 12 
    15 in revenue equals Audited Outcome 

plus funds actually recovered 
    15 in expenditure equals Audited Outcome less funds 

actually recovered 
   15 in Cash Flow equals Audited Outcome 

plus funds recovered 
      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Year -1

Actual Original Budget
Adjustments 

Budget
Actual Original Budget

Adjustments 

Budget

Operating Cost

Water 34 262                  31 801                   32 329                  16 582            -91,78% -94,96%

Waste Water (Sanitation) 15 891                  13 427                   13 668                  9 382              -43,12% -45,69%

Electricity 130 279                132 216                 136 263                135 234          2,23% -0,76%

Waste Management 22 691                  32 694                   29 548                  25 857            -26,44% -14,28%

Housing 5 615                    5 760                     5 662                    5 788              0,47% 2,16%

Component A: sub-total 208 738                215 898                 217 471                192 842          -11,96% -12,77%

Waste Water (Stormwater Drainage) –                         –                          –                         –                   –                          –                       

Roads 30 247                  63 803                   60 061                  28 999            -120,01% -107,11%

Transport –                         –                          –                         –                   –                          –                       

Component B: sub-total 30 247                  63 803                   60 061                  28 999            -120,01% -107,11%

Planning 2 658                    4 176                     4 186                    4 433              5,78% 5,57%

Local Economic Development 3 034                    3 084                     3 480                    3 155              2,25% -10,29%

Component B: sub-total 5 692                    7 260                     7 665                    7 588              4,31% -1,02%

Planning (Strategic & Regulatary) 895                       1 571                     1 571                    928                 -69,23% -69,23%

Local Economic Development –                         –                          –                         –                   –                          –                       

Component C: sub-total 895                       1 571                     1 571                    928                 -69,23% -69,23%

Community & Social Services 41 989                  12 411                   11 766                  5 633              -120,32% -108,87%

Enviromental Proctection 173                       4 229                     4 246                    4 138              -2,20% -2,61%

Health –                         –                          –                         –                   –                          –                       

Security and Safety 31 374                  26 926                   28 009                  30 211            10,87% 7,29%

Sport and Recreation 12 525                  15 235                   14 640                  17 674            13,80% 17,17%

Corporate Policy Offices and Other 189 211                177 260                 210 100                375 403          52,78% 44,03%

Component D: sub-total 275 271                236 061                 268 760                433 060          45,49% 37,94%

Total Expenditure 520 843                524 593                 555 528                663 417          20,93% 16,26%

T 5.1.2

In this table operational income is offset agaist operational expenditure leaving a net operational expenditure total for each service as shown 

in the individual net service expenditure tables in chapter 3. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and 

original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Year 0 Year 0 Variance

Financial Performance of Operational Services

R '000

Description
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5.2 GRANTS 
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5.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT 

 

TREATMENT OF THE THREE LARGEST ASSETS ACQUIRED YEAR 2023 
 

Asset 1 

Name NLM2017-003A/C - Paving of Vryburg Ext 25 Taxi Route - Phase 2 

Description 
The project is focused on creating access roads for public commuter transport as the area was recently 
established. 

Asset Type Infrastructure Assets - Road Network 

Key Staff Involved Technical Services - Performance Management Unit   

Staff Responsibilities Monitoring on the project implementation and assessing progress until completion. 

Asset Value 

Year -3 
Year -

2022/23 
Year -

2021/22 Year -2020/21 

                             -     16430880,32  13184527,61  
                             
-    

Capital Implications MIG Grant 

Future Purpose of Asset Provide ease of assess in the established township and maintenance thereof. 

Describe Key Issues Road Maintenance 

Policies in Place to 
Manage Asset Assets Management Policy 

Asset 2 

Name NLM2018-008B-2 - Construction of Dithakwaneng Sport Facility 

Description Construction of a sports facility comprising of a soccer, netball and basketball/tennis field 

Asset Type Land and Buildings - Community Assets 

Key Staff Involved Technical Services - Performance Management Unit       

Staff Responsibilities 
Monitoring on the project implementation and assessing 
progress until completion.       

Asset Value 

Year -3 
Year -

2022/23 
Year -

2021/22 Year -2020/21 

                             -    10757489,84  
           

9088688,11  
           

5916214,56  

Capital Implications MIG Grant 

Future Purpose of Asset Allow community access to facilities promoting good health and opportunities to sports sponsorships. 

Describe Key Issues Avoid drug usage for youth and tackle physical health issues. 

Policies in Place to 
Manage Asset Assets Management Policy and referral to the Sports, Arts and Culture Policies. 

Asset 3 

Name NLM2019-013B - Construction of Huhudi Taxi Route Upgrade - Phase 1 

Description The project is focused on creating access roads for public commuter transport to other parts of Huhudi township. 

Asset Type Infrastructure Assets - Road Network 

Key Staff Involved Technical Services - Performance Management Unit   

Staff Responsibilities Monitoring on the project implementation and assessing progress until completion.   

Asset Value 

Year -3 
Year -

2022/23 
Year -

2021/22 Year -2020/21 

                             -    
         
15966416,49  

         
14756853,79  

              
480443,01  

Capital Implications MIG Grant 

Future Purpose of Asset Provide ease of assess in the established township and maintenance thereof. 

Describe Key Issues Road Maintenance 

Policies in Place to 
Manage Asset Assets Management Policy 

        T 5.3.2 
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Repair and Maintenance Expenditure: Year 2022/23 

R' 000 

  
Original Budget Adjustment Budget Actual 

Budget 
variance 

Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure              9 950                9 040                6 444  35% 

        T 5.3.4 

 

5.4 FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
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COST COVERAGE 
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TOTAL OUSTANDING SERVICE DEBTORS 

 

DEBT COVERAGE 

 

CREDITORS SYSTEM EFFICIENCY 

 

EMPLOYEE COSTS 

 

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Creditors Payment Period 
(Trade Creditors)

Trade Creditors Outstanding / 
Credit Purchases (Operating and 

30 days 4 277 days

Trade Creditors       1 300 465 505 

Contracted Services             7 811 557 

Repairs and Maintenance             1 260 989 

General expenses           11 414 528 

Bulk Purchases           73 475 742 

Capital Credit Purchases (Capital Credit 
Purchases refers to additions of Investment 
Property and Property,Plant and Equipment)

          17 025 194 

Remuneration as % of Total 
Operating Expenditure

Remuneration (Employee Related 
Costs and Councillors' 

25% - 40% 48%

Employee/personnel related cost         126 118 840 

Councillors Remuneration                861 624 

Total Operating Expenditure         262 901 906 

Taxation Expense                        -   

Repairs and Maintenance as a 
% of Property, Plant and 

Total Repairs and Maintenance 
Expenditure/ Property, Plant and 

8% 0%

Total Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure             1 260 989 

PPE at carrying value         519 799 283 

Investment Property at Carrying value           57 637 000 
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5.5 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

 
 

R million 
Original 

Budget 

Adjustment 

Budget 

Un-audited 

Full Year 

Total 

Original 

Budget 

variance 

Adjusted 

Budget 

Variance 
 

Capital 

Expenditure 

                        

48 417  

                       

63 726  

                        

62 888  

 

-29,9% 

 

1,3% 

 

10,29% 

  
                        

48 417  

                       

63 726  

                        

62 888  

 

-29,9% 

 

1,3% 

 

- 

Operating 

Expenditure 

                      

524 593  

                     

555 528  

                      

663 417  

 

-26,5% 

 

-19,4% 

 

89,71% 

  
                      

524 593  

                     

555 528  

                      

663 417  

 

-26,5% 

 

-19,4% 

 

- 

 

Total 

expenditure 

                       

 

573 010  

                      

 

619 253  

                       

 

726 305  

 

 

-26,8% 

 

 

-17,3% 

 

 

– 

Water and 

sanitation 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

Electricity 
                          

8 277  

                         

9 641  

                          

9 641  

 

-16,5% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Housing 
                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

– 

 

– 

Roads, 

Pavements, 

Bridges and 

storm water 

                         

 

 

10 438  

                          

 

 

6 430  

                           

 

 

6 430  

 

 

 

38,4% 

 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

 

– 

Other                                                                           
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29 702  47 654  47 654  -60,4% 0,0% – 

  
                        

48 417  

                       

63 726  

                        

63 726  

 

-31,6% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

External Loans 
                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

Internal 

contributions 

                        

17 596  

                       

13 339  

                        

13 339  

 

24,2% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Grants and 

subsidies 

                        

30 822  

                       

50 386  

                        

50 386  

 

-63,5% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Other 
                                

–   

                               

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

  
                        

48 417  

                       

63 726  

                        

63 726  

 

-31,6% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

External Loans 
                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

Grants and 

subsidies 

                        

92 577  

                       

94 279  

                        

94 279  

 

-1,8% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Investments 

Redeemed 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

Statutory 

Receipts 

(including VAT) 

–                                

–   

–                              

–   

–                                

–   
–    

 

Other Receipts 
                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

– 

 

– 

 

– 

  
                        

92 577  

                       

94 279  

                        

94 279  

 

-1,8% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Salaries, wages 

and allowances 

                      

246 712  

                     

244 212  

                      

244 212  
1,0% 0,0% – 

Cash and 

creditor 

payments 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

– 

 

– 

Capital 

payments 

                        

48 417  

                       

63 726  

                        

63 726  

 

-31,6% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Investments 

made 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

External loans 

repaid 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–  

 

– 

 

– 

 

– 

Statutory 

Payments 

(including VAT) 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

– 

 

– 

Other payments 
                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

– 

 

– 
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295 129  

                     

307 938  

                      

307 938  

 

-4,3% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Property rates 
                        

67 789  

                       

68 097  

                        

77 006  

 

-13,6% 

 

-13,1% 

  

8 908 

874,00  

Service charges 
                        

53 047  

                       

53 047  

                        

53 047  

 

0,0% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Other own 

revenue 

                      

100 778  

                     

150 832  

                      

141 923  

 

-40,8% 

 

5,9% 

 

– 

  
                      

221 614  

                     

271 976  

                      

271 976  

 

-22,7% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Employee 

related costs 

                      

220 382  

                     

218 882  

                      

218 882  

 

0,7% 

 

0,0% 

 

  – 

Provision for 

working capital 

                      

686 831  

                     

686 831  

                      

686 831  

 

0,0% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Repairs and 

maintenance 

                          

8 520  

                         

5 010  

                          

5 010  

 

41,2% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Bulk purchases 
 

–                                   

 

–                                

                                

–   

 

– 

 

–  

 

– 

Other 

expenditure 

                         

 

66 827  

                      

 

125 439  

                       

 

125 439  

 

 

-87,7% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

  

                       

 

982 559  

                   

 

1 036 161  

                    

 

1 036 161  

 

 

-5,5% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

Service charges: 

Electricity 

                       

 

187 290  

                      

 

195 106  

                       

 

195 106  

 

 

-4,2% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

Grants & 

subsidies: 

Electricity 

                           

 

6 457  

                          

 

6 457  

                           

 

6 457  

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

Other revenue: 

Electricity 

                        

 

3 544  

                          

 

3 544  

                           

 

3 544  

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

 

                 

197 291  

                     

205 107  

                      

205 107  

 

-4,0% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Employee 

related costs: 

Electricity 

                         

 

11 531  

                        

 

11 031  

                         

 

11 031  

 

 

4,3% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

Provision for 

working capital: 

Electricity 
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–   –   –   –  –  – 

Repairs and 

maintenance: 

Electricity 

                           

 

1 430  

                          

 

4 030  

                           

 

4 030  

 

 

-181,8% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

Bulk purchases: 

Electricity 

                       

 

107 000  

                      

 

106 195  

                       

 

106 195  

 

 

0,8% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

Other 

expenditure: 

Electricity 

                         

 

12 254  

                        

 

15 007  

                         

 

15 007  

 

 

-22,5% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

 

                      

132 216  

                     

136 263  

                      

136 263  

 

-3,1% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

Service charges: 

Water 

                         

 

31 945  

                        

 

31 945  

 

                        

31 945  

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

Grants & 

subsidies: Water 

                                 

 

–   

                                

 

–   

                                 

 

–   

 

 

–  

 

 

–  

 

 

– 

Other  

revenue: Water 

                           

 

8 895  

                          

 

8 895  

                           

 

8 895  

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

0,0% 

 

 

– 

  
                        

40 840  

                       

40 840  

                        

40 840  

 

0,0% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

 

Employee 

related costs: 

Water 

                         

 

 

14 799  

                        

 

 

14 299  

 

 

                        

14 299  

 

 

 

3,4% 

 

 

 

– 

 

 

 

– 

Provision for 

working capital: 

Water 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

Repairs and 

maintenance: 

Water 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

Bulk purchases: 

Water 

                                

–   

                               

–   

                                

–   

 

–  

 

–  

 

– 

Other 

expenditure: 

Water 

                        

17 002  

                       

18 030  

                        

18 030  

 

-6,0% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 

  
                        

31 801  

                       

32 329  

                        

32 329  

 

-1,7% 

 

0,0% 

 

– 
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5.6 SOURCE OF FINANCE 
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5.7 CAPITAL SPENDING ON 5 LARGEST PROJECTS 

 

 

 

5.8 CASH FLOW 

Cash Flow Outcomes 

R'000 

Description 

Year -1 Current: Year 0 

Audited Outcome 
Original 
Budget 

Adjusted Budget Actual 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES         

Receipts         

Ratepayers and other                209 793          327 757                 400 674               240 762  

Government - operating                  67 303            67 297                   67 297               182 493  

Government - capital                  51 982            25 280                   26 982                 50 280  

Interest                  34 492                 600                     1 200                         -    

Dividends                          –                    -                            -                           -    

Payments         

Suppliers and employees              (274 731)           (1,014)              -357 223              -348 607  

Finance charges                (66 325)                   –                           -                  -66 925  

Transfers and Grants                          –                     –                            –                          -    

NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES                  22 514          419,920                 138,930                 58,003  

          
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES         

Receipts         

Proceeds on disposal of PPE                (63 994)                  -                     39 026                      981  
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Decrease (Increase) in non-current 
debtors                          –                    -                            -                           -    

Decrease (increase) other non-current 
receivables                          –                    -                            -                           -    

Decrease (increase) in non-current 
investments                          –                    -                            -                           -    

Payments         

Capital assets           -48 417                 -63 726                -62 888  

NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES                (63 994)         -48 417                 -24 700                -61 907  

          
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES         

Receipts         

Short term loans                          –                     –                            –                          –   

Borrowing long term/refinancing                  (6 147)                   –                            –                          –   
Increase (decrease) in consumer 

deposits                          –                     –                            –                          –   

Payments         

Repayment of borrowing                          –                     –                            –                         (6) 

NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES                  (6 147)                  -                            -                    -6 147  

          
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH 
HELD                (47 627)         371 503                 114 230                -10 051  

Cash/cash equivalents at the year 
begin:                  18 708            26 684                   26 684                 17 879  

Cash/cash equivalents at the year-end:                -28 919          398 187                 140 914                   7 828  

Source: MBRR A7       T 5.9.1 
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Chapter 6 - AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS 

The Constitution S188 (1) (b) states that the functions of the Auditor-General includes the auditing and reporting on 

the accounts, financial statements and financial management of all municipalities. MSA section 45 states that the 

results of performance measurement must be audited annually by the Auditor-General.  

Report of the auditor-general to North West Provincial Legislature and the council on 
the Naledi Local Municipality 
 
 

Report on the audit of the  financial statements 
 
 
Adverse opinion 
 
1. I have audited the financial statements of the Naledi Local Municipality set out on pages 271 to 

346, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, statement of financial 
performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement and statement of 
comparison of budget information with actual information for the year then ended, as well as notes 
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

 
2. In my opinion, because of the significance of the matters described in the basis for adverse opinion 

section of this auditor’s report, the financial statements do not present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the municipality as at 30 June 2023, and financial performance and cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Generally Recognised Accounting practice and 
the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division of 
Revenue Act 5 of 2021 (Dora). 

 

Basis for adverse opinion 
 
Consumer debtors 
 
3. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for consumer debtors as the municipality 

did not have an adequate system of internal control and did not maintain adequate accounting 
records. I was unable to confirm the consumer debtors by alternative means. Consequently, I was 
unable to determine whether any adjustments relating to consumer debtors of R538 839 871 (2022: 
R507 166 935) and the debt impairment of R400 487 401 (2022: R381 484 051) as disclosed in note 
13 to the financial statements were necessary. 

 
Receivables from non - exchange transactions 
 
4. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for receivables from non - exchange 

transactions as the municipality did not have an adequate system of internal control and did not 
keep proper accounting records. I was unable to confirm the receivables from non - exchange 
transactions by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any 
adjustments relating to receivables from non-exchange transactions of R160 755 954 (2022: R58 
828 947) as disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements were necessary. 

 
Debt impairment 
 
5. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for debt impairment as the municipality 

did not have an adequate system of internal control and did not keep proper accounting records. I 
was unable to confirm the debt impairment by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to
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determine whether any adjustments relating to debt impairment of R18 024 550 (2022: R14 962 
061) as disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements were necessary. 

 
Cash and Cash equivalents 
 
6. The municipality did not report cash and cash equivalent in accordance with GRAP 104, Financial 

Instruments. The cash and cash equivalents materially differed from the cashbook balance. 
Consequently, cash and cash equivalents as reported in note 15 to the financial statements was 
overstated by R17 078 697. 

 
Payables from Exchange Transactions 
 
7. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for trade payables, unallocated deposits 

and leave accrual included in payables from exchange transactions as the municipality did not have 
an adequate system of internal control and did not keep proper accounting records. I was unable to 
confirm these payables from exchange transactions by alternative means. Consequently, I was 
unable to determine whether any further adjustment relating to trade payables of R920 998 363 
(R775 488 972), unallocated deposits of R75 076 005 (2022: R60 397 625) and leave accrual of 
R22 086 796 (2022: R30 098 750) included in payables from exchange transactions as disclosed in 
note 7 to the financial statements was necessary. 

 
8. During 2022, I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for retentions within 

payables from exchange transactions as the municipality did not have an adequate system of 
internal control and did not keep proper accounting records. I was unable to confirm these payables 
from exchange transactions by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether 
any further adjustment relating to retentions of R5 291 100, included in payables from exchange 
transactions as disclosed in note 7 to the financial statements was necessary. My audit opinion on 
the financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022 was modified accordingly. 
Consequently, my opinion on the current period's financial statements is also modified because of 
the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period's figures. 

 
VAT Payables 
 
9. The municipality did not adequately account for vat payable in accordance with GRAP 1, 

Presentation of financial statements. The disclosed amount of vat payable is not correctly valued, 
this was due to multiple errors identified in determining the vat payable. I am unable to quantify the 
full extent of the misstatement in payable of R48 793 277 as disclosed in note 8 and input vat 
included in receivables from exchange transactions of R48 793 277 as disclosed in note 12 of the 
financial statements. 

 
Property Plant and Equipment 
 
10. The municipality did not account for property, plant and equipment in accordance with GRAP 17, 

Property, plant and equipment. The municipality did not correctly assess at each reporting date 
whether there was any indication that the entity’s expectation about useful lives of an asset have 
changed since the proceeding reporting date, the municipality has disclosed assets that are still in 
use at R1. Consequently property, plant and equipment was understated. I was unable to quantify 
the full extent of the misstatement of property plant and equipment as it was impracticable to do so.
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11. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for movable assets included in property, 
plant and equipment due to the status of the accounting records. I was unable to confirm the 
property plant and equipment by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine 
whether any adjustment to the property plant and equipment: movable assets of R15 017 084 as 
disclosed in note 5 of the financial statements was necessary. 

 
Revaluation reserve 
 
12. The municipality did not account for revaluation reserve in accordance with GRAP 17, Property, 

plant and equipment, due to duplicate recording of the fair value adjustment relating to investment 
properties. Consequently, the revaluation reserve as disclosed in note 16 was overstated by R6 
627 086. 

 
Revenue from Non - Exchange Transactions 
 
13. The municipality did not adequately account for revenue from property rates in accordance with 

GRAP 23, Revenue from non-exchange transactions. The municipality used an incorrect rate to 
determine the amount of revenue from property rates. Consequently, revenue from property rate 
was overstated by R55 221 695 and receivables from non-exchange transactions was overstated by 
R55 221 695. 

 
14. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for traffic fines due to the status of the 

accounting records. I was unable to confirm the traffic fines by alternative means. Consequently, I 
was unable to determine whether any adjustment to the traffic fines of R33 257 600 as disclosed in 
note 29 of the financial statements was necessary. In addition, the municipality did not record all 
traffic fines in the traffic fines register. I am unable to quantify the full extent of the understatement in 
revenue from traffic fines and traffic fines included in receivables from exchange transactions as it 
was impracticable to do so. 

 
Service charges 
 
15. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for prepaid electricity included in service 

charges due to the status of the accounting records. I was unable to confirm the prepaid electricity 
by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment to the 
prepaid electricity stated at R70 372 803 in note 21 of the financial statements was necessary. 

 
Contracted services 
 
16. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for contracted services due to the status 

of the accounting records. I was unable to confirm the contracted services by alternative means. 
Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment to the contracted services stated 
at R60 517 288 as disclosed in note 38 of the financial statements was necessary. 

 
17. The municipality did not adequately account for contracted services in accordance with GRAP 1, 

Presentation of financial statements. The municipality incorrectly recorded contracted services as 
general expenditure as the municipality did not have adequate systems and controls in place. 
Consequently, contracted services is overstated by R6 457 744 and general expenditure is 
understated by R6 457 744. 

 
General expenditure
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18. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for general expenditure as the 
municipality did not maintain an adequate system of internal control and did not maintain adequate 
records of goods and services received. I was unable to confirm the general expenditure by 
alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment relating to 
general expenditure stated at R45 411 656 in note 36 to the financial statements was necessary. 

 
Statement of financial performance 
 
19. The statement of financial performance was materially misstated due to the cumulative effect of 

individually immaterial uncorrected misstatements in depreciation as the depreciation charge was 
not calculated accurately and employee cost as the payment of scarce skills allowance could not be 
confirmed to be appropriate as there was no basis of payment were noted: 

 
 Depreciation as disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements was understated by R 4 989 583 

 
 Employee cost as disclosed in note 30 to the financial was understated by R 4 766 622. 

 
 
 
Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure 
 
20. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

due to the status of accounting records. I was unable to confirm this fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment 
to fruitless and wasteful expenditure of R282 943 289 (2022: R224 823 657) as disclosed in note 46 
to the financial statements was necessary. 

 
21. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the restatement of the corresponding 

figure for Fruitless and wasteful expenditure. As described in note 46 to the financial statements, the 
restatement was made to rectify a previous year misstatement. The restatement could not be 
substantiated by sufficient appropriate supporting audit evidence as the municipality did not have an 
adequate system of internal control and did not maintain adequate accounting records. I was unable 
to confirm the restatement by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether 
any adjustments were necessary to fruitless and wasteful expenditure corresponding figure stated at 
R224 823 657 in the financial statements. 

 
Irregular Expenditure 
 
22. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for irregular expenditure due to the 

status of the accounting records. I was unable to confirm the irregular expenditure by alternative 
means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment to the irregular 
expenditure of R413 352 936 (2022: R342 876 315) as disclosed in note 47 of the financial 
statements was necessary. 

 
23. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the restatement of the corresponding 

figure for irregular expenditure. As described in note 47 to the financial statements, the restatement 
was made to rectify a previous year misstatement, but the restatement could not be substantiated by 
sufficient appropriate supporting audit evidence due to the status of the accounting records. I was 
unable to confirm the restatement by alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine
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whether any adjustment was necessary to irregular expenditure corresponding figure stated at 
R342 876 315 in the financial statements. 

 
24. The municipality did not record all instances of irregular expenditure as required by section 125(2)(d) 

of the MFMA. The payments made in contravention of the supply chain management requirements 
were not disclosed in the accounting records as the municipality did not have adequate systems and 
controls in place to ensure that all irregular expenditures are disclosed, I was unable to determine 
the full extent of the understatement of irregular expenditure stated to the financial statements as it 
was impractical to do so. In addition, irregular expenditure was not accurately disclosed. 
Consequently, irregular expenditure was understated by R4 601 712. 

 
Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts 
 
25. The municipality did not disclose statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts in 

accordance with GRAP 24, Presentation of budget information in financial statements. Material 
differences were identified between the approved budget and the budget disclosed in the statement 
of comparison of budget and actual. I was unable to determine the full extent of the misstatement as 
it was impracticable to do so. 

 
Unauthorised Expenditure 
 
26. The municipality did not adequately account for Unauthorised Expenditure in accordance with 

section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The municipality did not accurately disclose the amount of 
unauthorised expenditure; this was due to multiple errors identified in determining the unauthorised 
expenditure. I am unable to determine the full extent of the misstatement in unauthorised 
expenditure as it was impracticable to do so. 

 
Prior period adjustment 
 
27. The municipality did not accurately disclose prior period errors in note 44 to the financial statements, 

as required by GRAP 3, Accounting policies, estimates and errors. The nature and the amount of 
the correction for receivables from non-exchange transactions, receivables from exchange 
transactions, property, plant and equipment, payables from exchange transactions, cash and cash 
equivalents, leave provisions, bonus provisions, was not correctly disclosed. I was unable to 
determine the full extent of this misstatement on the prior period error note disclosed in note 51 to 
the financial statements, as it was impracticable to do so. 

 
Cash flow statement 
 
28. The cash flow statement was not correctly prepared and disclosed as required by standard of GRAP 

2, Cash flow statement. This was due to multiple errors identified in determining the cash flows from 
operating activities, investing activities and financing activities. Consequently, the net cash from 
operating activities was misstated by R20 159 035 and net cash from financing activities were 
misstated by R6 147 346. 

 
Statement of Net Assets 
 
29. The Statement of net assets was not correctly prepared and disclosed as required by standard of 

GRAP 1, Presentation of financial statements. This was due to mathematical errors identified in
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determining the statement of changes in net assets. Consequently, the statement of changes in net 
assets was overstated by R40 092 299. 

 
Segment reporting 
 
30. The municipality did not present segment information as required by GRAP 18, Segment reporting. 

Various disclosures which include geographical information, revenue and expenditure attributable to 
geographical areas etc. was omitted from the notes to the financial statements. I was unable to 
determine the full extent of this misstatement on the Segment Information, as it was impracticable to 
do so. 

 
Principle Agent 
 
31. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the municipality presented the 

principal agent in accordance with GRAP 109, Accounting by Principals and Agents due to the 
status of the accounting records. I was unable to confirm the principal agent by alternative means. 
Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary to principal agent 
as disclosed in note 60 of the financial statements. 

 
 
Context for opinion 
 
32. I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the responsibilities of the auditor-
general for the audit of the financial statements section of my report. 

 
33. I am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for 

Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including International 
Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements that are relevant to 
my audit in South Africa. I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the IESBA code. 

 
34. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

my adverse. 
 
 
Material uncertainty relating to going concern 
 
35. I draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
36. I draw attention to note 2 to the financial statements, which indicates that a net loss of R220 058 536 

was incurred during the year ended June 2023 and, as of that date the total liabilities exceeded its 
total assets by R252 990 882 As stated in note 2, these events or conditions, along with other 
matters as set forth in note 2, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant 
doubt on the municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

 
Other matter 
 
37. I draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Unaudited disclosure notes 
 
38. In terms of section 125(2) (e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars of 

non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the 
financial statements and accordingly I do not express an opinion thereon. 

 
Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements 
 
39. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and the 
Dora; and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

 
40. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the 

municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern; disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to 
going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate governance 
structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease operations or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

 
Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements 
 
41. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and to issue an auditor’s 

report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 
42. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the 

annexure to this auditor’s report. 
 
43. I am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for 

Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including International 
Independence Standards) (IESBA code), as well as the other ethical requirements that are relevant 
to my audit in South Africa. I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the IESBA code. 

 
 
Report on the audit of the annual performance report 
 
 
44. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in terms 

thereof, I must audit and report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance against 
predetermined objectives for the selected key performance areas presented  in the annual 
performance report. The accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of the annual 
performance report.
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45. I selected the following key performance area presented in the annual performance report for the 
year ended 30 June 2023 for auditing. I selected Key performance areas that measure[s] the 
municipality’s performance on its primary mandated functions and that is of significant national, 
community or public interest. 

 
 

 
Key Performance Area 

 
 

KPA 2 - Basic Services Delivery 
and Infrastructure 

 
Page 
numbers 
 
90-125 

 
Purpose. 
 
 
To provide adequate and sustainable Service delivery 
within the acceptable standard levels 

 
 

46. I evaluated the reported performance information for the selected Key Performance Areas against 
the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting framework, as defined in 
the general notice. When an annual performance report is prepared using these criteria, it provides 
useful and reliable information and insights to users on the municipality’s planning and delivery on 
its mandate and objectives. 

47. I performed procedures to test whether: 
 

 the indicators used for planning and reporting on performance can be linked directly to the 
municipality’s mandate and the achievement of its planned objectives 

 

 the indicators are well defined to ensure that they are easy to understand and can be applied 
consistently, as well as verifiable so that I can confirm the methods and processes to be used for 
measuring achievements 

 

 the targets can be linked directly to the achievement of the indicators and are specific, time 
bound and measurable to ensure that it is easy to understand what should be delivered and by 
when, the required level of performance as well as how performance will be evaluated 

 

 the indicators and targets reported on in the annual performance report are the same as those 
committed to in the approved initial or revised planning documents 

 

 the reported performance information is presented in the annual performance report in the 
prescribed manner 

 

 there is adequate supporting evidence for the achievements reported and for the measures taken 
to improve performance 

 

48. I performed the procedures for the purpose of reporting material findings only; and not to express an 
assurance opinion or conclusion. 

 

49.  The material findings on the reported performance information for the selected Key performance 
area are as follows: 

 

KPA 2 – Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure 
 
Various Indicators 
 
50. The reported achievement(s) of the indicators below did not relate to the planned indicators and 

target(s) or to predetermined measurement processes. 
 
51. The indicators below were included in the approved annual performance plan and service delivery 

and budget implementation plan and integrated development plan but then not clearly defined during
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planning processes. It was also not determined how the related targets would be measured and 
what evidence would be needed to support the achievements. Consequently, the information might 
be less useful for measuring performance. 

 
52. Furthermore, it was also not clear how the indicators would contribute to achieving planned 

objectives and strategic goals. 
 
53. A comparison of the performance of the year under review and that of the previous year was not 

included in the annual performance report. This would make it difficult to track the achievement of 
service delivery goals. 

 
 

Indicator 
 
 

TECH 1 Percentage of progress on the 
electrification of 99 households in Colridge 
Ext 17 Phase 2 by 30 June 2023 

 
 

TECH 2 Percentage of progress on the 
electrification of 250 households in 
Rekgaratlhile Phase 3 by 30 June 2023 

 
 

 
TECH 5 Percentage of progress on 
rehabilitation of streets in Colridge by 30 
June 2023 

 
 

TECH 6 Percentage of progress on the 
construction of Huhudi internal streets by 
30 June 2023 

 
 

TECH 12 Number of reports on access 
roads infrastructure by 30 June 2023 

 
 

COMM 2 Percentage of households with 
access to basic waste removal in Vryburg 
Town, Kismet, Colridge, Huhudi and Colour 
block by 30 June 2023 

 
COMM 3 Number of reports on the % of 
households with access to basic level of 
water, sanitation, electricity and solid waste 
removal by 30 June 2023 

Target 
 
 
Incremental target proposed to 
ensure that actual completion 
percentage on the project is 
reported on. 
 
Incremental target proposed to 
ensure that actual completion 
percentage on the project is 
reported on. 
 
Incremental target proposed to 
ensure that actual completion 
percentage on the project is 
reported on. 
 
Incremental target proposed to 
ensure that actual completion 
percentage on the project is 
reported on. 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports on access 
quality roads infrastructure by 30 
June 2023 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports on 
households with access to basic 
waste removal by 30 June 2023 
 
 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports on 
libraries visited by 30 June 2023 

Reported 
Achievement 

 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 
 
Achieved 

 
 
 

Various Indicators 
 
54. The reported achievements of the indicators below did not relate to the planned indicators and 

targets or to predetermined measurement processes. In addition, the indicators below were included
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in the approved annual performance plan and service delivery and budget implementation plan and 
integrated development plan but then not clearly defined during planning processes. It was also not 
determined how the related target(s) would be measured and what evidence would be needed to 
support the achievements. Consequently, the information might be less useful for measuring 
performance and was also not clear how the indicators would contribute to achieving planned 
objectives and strategic goals. Furthermore, a comparison of the performance of the year under 
review and that of the previous year was not included in the annual performance report. This would 
make it difficult to track the achievement of service delivery goals. The reported measures taken to 
improve performance against the targets described below was not sufficiently supported and 
consequently, I could not determine if the measure was correct, as adequate supporting evidence 
was not provided for auditing. Consequently, I could not determine whether the reported measure 
was reliable. 

 
 

Indicator 
 

 
TECH 20 Number of reports on the % of 
households with access to basic level of water, 
sanitation, electricity and solid waste removal 
by 30 June 2023 

 
TECH 17 Number of progress reports on the 
maintenance of water boreholes on a monthly 
basis by 30 June 2023 

 
TECH 18 Maintenance of sewer lines on a 
monthly bases by 30 June 2023 

 
 

TECH 19 % of sewer spillage addressed within 
48 hours of reporting by 30 June 2023 

Target 
 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports 
on libraries visited by 30 
June 2023 

 
 
12x monthly reports the 
maintenance of water 
boreholes 

 
12x monthly report the 
maintenance of sewer 
lines 

 
80% of the reported 
complaints responded to 
per quarter 

Reported Achievement 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 

Achieved 
 
 
 
 

Achieved 

 
 
 

Various Indicators 
 
55. I could not determine if the reported achievements were correct, as adequate supporting evidence 

was not provided for auditing. Consequently, the achievements might be more or less than reported 
and were not reliable for determining if the targets had been achieved. 

 
 

Indicator 
 
 

TECH 20 Number of reports on the % of 
households with access to basic level of water, 
sanitation, electricity and solid waste removal by 
30 June 2023 

 
COMM 2 Percentage of households with access 
to basic waste removal in Vryburg Town, 

Target 
 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports on 
libraries visited by 30 June 
2023 
 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports on 
households with access to 

Reported 
Achievement 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
 
Achieved
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Kismet, Colridge, Huhudi and Colour block by 30 
June 2023 

 
COMM 3 Number of reports on the % of 
households with access to basic level of water, 
sanitation, electricity and solid waste removal by 
30 June 2023 

basic waste removal by 30 
June 2023 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports on Achieved 
libraries visited by 30 June 
2023 

 
 
 

Various Indicators 
 
56. Based on audit evidence, the actual achievements for the various indicators did not agree to the 

achievements reported, Consequently, the achievements might be more or less than reported and 
were not reliable for determining if the targets had been achieved. 

 
 

Indicator 
 
 

TECH 1 Percentage of progress on the 
electrification of 99 households in 
Colridge Ext 17 Phase 2 by 30 June 2023 

 
TECH 2 Percentage of progress on the 
electrification of 250 households in 
Rekgaratlhile Phase 3 by 30 June 2023 

 
TECH 6 Percentage of progress on the 
construction of Huhudi internal streets by 
30 June 2023 

 
TECH 12 Number of reports on access 
roads infrastructure by 30 June 2023 

 
 

TECH 18 Maintenance of sewer lines on a 
monthly bases by 30 June 2023 

 
TECH 19 % of sewer spillage addressed 
within 48 hours of reporting by 30 June 
2023 

Target 
 
 
Incremental target proposed to ensure 
that actual completion percentage on 
the project is reported on. 
 
Incremental target proposed to ensure 
that actual completion percentage on 
the project is reported on. 
 
Incremental target proposed to ensure 
that actual completion percentage on 
the project is reported on. 
 
Four (4) quarterly reports on access 
quality roads infrastructure by 30 June 
2023 
 
12x monthly report the maintenance of 
sewer lines 
 
80% of the reported complaints 
responded to per quarter 

Reported 
Achievement 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
 
Achieved 
 
 
Achieved 

 
 
Other matters 
 
Achievement of planned targets 
 
57. The annual performance report includes information on reported achievements against planned 

targets and measures taken to improve performance. This information should be considered in the 
context of the material findings on the reported performance information.
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Material misstatements 
 
58. I identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing. These 

material misstatements were in the reported performance information for KPA 2 – Basic Service 
Delivery and Infrastructure. Management did not correct the misstatements, and I reported material 
findings in this regard. 

 
 

Report on compliance with legislation 
 
 
59. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, I must audit and report 

on compliance with applicable legislation relating to financial matters, financial management and 
other related matters. The accounting officer is responsible for the municipality’s compliance with 
legislation. 

 
60. I performed procedures to test compliance with selected requirements in key legislation in 

accordance with the findings engagement methodology of the Auditor-General of South Africa 
(AGSA). This engagement is not an assurance engagement. Accordingly, I do not express an 
assurance opinion or conclusion. 

 
61. Through an established AGSA process, I selected requirements in key legislation for compliance 

testing that are relevant to the financial and performance management of the municipality, clear to 
allow consistent measurement and evaluation, while also sufficiently detailed and readily available to 
report in an understandable manner. The selected legislative requirements are included in the 
annexure to this auditor’s report. 

 
62. The material findings on compliance with the selected legislative requirements, presented per 

compliance theme, are as follows: 
 
Expenditure management 
 
63. Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by section [65(2) 

(e) of the MFMA. 
 
64. An adequate management, accounting and information system was not in place which accounted for 

creditors, as required by section [65(2)(b) / 99(2)(c) of the MFMA. 
 
65. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by section [62(1) (d) 

of the MFMA. The full extent of the irregular expenditure could not be quantified as indicated in the 
basis for qualification paragraph. The majority of the disclosed irregular expenditure was caused by 
procurement processes not being followed and deviations approved by the accounting officer even 
though it was not impractical to invite competitive bids in contravention of SCM regulation 36(1). 

 
66.  Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as required by 

section [62(1) (d) of the MFMA. The full extent of the fruitless and wasteful expenditure could not be 
quantified as indicated in the basis for qualification paragraph. The majority of the disclosed fruitless 
and wasteful expenditure was caused by late payments to suppliers due to cash flow constraints. 

 
67. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, as required by section 62(1) 

(d) of the MFMA. The full extent of the unauthorised expenditure could not be quantified as indicated
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in the basis for qualification paragraph. The majority of the disclosed unauthorised expenditure was 
caused by spending in excess of budget for individual votes. 

 
Annual Financial Statements, performance and annual reports 
 
68. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in 

accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. 
 
69. The uncorrected material misstatements resulted in the financial statements receiving an adverse 

audit opinion. 
 
Strategic Planning and performance Management 
 
70. The SDBIP for the year under review did not include monthly revenue projections by source of 

collection and/or the monthly operational and capital expenditure by vote, and/or - the service 
delivery targets and performance indicators for each quarter] as required by section 1 of the MFMA. 

 
Consequence Management 
 
71. Unauthorised expenditure, Irregular expenditure as well as fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any person is liable for the 
expenditure as required by section 32 (2) (a) and b of the MFMA. 

 
Assets Management 
 
72. An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for assets was not in 

place, as required by section 63(2) (a) of the MFMA. 
 
73. An effective system of internal control for assets (including an asset register) was not in place, as 

required by section 63(2) (c) of the MFMA. 
 
Revenue Management 
 
74. An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for debtors was not 

in place, as required by section 64(2) (e) of the MFMA. 
 
75. An effective system of internal control for debtors was not in place, as required by section 64(2)(f) of 

the MFMA. 
 
Human Resource Management 
 
76. Appropriate systems and procedures to monitor, measure and evaluate performance of staff were 

not developed and adopted, as required by section 67(1) (d) of the MSA. 
 
Procurement and contract management 
 
77. Quotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they are 

employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, as required by SCM 
Regulation 13(c).



  

 161  

 

78. Some of the goods and services of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured without 
inviting competitive bids, as required by SCM Regulation 19(a). Deviations were approved by the 
accounting officer even though it was not impractical to invite competitive bids, in contravention of 
SCM Regulation 36(1). This non-compliance was identified in the procurement processes mainly 
relating to construction projects. 

 
79. Some of the contracts were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they 

are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, as required by SCM 
Regulation 13(c). This non-compliance was identified in the procurement processes mainly relating 
to construction projects. 

 
80. Some of the contracts were awarded to providers whose tax matters had not been declared by the 

South African Revenue Service to be in order, in contravention of SCM Regulation 43. 
 
81. Some of the contracts were awarded to bidders that did not score the highest points in the 

evaluation process, as required by section 2(1) (f) of Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act 
and 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulations 11 and 2022 Preferential Procurement Regulation 
4(4) and 5(4). This non-compliance was identified in the procurement processes mainly relating to 
electrification and construction projects. 

 
82. Some of the construction contracts were awarded to contractors that did not qualify for the contract 

in accordance with section 18(1) of the CIDB Act and CIDB Regulations 17 and 25(7A). This non-
compliance was identified in the procurement processes relating to construction projects. 

 
83. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracts were extended or modified 

with the approval of a properly delegated official as required by SCM Regulation 5. 
 
84. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that the performance of contractors or 

providers was monitored on a monthly basis as required by section 116(2) of the MFMA. 
 
85. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contract performance and 

monitoring measures were in place to ensure effective contract management as required by section 
116(2)(c)(ii) of the MFMA. 

 
 

Other information in the annual report 
 
 
86. The Accounting Officer is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The 

other information referred to does not include the financial statements, the auditor’s report and those 
selected development priorities presented in the annual performance report that have been 
specifically reported on in this auditor’s report. 

 
87. My opinion on the financial statements, the report on the audit of the annual performance report and 

the report on compliance with legislation do not cover the other information included in the annual 
report and I do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it. 

 
88.     My responsibility is to read this other information and, in doing so, consider whether it is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected development priorities presented in the
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annual performance report or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

 
89. I did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor’s report. After I receive and 

read this information, and if I conclude that there is a material misstatement, I am required to 
communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the other information be 
corrected. If the other information is not corrected, I may have to retract this auditor’s report and re-
issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is corrected this will not be necessary. 

 
 

Internal control deficiencies 
 
90. I considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual performance 

report and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not to express any 
form of assurance on it. 

 
91. The matters reported below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in 

the basis for the adverse opinion, the material findings on the annual performance report and the 
material findings on compliance with legislation included in this report. 

 
 Inadequate review of the financial statements before submitted for an audit 

 
 No appropriate recordkeeping for financial statement items and performance information 

related schedules 
 

 Adequate reconciliations were not performed for payables, receivables accounts and certain 
bank accounts 

 
 Inconsistencies between evidence submitted for audit and portfolio of evidence planned to be 

collected to confirm achievement of the indicator as per the SDBIP 
 

 No strict monitoring of compliance resulting in unauthorized, fruitless and wasteful and 
irregular expenditure. 

 
 

Material irregularities 
 
 
92. In accordance with the PAA and the Material Irregularity Regulations, I have a responsibility to report 

on material irregularities identified during the audit and on the status of material irregularities as 
previously reported in the auditor’s report. 

 
 

Status of previously reported material irregularities 
 
Full and proper records not kept (2019-20) – infrastructure assets, provision of retail water 
services and material uncertainty relating to going concern 
 
93. Reasonable steps were not taken in the 2019-20 financial year to ensure that full and proper records 

were kept for infrastructure assets, provision of retail water and material uncertainty relating to going 
concern, as required by section 62(1)(b) of the MFMA. The non-compliance contributed to a
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disclaimed audit opinion as I could not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to support the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

 
94. The lack of full and proper records is likely to result in substantial harm to the municipality as it 

contributed to the material uncertainty regarding its ability to continue operations. This, in turn, is 
likely to have a negative impact on the municipality’s ability to discharge its service delivery 
mandate. 

 
95. The accounting officer was notified of the material irregularity on 22 September 2021. The 

accounting officer did not take appropriate action committed to in his written submission in response 
to the notification. I recommended that the accounting officer should take the following action to 
address the material irregularity by 16 May 2022: 

 
 The non-compliance with section 62(1)(b) of the MFMA should be investigated to determine the 

reasons and circumstances that led to the non-compliance for the purpose of taking appropriate 
corrective actions and to address control weaknesses. 

 
 Based on the reasons and circumstance, appropriate action should be taken to develop and 

commence with the implementation of an action plan to address poor record keeping so that full 
and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any 
prescribed norms and standards, as required by 62(1)(b) of the MFMA. The plan should include 
anticipated timeframes and address the following key areas as a minimum: 

 
a) Complete asset register of all of the municipality’s infrastructure assets, property, plant 

and quipment, including work-in-progress, as well as information for assets that have 
been fully depreciated but still in use; 

 
b) Billing information and reconciliations to support revenue from service charges; 

 
c) Reconciliation of property rates income to the valuation roll; 

 
d) Payment vouchers, creditor statements and creditor reconciliations for purchases. The 

expenditure incurred should be supported by sufficient evidence that goods and services 
paid for were received, including payments made from conditional grant funding; and 

 
e) Reconciliations of all bank accounts in the name of the municipality. 

 
96. We further recommended that the accounting officer should take appropriate action to develop and 

commence with the implementation of an action plan to address the financial problems of the 
municipality, as required by section 135(1) and 135(3)(a) of the MFMA, by 15 August 2022. The plan 
was supposed to describe the anticipated timeframe and milestones to be achieved and include as a 
minimum strategies to: 

 
a) Increase the collection of revenue; 

 
b) Efficiently manage the available resources of the municipality; and 

 
c) Enter into payment arrangements with major suppliers. 

 
97. The above timeframes for the implementation of the recommendations were running concurrently. 
 
98. A response was received on 29 July 2022 on the implementation of the recommendations. To 

implement the recommendations, the accounting officer developed an action plan on 20 April 2022 
with timelines to address poor recordkeeping as it relates to –
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 Complete asset register of all the municipality’s infrastructure assets, property, plant and 
equipment, including work-in-progress, as well as information for assets that have been fully 
depreciated but still in use; 

 
 Billing information and reconciliations to support revenue from service charges; 

 
 Reconciliation of property rates income to the valuation roll; 

 
 Payment vouchers, creditor statements and creditor reconciliations for purchases. The 

expenditure incurred should be supported by sufficient evidence that goods and services paid for 
were received, including payments made from conditional grant funding. 

 
99. Based on my assessment of the written response and supporting evidence submitted, I concluded 

that the recommendations had not been adequately implemented. 
 
100. On 07 August 2023, I notified the accounting officer of the following remedial actions to address the 

MI, which should be implemented within six months from the date of the notification with a progress 
report after three months: 

 
 The non-compliance with section 62(1)(b) of the MFMA must be investigated to determine the 

reasons and circumstances that led to the non-compliance for the purpose of taking appropriate 
corrective actions and to address control weaknesses. 

 
 Based on the reasons and circumstances, appropriate action must be taken to continue with the 

development and implementation of an action plan to address poor record keeping so that full 
and proper records of the financial affairs of the auditee are kept in accordance with any 
prescribed norms and standards, as required by section 62(1)(b) of the MFMA. 

 The plan must include anticipated timeframes and address the following key areas as a minimum: 
a. Complete asset register of all the auditee’s infrastructure assets, property, plant and equipment, 

including work-in-progress, as well as information for assets that have been fully depreciated but 
still in use; 

 
b. Billing information and reconciliations to support revenue from service charges; 

 
c. Reconciliation of property rates income to the valuation roll; 

 
d. Payment vouchers, creditor statements and creditor reconciliations for purchases. The 

expenditure incurred should be supported by sufficient evidence that goods and services paid for 
were received, including payments made from conditional grant funding; and 

 
e. Reconciliations of all bank accounts in the name of the municipality. 

 
101. I further recommend that the accounting officer must take appropriate action to develop and 

commence with the implementation of an action plan to address the financial problems of the 
auditee, as required by section 135(1) and 135(3)(a) of the MFMA. The plan must describe the 
anticipated timeframe and milestones to be achieved and include as a minimum strategies to: 

 
a. Increase the collection of revenue; 

 
b. Efficiently manage the available resources of the municipality; and
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c. Enter into a payment arrangement with major suppliers. 
 
102. A progress report on the implementation of the remedial action was received on 29 November 2023. 

I am in the process of assessing the progress made with the implementation of the actions to 
address the remedial action. 

 
103. I will follow up on the implementation of remedial actions during my next audit. 
 
Reasonable steps not taken to ensure equivalent value obtained for payments made to consultant 
 
104. Reasonable steps were not taken in the 2020-21 financial year to ensure that equivalent value was 

obtained for payments made to consultants utilised in the preparation of annual financial statements 
("AFS") for the 2020-21 year, as required by section 62(1)(b) of the MFMA. The Accounting Officer 
("AO") failed to provide consultants with complete, accurate and reliable information to enable the 
consultants to compile Generally Recognised Accounting Practice ("GRAP") compliant financial 
statements. This was due to the lack of proper record keeping by the municipality, and insufficient 
capacity and skills in the finance department. 

 
105. The appointment of consultants who were not able to prepare GRAP compliant financial statements 

resulted in a financial loss to the municipality, as equivalent value was not obtained for payments 
made to consultants. 

 
106. The accounting officer was notified of the material irregularity on 08 September 2022. The 

accounting officer did not take appropriate action committed to in his written submission in response 
to the notification. I recommended that the accounting officer should take the following action to 
address the material irregularity by 30 June 2024: 

 
 A root cause analysis should be conducted to determine why and how consultants are appointed 

in order to develop an appropriate action plan, which will sequentially and systematically deal with 
the gaps identified by the root cause analysis for purposes of enhancing impact and value from 
the work of consultants. 

 
 The action plan should include corrective measure from the root cause analysis and address the 

following, as a minimum: 
 

a. Skills assessment gaps within the finance unit to ensure that officials have the required skills and 
competencies to execute their duties; 

 
b. Measures are taken to ensure that consultants are only used in accordance with the municipal 

cost containment regulations; and 
 

c. Measures are taken to ensure that credible financial information is readily available for the 
preparation of GRAP compliant financial statements. 

 
107. The accounting officer should commence with the implementation of the action plan and corrective 

measures (if any), without undue delay. 
 
108. For purposes of monitoring the implementation of the recommendations, you are required to provide 

a progress report by 31 March 2024 to the AGSA on the progress you have made to implement the 
recommendations.



  

 166  

 

109. The AGSA’s material irregularity unit will follow up on whether the recommendations contained in 
the audit report were implemented within the time frame stipulated in the audit report, as required by 
section 5A (1) of the PAA. 

 
110. For the purpose of the follow-up, you will be required to submit the following by the implementation 

date in accordance with the regulations: 
 

 Documents substantiating the implementation of the recommendations and any other information 
that is relevant to the recommendations; or 

 
 If you failed to implement the recommendations, the reasons for your failure to do so. 

 
111. If it is concluded that the recommendations in the audit report have not been implemented, the 

Auditor-General must take appropriate remedial action to address the failure to implement the 
recommendations, as required by section 5A (2) of the PAA. 

 
112. As required by section 5A (3) of the PAA, the remedial action must include a directive to the 

accounting officer to determine the amount of financial loss, if not yet determined, as a result of the 
non-compliance with and to recover such loss from the responsible person as required by any 
applicable legislation. The processes and responsibilities of the AGSA and the accounting officer as 
it relates to remedial action are defined in the regulations. 

 
113. Failure to comply with the remedial action can result in a certificate of debt requiring the accounting 

officer to repay the amount specified in the certificate of debt to the state, as required by section 5B 
(2) of the PAA, but only after the processes of written and oral representations as required by 
sections 5B (4) and (5) of the PAA and detailed in the regulations have been concluded. 

 
114. Failure to comply with the remedial action can also result in further action in terms of MI regulation 

11(2), which may include: 
 

a. notification of the executive authority, relevant legislature or any appropriate body for failure by 
the AA to implement the remedial action; 

 
b. legal action; or anything else contemplated in section 5(2)(c) of the PAA. 

 
 
Other reports 
 
 
115. In addition to the investigations relating to material irregularities, I draw attention to the following 

engagements conducted by various parties. These reports did not form part of my opinion on the 
financial statements or my findings on the reported performance information or compliance with 
legislation. 

 
116. The below cases have been referred to South African Police Services (SAPS) and being 

investigated by the SAPS. 
 

 Alleged gross misconduct - Fuel purchases 
 

 Alleged fraudulent activities in the licencing department relating to driving licenses.
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Rustenburg 
 
18 December 2023
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Annexure to the auditor’s report 
 
 
1. The annexure includes the following: 
 

 The auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit 
 

 The selected legislative requirements for compliance testing 
 
 

Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit 
 
Professional judgement and professional scepticism 
 
2. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, I exercise professional judgement and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the procedures performed 
on reported performance information for selected development priorities and on the municipality’s 

compliance with selected requirements in key legislation. 
 
Financial statements 
 
3. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditor’s 

report, I also: 
 

 identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override 
of internal control 

 

 obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control 

 

 evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made 

 

 conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the 

preparation of the financial statements. I also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the ability of the municipality to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures 
in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify my opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the information 
available to me at the date of this auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause a municipality to cease operating as a going concern 

 

 evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Communication with those charged with governance 
 
4. I communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that I identify during my audit. 

 
5. I also provide the accounting officer with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable, actions taken to 
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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Compliance with legislation – selected legislative requirements 
 
The selected legislative requirements are as follows: 
 
 

Legislation 
 
 

Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MFMA: Municipal Budget and Reporting 
Regulations, 2009 

 
MFMA: Municipal Investment Regulations, 2005 

 
MFMA: Municipal Regulations on Financial 
Misconduct Procedures and Criminal Proceedings, 
2014 

 
MFMA: Municipal Regulations on Financial 
Misconduct Procedures and Criminal Proceedings, 
2014 

 
MFMA: Municipal Supply Chain Management 
Regulations, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 

Sections or regulations 
 
 
Section 1 - Paragraph (a), (b) & (d) of the definition: 
irregular expenditure, 
Section 1 - Definition: service delivery and budget 
implementation plan, 
Sections 11(1), 13(2), 14(1), 14(2)(a), 14(2)(b), 15, 
24(2)(c)(iv), 29(1), 
Sections 29(2)(b), 32(2), 32(2)(a), 32(2)(a)(i), 32(2)(a)(ii), 
32(2)(b), 
Sections 32(6)(a), 32(7), 53(1)(c)(ii), 54(1)(c), 62(1)(d), 
62(1)(f)(i), 
Sections 62(1)(f)(ii), 62(1)(f)(iii), 63(1)(a), 63(2)(a), 
63(2)(c), 64(2)(b), 
Sections 64(2)(c), 64(2)(e), 64(2)(f), 64(2)(g), 65(2)(a), 
65(2)(b), 65(2)(e), 
Sections 72(1)(a)(ii), 112(1)(j), 116(2)(b), 116(2)(c)(ii), 
117, 122(1), 
Sections 122(2), 126(1)(a), 126(1)(b), 127(2), 
127(5)(a)(i), 127(5)(a)(ii), 
Sections 129(1), 129(3), 133(1)(a), 133(1)(c)(i), 
133(1)(c)(ii), 170, 
Sections 171(4)(a), 171(4)(b) 
 
Regulations 71(1), 71(2), 72 
 
 
Regulations 3(1)(a), 3(3), 6, 7, 12(2), 12(3) 
 
Regulations 5(4), 6(8)(a), 6(8)(b), 10(1) 
 
 
 
Regulations 5(4), 6(8)(a), 6(8)(b), 10(1) 
 
 
 
Regulations 5, 12(1)(c), 12(3), 13(b), 13(c), 13(c)(i), 
16(a), 17(1)(a), 
Regulations 17(1)(b), 17(1)(c), 19(a), 21(b), 22(1)(b)(i), 
22(2), 27(2)(a), 
Regulations 27(2)(e), 28(1)(a)(i), 28(1)(a)(ii), 29(1)(a), 
29(1)(b), 
Regulations 29(5)(a)(ii), 29(5)(b)(ii), 32, 36(1), 36(1)(a), 
38(1)(c), 
Regulations 38(1)(d)(ii), 38(1)(e), 38(1)(g)(i), 38(1)(g)(ii), 
38(1)(g)(iii), 43, 
Regulations 44, 46(2)(e), 46(2)(f) 
 
Sections 25(1), 26(a), 26(c), 26(h), 26(i), 29(1)(b)(ii), 
29(3)(b), 34(a), 34(b), 
Sections 38(a), 41(1)(a), 41(1)(b), 41(1)(c)(ii), 42, 43(2), 
56(a), 57(2)(a), 
Sections 57(4B), 57(6)(a), 66(1)(a), 66(1)(b), 67(1)(d), 
74(1), 93J(1), 96(b)
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Post Audit Action Plan 

 
No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

1 Consumer 

debtors 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for consumer 

debtors as the 

municipality did 

not have an 

adequate 

system of 

internal control 

and did not 

maintain 

adequate 

accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm the 

consumer 

debtors by 

alternative 

means.  

 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustments 

1. Contrary to the above, the schedules/ageing 

for Consumer debtors submitted does not 

support the amount recorded for on the AFS 

for consumer debtors, Refer below details; 

2. The schedule for Traffic fines (Receivables 

for non-exchange) was not submitted  

3. The schedule calculation for debt 

impairment which supports the amount 

disclosed in the AFS was not submitted Cause 

Management did not 

adequately review the 

audit file to ensure that 

all supporting schedules 

for performance 

information were 

attached and that all 

schedules agree to the 

AFS figures. Impact  

  

This will result in a 

limitation of scope in the 

audit of Consumer 

debtors, receivables in 

non-exchange 

transactions (Traffic 

fines), and debt 

impairment 

Consumer debtors 

1. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

consumer debtors 

as the municipality 

did not have an 

adequate system of 

internal control and 

did not maintain 

adequate 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm the 

consumer debtors 

by alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustments 

relating to 

consumer debtors 

of R538 839 871 

(2022: R507 166 

935) and the debt 

impairment of R400 

1. a) Consumer 

Debtors- Gross 

amounts 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, the 

Consumer debtor’s 

disclosure note has 

been updated. 

Please refer to Note 

15 of the COAF 1 

adjusted Annual 

Financial Statement 

and the Receivable 

AFS and Ageing 

comparison 

document with the 

overall difference 

between the Annual 

Financial Statement 

and the Ageing for 

R 1 937 133.23. 

The difference for 

the debtors’ 

components is due 

to mapping issues 

and is being 

investigated. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

relating to 

consumer 

debtors of 

R538 839 871 

(2022: R507 

166 935) and 

the debt 

impairment of 

R400 487 401 

(2022: R381 

484 051) as 

disclosed in 

note 13 to the 

financial 

statements 

were 

necessary. 

487 401 (2022: 

R381 484 051) as 

disclosed in note 13 

to the financial 

statements were 

necessary. 

 

Receivables from 

non - exchange 

transactions 

2. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

receivables from 

non - exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm the 

receivables from 

non - exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

  

b) Consumer 

Debtors- Allowance 

for impairment 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, the 

difference was due 

to the impairment 

journal not pulling 

correctly to the 

general ledger. The 

issue was rectified 

when responding to 

COAF 1 and the 

calculations for the 

Impairment 

subsequently 

provided to the 

Auditor General as 

part of COAF 1 

response. 

  

2. Traffic fines 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, the 

movement on the 

Traffic Fine 

Receivables is due 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustments 

relating to 

receivables from 

non-exchange 

transactions of 

R160 755 954 

(2022: R58 828 

947) as disclosed in 

note 12 to the 

financial statements 

were necessary. 

 

Debt impairment 

3. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for debt 

impairment as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm the debt 

impairment by 

alternative means. 

to the impairment 

journal that did not 

pull through to the 

general ledger 

which has been 

subsequently 

rectified. Supporting 

Schedules has 

been provided to 

the Auditor General 

  

  

3. Debt impairment 

schedule 

Management 

disagrees with the 

finding; the debt 

impairment 

schedule was 

submitted however 

there was a 

difference due to 

impairment journal 

movement journal 

not pulling correctly 

to the general 

ledger. The issue 

has been rectified. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustments 

relating to debt 

impairment of R18 

024 550 (2022: R14 

962 061) as 

disclosed in note 35 

to the financial 

statements were 

necessary. 

  

Annual Financial 

Statements, 

performance and 

annual reports  

1. The financial 

statements 

submitted for 

auditing were not 

prepared in all 

material respects in 

accordance with the 

requirements of 

section 122(1) of 

the MFMA. 

2. The uncorrected 

material 

misstatements 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

resulted in the 

financial statements 

receiving an 

adverse audit 

opinion. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

2 Receivables 

from non - 

exchange 

transactions 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for receivables 

from non - 

exchange 

transactions as 

the municipality 

did not have an 

adequate 

system of 

internal control 

and did not 

keep proper 

accounting 

records.  

 

I was unable to 

confirm the 

receivables 

from non - 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

1. Contrary to the above, the schedules/ageing 

for Consumer debtors submitted does not 

support the amount recorded for on the AFS 

for consumer debtors, Refer below details; 

2. The schedule for Traffic fines (Receivables 

for non-exchange) was not submitted  

3. The schedule calculation for debt 

impairment which supports the amount 

disclosed in the AFS was not submitted Cause 

Management did not 

adequately review the 

audit file to ensure that 

all supporting schedules 

for performance 

information were 

attached and that all 

schedules agree to the 

AFS figures. Impact  

  

This will result in a 

limitation of scope in the 

audit of Consumer 

debtors, receivables in 

non-exchange 

transactions (Traffic 

fines), and debt 

impairment 

Consumer debtors 

1. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

consumer debtors 

as the municipality 

did not have an 

adequate system of 

internal control and 

did not maintain 

adequate 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm the 

consumer debtors 

by alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustments 

relating to 

consumer debtors 

of R538 839 871 

(2022: R507 166 

935) and the debt 

impairment of R400 

487 401 (2022: 

R381 484 051) as 

1. a) Consumer 

Debtors- Gross 

amounts 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, the 

Consumer debtor’s 

disclosure note has 

been updated. 

Please refer to Note 

15 of the COAF 1 

adjusted Annual 

Financial Statement 

and the Receivable 

AFS and Ageing 

comparison 

document with the 

overall difference 

between the Annual 

Financial Statement 

and the Ageing for 

R 1 937 133.23. 

The difference for 

the debtors’ 

components is due 

to mapping issues 

and is being 

investigated. 

  

b) Consumer 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

adjustments 

relating to 

receivables 

from non-

exchange 

transactions of 

R160 755 954 

(2022: R58 828 

947) as 

disclosed in 

note 12 to the 

financial 

statements 

were 

necessary. 

disclosed in note 13 

to the financial 

statements were 

necessary. 

 

Receivables from 

non - exchange 

transactions 

2. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

receivables from 

non - exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm the 

receivables from 

non - exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

Debtors- Allowance 

for impairment 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, the 

difference was due 

to the impairment 

journal not pulling 

correctly to the 

general ledger. The 

issue was rectified 

when responding to 

COAF 1 and the 

calculations for the 

Impairment 

subsequently 

provided to the 

Auditor General as 

part of COAF 1 

response. 

  

2. Traffic fines 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, the 

movement on the 

Traffic Fine 

Receivables is due 

to the impairment 

journal that did not 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

any adjustments 

relating to 

receivables from 

non-exchange 

transactions of 

R160 755 954 

(2022: R58 828 

947) as disclosed in 

note 12 to the 

financial statements 

were necessary. 

 

Debt impairment 

3. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for debt 

impairment as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm the debt 

impairment by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

pull through to the 

general ledger 

which has been 

subsequently 

rectified. Supporting 

Schedules has 

been provided to 

the Auditor General 

  

  

3. Debt impairment 

schedule 

Management 

disagrees with the 

finding; the debt 

impairment 

schedule was 

submitted however 

there was a 

difference due to 

impairment journal 

movement journal 

not pulling correctly 

to the general 

ledger. The issue 

has been rectified. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

determine whether 

any adjustments 

relating to debt 

impairment of R18 

024 550 (2022: R14 

962 061) as 

disclosed in note 35 

to the financial 

statements were 

necessary. 

  

Annual Financial 

Statements, 

performance and 

annual reports  

1. The financial 

statements 

submitted for 

auditing were not 

prepared in all 

material respects in 

accordance with the 

requirements of 

section 122(1) of 

the MFMA. 

2. The uncorrected 

material 

misstatements 

resulted in the 

financial statements 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

receiving an 

adverse audit 

opinion. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

3 Cash and 

Cash 

equivalents 

The 

municipality did 

not report cash 

and cash 

equivalent in 

accordance 

with GRAP 

104, Financial 

Instruments. 

The cash and 

cash 

equivalents 

materially 

differed from 

the cashbook 

balance. 

Consequently, 

cash and cash 

equivalents as 

reported in 

note 15 to the 

financial 

statements was 

overstated by 

R17 078 697. 

During the audit of cash and bank differences 

were identified between the amount disclosed 

on the statement of financial position and note 

15 as follows; 

  

Statement    24,676,334.00  

Note    24,905,344.00  

Difference   (229,010.00) 

Management did not 

adequately review the 

AFS prior to submission 

for audit Impact  

 

The misstatement result 

in an incorrect 

presentation and 

disclosure for bank and 

cash line item 

Management 

comments noted 

the following finding 

remains and will be 

reported in the MR 

and AR as follows:  

 

Cash and Cash 

equivalents 7 

 

The municipality did 

not report cash and 

cash equivalent in 

accordance with 

GRAP 104, 

Financial 

Instruments. The 

cash and cash 

equivalents 

materially differed 

from the cashbook 

balance. 

Consequently, cash 

and cash 

equivalents as 

reported in note 15 

to the financial 

statements was 

overstated by R17 

078 697. 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, 

Management will 

ensure that the 

amount on the 

statement of the 

financial statements 

agrees to the 

disclosure note on 

the adjusted annual 

financial 

statements. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

4 Payables 

from 

Exchange 

Transactions 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for trade 

payables, 

unallocated 

deposits and 

leave accrual 

included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

the municipality 

did not have an 

adequate 

system of 

internal control 

and did not 

keep proper 

accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

1. Contrary to the above requirements, the 

Leave accrual schedule (leave provision 

calculation 2022-23) submitted for audit 

contains formula and format errors.Although 

management provided the auditors with a 

schedule for leave accrual, however, some 

items in the workings contains formula/format 

errors and as a result, casting of the schedule 

and tracing amounts from the schedule to the 

AFS is not possible.  2. Contrary to the above 

requirements, the supporting schedules 

relating to unallocated deposits has not been 

submitted for audit. Inadequate review of 

supporting schedules before submission for 

audit. ImpactThe non-submission of a 

complete and accurate schedule poses a 

material limitation on the auditors to audit the 

leave accrual financial statement line item. 

Management did not 

prepare regular, 

accurate and complete 

financial and 

performance reports that 

are supported and 

evidenced by reliable 

information. 

Management 

comments noted 

the following 

remains to be 

reported.Payables 

from Exchange 

Transactions I was 

unable to obtain 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for trade 

payables, 

unallocated 

deposits and leave 

accrual included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

We acknowledge 

the audit finding 

raised and below is 

our based on the 

issues raised: 

Leave ProvisionWe 

have provided the 

external auditors 

with an accurate 

schedule that 

agrees to the 

financial 

statements, it 

appears that the 

formulas errors in 

question may have 

been an issue of 

oversight from the 

auditors. We have 

also attached an 

accurate schedule 

with this finding for 

the auditors to 

perform their 

recalculations 

Unallocated 

DepositsWe agree 

with the audit 

finding and we are 

currently in a 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

further 

adjustment 

relating to trade 

payables of 

R920 998 363 

(R775 488 

972), 

unallocated 

deposits of R75 

076 005 (2022: 

R60 397 625) 

and leave 

accrual of R22 

086 796 (2022: 

R30 098 750) 

included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in 

note 7 to the 

financial 

statements was 

necessary. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to trade payables of 

R920 998 363 

(R775 488 972), 

unallocated 

deposits of R75 076 

005 (2022: R60 397 

625) and leave 

accrual of R22 086 

796 (2022: R30 098 

750) included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in note 7 

to the financial 

statements was 

necessary.   

process of finalizing 

the supporting 

information in this 

regard.  
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

 During 2022, I 

was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for retentions 

within payables 

from exchange 

transactions as 

the municipality 

did not have an 

adequate 

system of 

internal control 

and did not 

keep proper 

accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative 

means.  

 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

Contrary to the above requirements, the 

following information requested in RFI 81, 

issued on 6 December 2023 and due by 08 

December 2023 was not submitted for audit: 

  

Information requested 

Payables from exchange transactions: 

Advanced payments 

  

Kindly provide the audit team with the debtor’s 

statement of account, invoices, 

contracts/appointment letters/SLA for the 

following advanced payments listed below in 

Annexure A: 

 

 Account number Debtor's Name Service Total 

Service 

1 400946018   STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments          -  425 238,21  

Advance Payments 

2 203007011   STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments          -  478 096,21  

Advance Payments 

3 701412012   DIREKTEUR=GENERAAL 

Advance Payments                 -  513 377,14  

Advance Payments 

4 701413013   DIREKTEUR-GENERAAL 

Advance Payments                  -  519 237,48  

Advance Payments 

5 501088015   STREEKSVERTEENWOORDO 

Management did not 

submit the information 

requested with the 

agreed upon 

timeframes. Impact 

Non-submission of 

requested information 

results in a projected 

limitation misstatement 

of R50 135 589 relating 

to advanced payments 

Management 

comments noted, 

the evidence was 

obtained and some 

element remains to 

be reported  

  

Expenditure 

management 

1. Money owed by 

the municipality was 

not always paid 

within 30 days, as 

required by section 

[65(2) (e) of the 

MFMA.   

2. An adequate 

management, 

accounting and 

information system 

was not in place 

which accounted for 

creditors, as 

required by section 

[65(2) (b) / 99(2) (c) 

of the MFMA. 

  

Payables from 

Exchange 

Transactions  

We acknowledge 

the contents of the 

audit finding, this 

was an oversight 

during the RFI 

stage, and the 

information is 

readily available for 

submission. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

further 

adjustment 

relating to 

retentions of 

R5 291 100, 

included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in 

note 7 to the 

financial 

statements was 

necessary. My 

audit opinion 

on the financial 

statements for 

the period 

ended 30 June 

2022 was 

modified 

accordingly. 

Consequently, 

my opinion on 

the current 

period's 

financial 

statements is 

also modified 

because of the 

Advance Payments         -  554 569,77  

Advance Payments 

6 502749043 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments             -  555 203,71  

Advance Payments 

7 701414014 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments             -  590 346,15  

Advance Payments 

8 800096016 DEPT O WERKE & G SAK 

Advance Payments                   -  619 444,93  

Advance Payments 

9 701411011 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments             -  629 042,65  

Advance Payments 

10 501060019 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments            -  657 835,37  

Advance Payments 

11 701370024 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments            -  671 394,94  

Advance Payments 

12 701392017 DIREKTEUR GENERAAL 

Advance Payments                    -  735 915,19  

Advance Payments 

13 800095015 DIREKTEUR-GENERAAL 

Advance Payments                    -  742 462,21  

Advance Payments 

14 603236024 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments            -  743 576,37  

Advance Payments 

15 603230035 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

3. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for trade 

payables, 

unallocated 

deposits and leave 

accrual included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to trade payables of 

R920 998 363 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

possible effect 

of this matter 

on the 

comparability 

of the current 

period's 

figures. 

Advance Payments             -  765 956,69  

Advance Payments 

16 701391016 DIREKTEUR GENERAAL 

Advance Payments                     -  785 305,73  

Advance Payments 

17 604131025 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments             -  801 206,35  

Advance Payments 

18 402521020 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments             -  807 447,08  

Advance Payments 

19 300112012 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments            -1 288 953,61  

Advance Payments 

20 3800396018 DEPARTEMENT OPENBARE 

Advance Payments          -1 558 549,48 

Advance Payments 

21 300113013 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments             -2 037 198,12  

Advance Payments 

22 7067523222 BESTER              JS Advance 

Payments                               -3 277 082,45  

Advance Payments 

23 300119019 DIREKTEUR-GENERAAL 

Advance Payments                    -6 436 797,33  

Advance Payments 

(R775 488 972), 

unallocated 

deposits of R75 076 

005 (2022: R60 397 

625) and leave 

accrual of R22 086 

796 (2022: R30 098 

750) included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in note 7 

to the financial 

statements was 

necessary.  

4. During 2022, I 

was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

retentions within 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

I was unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to retentions of R5 

291 100, included 

in payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in note 7 

to the financial 

statements was 

necessary. My audit 

opinion on the 

financial statements 

for the period 

ended 30 June 

2022 was modified 

accordingly. 

Consequently, my 

opinion on the 

current period's 

financial statements 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

is also modified 

because of the 

possible effect of 

this matter on the 

comparability of the 

current period's 

figures. 

5 VAT 

Payables 

The 

municipality did 

not adequately 

account for vat 

payable in 

accordance 

with GRAP 1, 

Presentation of 

financial 

statements. 

The disclosed 

amount of vat 

payable is not 

correctly 

valued; this 

was due to 

During the audit  of VAT Payable we have 

noted differences between the recalculated 

amount for VAT based on expenditure  and 

revenue of the municipality and the VAT 

amount as per the  General ledger for as 

follows;  

  

Invoice basis; 

  Recalculated VAT per the GL  Difference   

Output VAT         32,371,378.51      

34,320,239.07  (1,948,860.56) 

Input VAT         28,329,796.16      

25,685,131.59    2,644,664.57  

 

Differences were noted between the VAT 201 

and the recalculated amount based on the 

Management did not 

implement controls over 

daily and monthly 

processing and 

reconciling of 

transactions 

Management 

comments noted 

management 

provided vat 201 

forms, however 

these were used in 

the original testing 

of vat and thus the 

issue was not 

resolved 

 

Further, it should be 

noted that 

management did 

not prepare 

reconciliations from 

We disagree with 

the audit finding, 

the municipality is 

on cash basis with 

the Receiver of 

Revenue and it is 

using accrual basis 

of accounting, 

hence the VAT 

payable/ receivable 

is disclosed at the 

end of the financial 

year, there is 

always a VAT 

adjustment that is 

processed at the 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

multiple errors 

identified in 

determining the 

vat payable.  

 

I am unable to 

quantify the full 

extent of the 

misstatement 

in payable of 

R48 793 277 

as disclosed in 

note 8 and 

input vat 

included in 

receivables 

from exchange 

transactions of 

R48 793 277 

as disclosed in 

note 12 of the 

financial 

statements. 

cash sales and payments made.  

VAT per VAT 201 VAT per recalculations 

above  Differences 

              1,090,594.03          31,468,925.70  -  

30,378,331.67  

            17,702,270.79          19,043,915.42  -    

1,341,644.63  

-          16,611,676.76          12,425,010.28  -  

29,036,687.04  

 

Differences were noted between the VAT 201 

and the VAT the monthly VAT schedules; 

 VAT PERIOD VAT 201 Input VAT Difference 

1 Jan-23 -              470,573.10              

388,079.84              (858,652.94) 

2 Feb-23 -              785,987.19                

30,794.80              (816,781.99) 

3 Mar-23 -            1,772,380.80  -          

885,011.72              (887,369.08) 

4 Apr-23 -            2,503,470.70  -        

1,568,463.67              (935,007.03) 

5 May-23 -              985,535.90  -          

872,150.99              (113,384.91) 

6 Jun-23 -              690,639.48  -          

172,227.34              (518,412.14) 

7 Jul-22 -            1,680,597.25  -        

1,680,085.56                      (511.69) 

8 Aug-22 -            2,810,398.26  -        

2,809,766.11                      (632.15) 

9 Sep-22 -            1,277,917.06            

accrual basis to 

cash basis. 

 

The matter remains 

to be reported in 

audit report 

VAT Payables  

1. The municipality 

did not adequately 

account for vat 

payable in 

accordance with 

GRAP 1, 

Presentation of 

financial 

statements. The 

disclosed amount of 

vat payable is not 

correctly valued; 

this was due to 

multiple errors 

identified in 

determining the vat 

payable. I am 

unable to quantify 

the full extent of the 

misstatement in 

payable of R48 793 

277 as disclosed in 

note 8 and input vat 

end of the financial 

year in order to 

account for the 

timing difference 

between cash basis 

and accrual basis of 

accounting. 

Therefore the 

accounting policies 

disclosed in the 

AFS will have to be 

amended to include 

both these facts. It 

should be noted 

that the treatment of 

transactions did not 

change. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

1,286,810.13            (2,564,727.19) 

10 Oct-22 -            1,200,823.96  -        

1,200,095.74                      (728.22) 

11 Nov-22 -              761,263.47  -          

760,869.82                      (393.65) 

12 Dec-22 -            1,672,088.68  -        

1,672,064.22                        (24.46) 

included in 

receivables from 

exchange 

transactions of R48 

793 277 as 

disclosed in note 12 

of the financial 

statements. 

6 Property 

Plant and 

Equipment 

The 

municipality did 

not account for 

property, plant 

and equipment 

in accordance 

with GRAP 17, 

Property, plant 

and equipment. 

The 

municipality did 

not correctly 

assess at each 

reporting date 

whether there 

was any 

indication that 

the entity’s 

In testing property, plant and equipment (both 

infrastructure and other PPE) it was noted that 

there are assets that are still in use, but that 

have been fully depreciated.  The useful lives 

of these assets should have been re-assessed 

to confirm that this is accurate. The assets 

stated in annexure A serve as an example  

Management to provide Management 

comments not 

received therefore 

the finding remains 

because the 

information 

submitted is not for 

issue 95 on comaf 

40 response. The 

following was 

reported within the 

management report 

and auditors 

report.Property 

Plant and 

Equipment The 

municipality did not 

account for 

No formal 

responses received 

from Management 

and management 

incorrectly attached 

supporting 

documentation that 

does not relate to 

the issue raised. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

expectation 

about useful 

lives of an 

asset have 

changed since 

the proceeding 

reporting date, 

the municipality 

has disclosed 

assets that are 

still in use at 

R1. 

Consequently 

property, plant 

and equipment 

were 

understated. I 

was unable to 

quantify the full 

extent of the 

misstatement 

of property 

plant and 

equipment as it 

was 

impracticable 

to do so. 

property, plant and 

equipment in 

accordance with 

GRAP 17, Property, 

plant and 

equipment. The 

municipality did not 

correctly assess at 

each reporting date 

whether there was 

any indication that 

the entity’s 

expectation about 

useful lives of an 

asset have 

changed since the 

proceeding 

reporting date, the 

municipality has 

disclosed assets 

that are still in use 

at R1. 

Consequently 

property, plant and 

equipment were 

understated. I was 

unable to quantify 

the full extent of the 

misstatement of 

property plant and 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

equipment as it was 

impracticable to do 

so.  

Property 

Plant and 

Equipment 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for movable 

assets included 

in property, 

plant and 

equipment due 

to the status of 

the accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm the 

property plant 

and equipment 

by alternative 

means.  

 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustment to 

the property 

RFI 32 issued on 01 November 2023 with a 

due date of 03 November 2023 relating to 

Property plant and equipment is not fully 

received. The below documents (where 

applicable) for all items listed in annexure A 

was not submitted;  

  

1. Payment certificate 

2. Contracts/SLA's  

3. Completion certificates 

4. Evidence of authorisation by management 

for new additions  

 

Management did not 

ensure that there are 

adequate controls in 

place to ensure that all 

the information 

requested by the 

auditors as per the RFI 

is fully submitted to the 

auditors. Impact 

  

The above finding 

results in the limitation of 

scope on the audit of the 

opening balance for 

Property Plant and 

Equipment 

Managements 

response is noted, 

please note that the 

auditors accepted 

the information 

however there was 

some invoices and 

other information 

which were still 

outstanding. The 

remaining 

difference for 

information not 

submitted is a 

projected amount of 

R7 455 799. 

 

The matter will be 

reported in the 

management report 

and auditors report 

We acknowledge 

the contents of the 

audit finding and 

the information was 

subsequently 

submitted to the 

external auditors for 

the purpose of 

Audit. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

plant and 

equipment: 

movable assets 

of R15 017 084 

as disclosed in 

note 5 of the 

financial 

statements was 

necessary. 

7 Revenue 

from Non - 

Exchange 

Transactions 

The 

municipality did 

not adequately 

account for 

revenue from 

property rates 

in accordance 

with GRAP 23, 

Revenue from 

non-exchange 

transactions. 

The 

municipality 

used an 

incorrect rate to 

Contrary to the above requirements, the 

following information requested in RFI 81, 

issued on 6 December 2023 and due by 08 

December 2023 was not submitted for audit: 

  

Information requested 

Payables from exchange transactions: 

Advanced payments 

  

Kindly provide the audit team with the debtor’s 

statement of account, invoices, 

contracts/appointment letters/SLA for the 

following advanced payments listed below in 

Annexure A: 

 

Management did not 

submit the information 

requested with the 

agreed upon 

timeframes. Impact 

Non-submission of 

requested information 

results in a projected 

limitation misstatement 

of R50 135 589 relating 

to advanced payments 

Management 

comments noted, 

the evidence was 

obtained and some 

element remains to 

be reported  

  

Expenditure 

management 

1. Money owed by 

the municipality was 

not always paid 

within 30 days, as 

required by section 

[65(2) (e) of the 

We acknowledge 

the contents of the 

audit finding, this 

was an oversight 

during the RFI 

stage, and the 

information is 

readily available for 

submission. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

determine the 

amount of 

revenue from 

property rates.  

 

Consequently, 

revenue from 

property rate 

was overstated 

by R55 221 

695 and 

receivables 

from non-

exchange 

transactions 

was overstated 

by R55 221 

695. 

 Account number Debtor's Name Service Total 

Service 

1 400946018 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  425 238,21  Advance 

Payments 

2 203007011 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  478 096,21  Advance 

Payments 

3 701412012 DIREKTEUR=GENERAAL 

Advance Payments -  513 377,14  Advance 

Payments 

4 701413013 DIREKTEUR-GENERAAL 

Advance Payments -  519 237,48  Advance 

Payments 

5 501088015 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDO 

Advance Payments -  554 569,77  Advance 

Payments 

6 502749043 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  555 203,71  Advance 

Payments 

7 701414014 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  590 346,15  Advance 

Payments 

8 800096016 DEPT O WERKE & G SAK 

Advance Payments -  619 444,93  Advance 

Payments 

9 701411011 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  629 042,65  Advance 

Payments 

10 501060019 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

MFMA.   

2. An adequate 

management, 

accounting and 

information system 

was not in place 

which accounted for 

creditors, as 

required by section 

[65(2) (b) / 99(2) (c) 

of the MFMA. 

  

Payables from 

Exchange 

Transactions  

3. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for trade 

payables, 

unallocated 

deposits and leave 

accrual included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

Advance Payments -  657 835,37  Advance 

Payments 

11 701370024 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  671 394,94  Advance 

Payments 

12 701392017 DIREKTEUR GENERAAL 

Advance Payments -  735 915,19  Advance 

Payments 

13 800095015 DIREKTEUR-GENERAAL 

Advance Payments -  742 462,21  Advance 

Payments 

14 603236024 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  743 576,37  Advance 

Payments 

15 603230035 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  765 956,69  Advance 

Payments 

16 701391016 DIREKTEUR GENERAAL 

Advance Payments -  785 305,73  Advance 

Payments 

17 604131025 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  801 206,35  Advance 

Payments 

18 402521020 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -  807 447,08  Advance 

Payments 

19 300112012 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -1 288 953,61  Advance 

Payments 

20 3800396018 DEPARTEMENT OPENBARE 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to trade payables of 

R920 998 363 

(R775 488 972), 

unallocated 

deposits of R75 076 

005 (2022: R60 397 

625) and leave 

accrual of R22 086 

796 (2022: R30 098 

750) included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in note 7 

to the financial 

statements was 

necessary.  
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

Advance Payments -1558549,48 Advance 

Payments 

21 300113013 STREEKSVERTEENWOORDI 

Advance Payments -2 037 198,12  Advance 

Payments 

22 7067523222 BESTER              JS Advance 

Payments -3 277 082,45  Advance Payments 

23 300119019 DIREKTEUR-GENERAAL 

Advance Payments -6 436 797,33  Advance 

Payments 

4. During 2022, I 

was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

retentions within 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to retentions of R5 

291 100, included 

in payables from 

exchange 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

transactions as 

disclosed in note 7 

to the financial 

statements was 

necessary. My audit 

opinion on the 

financial statements 

for the period 

ended 30 June 

2022 was modified 

accordingly. 

Consequently, my 

opinion on the 

current period's 

financial statements 

is also modified 

because of the 

possible effect of 

this matter on the 

comparability of the 

current period's 

figures. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

8 Contracted 

services 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for contracted 

services due to 

the status of 

the accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm the 

contracted 

services by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustment to 

the contracted 

services stated 

at R60 517 288 

as disclosed in 

note 38 of the 

financial 

statements was 

necessary. 

Contrary to the above requirement, during the 

testing of contracted services we identified 

transactions which have been incorrectly 

classified as contracted services while there 

was no contractual agreement of the service 

between the municipality and the service 

provider. The following transactions are 

affected:As Per GL Invoice/ StatementNo: 

Account Name Transaction Date Order 

Number Description Balance Description of  

Items Contractor name VAT number: Invoice 

No: Invoice date/date invoice received: 

Goods/Service received in 2022/23 financial 

year1 

IE003003012000000000000000000000000000 

2022/09/26 44788 REPLACEMENT OF 

SWITCHGEARS AND RING MAIN UNIT (RMU                      

312 940,00  Replacement of switchgears and 

ring main unit  MV Specialised services 

4420277958 INV0000638 2022/09/22 No proof 

2 

IE003002001010000000000000000000000000 

2023/01/26 45023 Outstanding Medical Bills 

for an official Mr TK LOA                          2 

956,52  Outstanding Medical Bills Pathcare 

Business Centre        No proof 3 

IE003003026000000000000000000000000000 

2023/02/22 45078 PAYMENT REQUEST TO 

PROCURE RADIATOR FOR FINANCE VE                            

1 465,92  Repairs  Vryburg Spares CCT/A 

Management did not 

submit the information 

requested with the 

agreed upon 

timeframe.ImpactThis 

results in an 

overstatement of 

contracted services with 

a projected 

misstatement of R3 384 

466, 63. 

Management 

comments noted 

the matter remains 

to be reported 

within the 

management report 

and auditors report 

as follows; 

Contracted 

services1. I was 

unable to obtain 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

contracted services 

due to the status of 

the accounting 

records. I was 

unable to confirm 

the contracted 

services by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustment to 

the contracted 

services stated at 

R60 517 288 as 

disclosed in note 38 

We agree with the 

audit finding, this 

was an oversight 

during preparation 

and we propose a 

reclassification 

journal from 

Contracted services 

to General 

Expenditure. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

Randburg Midas  4340215013 10Q80331 

2023/02/07 No proof 4 

IE003003008000000000000000000000000000 

2023/06/02 45336 CONTROL ARMS AND 

BRAKE PADS FOR FZV 922 NW                          

4 433,08  Arms and brake pads  Motus 

aftermarket parts  4670110032 VMQ01776 

2023/05/19 No proof   

of the financial 

statements was 

necessary.2. The 

municipality did not 

adequately account 

for contracted 

services in 

accordance with 

GRAP 1, 

Presentation of 

financial 

statements. The 

municipality 

incorrectly recorded 

contracted services 

as general 

expenditure as the 

municipality did not 

have adequate 

systems and 

controls in place. 

Consequently, 

contracted services 

is overstated by R6 

457 744 and 

general expenditure 

is understated by 

R6 457 744. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

 The 

municipality did 

not adequately 

account for 

contracted 

services in 

accordance 

with GRAP 1, 

Presentation of 

financial 

statements.  

 

The 

municipality 

incorrectly 

recorded 

contracted 

services as 

general 

expenditure as 

the municipality 

did not have 

adequate 

systems and 

controls in 

place. 

Consequently, 

contracted 

services is 

overstated by 

Contrary to the above requirement, during the 

testing of contracted services we identified 

transactions which have been incorrectly 

classified as contracted services while there 

was no contractual agreement of the service 

between the municipality and the service 

provider. 

  

The following transactions are affected: 

As Per GL Invoice/ Statement 

No: Account Name Transaction Date Order 

Number Description Balance Description of  

Items Contractor name VAT number: Invoice 

No: Invoice date/date invoice received: 

Goods/Service received in 2022/23 financial 

year 

1 

IE003003012000000000000000000000000000 

2022/09/26 44788 REPLACEMENT OF 

SWITCHGEARS AND RING MAIN UNIT (RMU                      

312 940,00  Replacement of switchgears and 

ring main unit  MV Specialised services 

4420277958 INV0000638 2022/09/22 No proof  

2 

IE003002001010000000000000000000000000 

2023/01/26 45023 Outstanding Medical Bills 

for an official Mr TK LOA                          2 

956,52  Outstanding Medical Bills Pathcare 

Business Centre        No proof  

3 

Management did not 

submit the information 

requested with the 

agreed upon timeframe. 

Impact 

This results in an 

overstatement of 

contracted services with 

a projected 

misstatement of R3 384 

466, 63. 

Management 

comments noted 

the matter remains 

to be reported 

within the 

management report 

and auditors report 

as follows;  

Contracted services 

1. I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

contracted services 

due to the status of 

the accounting 

records. I was 

unable to confirm 

the contracted 

services by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustment to 

the contracted 

services stated at 

R60 517 288 as 

disclosed in note 38 

of the financial 

We agree with the 

audit finding, this 

was an oversight 

during preparation 

and we propose a 

reclassification 

journal from 

Contracted services 

to General 

Expenditure. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

R6 457 744 

and general 

expenditure is 

understated by 

R6 457 744. 

IE003003026000000000000000000000000000 

2023/02/22 45078 PAYMENT REQUEST TO 

PROCURE RADIATOR FOR FINANCE VE                            

1 465,92  Repairs  Vryburg Spares CCT/A 

Randburg Midas  4340215013 10Q80331 

2023/02/07 No proof  

4 

IE003003008000000000000000000000000000 

2023/06/02 45336 CONTROL ARMS AND 

BRAKE PADS FOR FZV 922 NW                          

4 433,08  Arms and brake pads  Motus 

aftermarket parts  4670110032 VMQ01776 

2023/05/19 No proof  

 

statements was 

necessary. 

2. The municipality 

did not adequately 

account for 

contracted services 

in accordance with 

GRAP 1, 

Presentation of 

financial 

statements. The 

municipality 

incorrectly recorded 

contracted services 

as general 

expenditure as the 

municipality did not 

have adequate 

systems and 

controls in place. 

Consequently, 

contracted services 

is overstated by R6 

457 744 and 

general expenditure 

is understated by 

R6 457 744. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

9 General 

expenditure 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for general 

expenditure as 

the municipality 

did not 

maintain an 

adequate 

system of 

internal control 

and did not 

maintain 

adequate 

records of 

goods and 

services 

received.  

 

I was unable to 

confirm the 

general 

expenditure by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

Furthermore section 62(1) (b) state that the 

accounting officer of a municipality is 

responsible for managing the financial 

administration of the municipality, and must for 

this purpose take that full and proper records of 

the financial affairs of the municipality are kept 

in accordance with any prescribed norms and 

standards. 

Management did not 

submit the information 

requested with the 

agreed upon timeframe. 

No management 

responses received. 

The auditor 

performed other 

alternative 

procedures which 

includes physically 

verifying the item 

bought and 

concluded items 

were received by 

the municipality. 

Due to the fact that 

we could confirm 

the receipt by 

alternative 

procedures the 

finding will have no 

financial impact 

however it will be 

reported as a 

control deficiency. 

Management 

response not 

provided 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

adjustment 

relating to 

general 

expenditure 

stated at R45 

411 656 in note 

36 to the 

financial 

statements was 

necessary. 

10 Fruitless and 

Wasteful 

Expenditure 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure 

due to the 

status of 

accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm this 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

Differences of R 17 830 858 were noted 

between unauthorised expenditure calculations 

submitted by management to the auditors and 

actual expenditure per the trial balance 

Furthermore current year Note 46 extract 

heading incorrectly refers to 21/22 and 

presentation is not consistent with prior year. 

Inadequate review of the Annual Financial 

Statements before submission for audit.  

Inaccurate unauthorised 

expenditure disclosure 

note 

Management 

response noted, 

audit adjustments 

were not allowed as 

management was 

allowed an 

opportunity to 

submit an updated 

GL/TB, thus have 

utilised their 1 

adjustment. The 

matter remains to 

be reported in audit 

report as follows: 

Unauthorised 

Iss 79: We agree 

with the audit 

finding and we 

propose corrections 

to the annual 

financial statements 

submitted for audit 

in order to adjust 

the disclosure note 

for Unauthorized 

Expenditure. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

expenditure by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustment to 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure of 

R282 943 289 

(2022: R224 

823 657) as 

disclosed in 

note 46 to the 

financial 

statements was 

necessary. 

Expenditure1. The 

municipality did not 

adequately account 

for Unauthorised 

Expenditure in 

accordance with 

section 62(1) (d) of 

the MFMA. The 

municipality did not 

accurately disclose 

the amount of 

unauthorised 

expenditure; this 

was due to multiple 

errors identified in 

determining the 

unauthorised 

expenditure. I am 

unable to determine 

the full extent of the 

misstatement in 

unauthorised 

expenditure as it 

was impracticable 

to do so. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

 I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for the 

restatement of 

the 

corresponding 

figure for 

Fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure. As 

described in 

note 46 to the 

financial 

statements, the 

restatement 

was made to 

rectify a 

previous year 

misstatement.  

 

The 

restatement 

could not be 

substantiated 

by sufficient 

appropriate 

supporting 

audit evidence 

Based on the audit report of the 2021/2022 

reporting period the Fruitless and wasteful 

expenditure was a qualified paragraph due to 

the unconfirmed opening balance. Auditor 

followed up on the prior year finding and also 

recalculated the opening balance to confirm 

the completeness and accuracy of the opening 

balance. 

  

1. Follow up on prior year difference and 

corrected adjustments 

In a discussion with management together with 

reference to the prior year finding as detailed 

below. Management agreed and further 

requested an adjustment on the opening 

balance in response to the below finding 

Annexure A, and the provided explanation of 

that difference was due to the closing balance 

amount for 2017/18  amounting to R30 691 

830.77 which resulted from an erroneously 

duplicated for 2018/19 in the fruitless and 

wasteful expenditure Note. The amount for 

2018/19 is supposed to be R17 535 080.69 

causing a variance of R13 156 751. 86.  

In following up on the variance of R13 156 751 

86 auditor noted that management difference 

was not to only the R 13 156 751.86 and the 

restated amount in the current year 

comparative amounted R13 337 290, 00. 

Annexure A 

Management did not 

ensure that the figures 

disclosed in Note 46 to 

the Annual Financial 

Statements for Fruitless 

and wasteful 

expenditure are 

complete and accurate. 

Lack of proper record 

keeping system to 

provide the requested 

documents timely. 

Management 

responses noted 

auditor assessed 

the submitted 

documents however 

the following issue 

were noted:  

1. Auditors were 

unable to obtain 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure due to 

the status of 

accounting records 

as management 

was unable to 

support the 

adjusted opening 

balance amount. 

Alternative 

evaluation of the 

restated opening 

balance was made 

however we were 

unable to confirm 

this fruitless and 

wasteful 

There was formula 

error on the 

calculation of the 

opening balance 

where the 2018/19 

movement for 

irregular 

expenditure was 

incorrected 

referenced to the 

2017/18 fruitless 

movement register 

which resulted in an 

incorrect balance. 

Please refer to the 

workings attached 

which breakdown 

the net effect of the 

correction of the 

above prior period 

error and all the 

supporting registers 

to support the 

Fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure. 

On the 2021/22 

fruitless and 

wasteful an amount 

of   R32 756 464, 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

as the 

municipality did 

not have an 

adequate 

system of 

internal control 

and did not 

maintain 

adequate 

accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm the 

restatement by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustments 

were 

necessary to 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure 

corresponding 

figure stated at 

R224 823 657 

in the financial 

 

COMAF 11ISS.21 -Fruitless and wasteful 

expenditure - Differences Identified between 

amount as per the AFS and Register 

1. Differences were identified between Main 

Note (Note 46) and the Reconciliation (Note 

46) for the current year amount : 

 Fruitless and wasteful Per schedule Per note 

46 Difference 

AGSA 596 563,31 810 587,00 -214 023,69 

DBSA 810 586,17 122 890,00 687 696,17 

SARS 454 882,60 0 454 882,60 

ESKOM BULK 30 452 284,44 30 452 284,00 

0,44 

ESKOM SMALL ACCOUNTS 120 476,83 120 

477,00 -0,17 

OTHER ACCOUNTS 321 670,25 321 670,00 

0,25 

TELKOM 0 596 563,00 -596 563,00 

  32 756 463,60 32 424 471,00                    331 

992,60 

2. Differences were identified between Note 46 

restated amount and the schedule for the prior 

year amount : 

  Amount per lead Amount by supporting 

register Differences 

Opening balance 96 959 818,00 96 959 818,00 

0,00 

201718 30 691 830,77 30 691 830,00 0,77 

201819 30 691 830,77 17 535 080,69 13 156 

expenditure. 

Consequently, we 

were unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustment to 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure of 

R282 943 289 

(2022: R224 823 

657) as disclosed in 

note 46 to the 

financial statements 

was necessary. 

2. During the 

evaluation of  

Fruitless breakdown 

were noted that 

some of the closing 

balance of the prior 

financial year 

(reporting period 

before 30 June 

2023) was not 

agreeing prior 

financial year 

audited AFS and 

management did 

not provide 

sufficient 

00 was disclosed 

on the prior year 

financial 

statements, an 

exercise was 

performed on 

accuracy and 

completeness of 

expenditure and 

payables which 

lead to the 

detection of an error 

as the accurate and 

complete amount 

for fruitless 

expenditure for the 

2021/22 financial 

year is R 29 167 

557. The updated 

register and all 

supplier statements 

have been provided 

to the auditors. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

statements. 750,08 

201920 32 479 065,73 32 479 065,00 0,73 

202021 18 170 844,33 18 170 844,05 0,28 

  208 993 389,60 195 836 637,74 13 156 

751,86 

Previously reported 190 250 423,00 190 250 

423,00 0,00 

Restatement 18 742 966,60 5 586 214,74 13 

156 751,86 

 

2. Tracing of the closing balance from 2019 to 

the upcoming financial reporting period to 

confirm the current year opening balance 

appropriate audit 

evidence for the 

restatement of the 

corresponding 

figure for Fruitless 

and wasteful 

expenditure. As 

described in note 

46 to the financial 

statements, the 

restatement was 

made to rectify a 

previous year 

misstatement. The 

restatement could 

not be 

substantiated by 

sufficient 

appropriate 

supporting audit 

evidence as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

maintain adequate 

accounting records. 

We were unable to 

confirm the 

restatement by 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

alternative means. 

Consequently, we 

were unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustments 

were necessary to 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure 

corresponding 

figure stated at 

R224 823 657 in 

the financial 

statements. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

11 Irregular 

Expenditure 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for irregular 

expenditure 

due to the 

status of the 

accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm the 

irregular 

expenditure by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustment to 

the irregular 

expenditure of 

R413 352 936 

(2022: R342 

876 315) as 

disclosed in 

note 47 of the 

financial 

statements was 

During audit of irregular expenditure, we noted 

that irregular expenditure that was identified in 

the current financial year relating to the prior 

period(s) amounting to R 26 346 963 was 

incorrectly included in the 2022/23 irregular 

expenditure. 

  

Furthermore management has disclosed 

correction of error amounting to R 27 133 929 

with no supporting calculations 

Inadequate review of the 

Annual Financial 

Statements before 

submission for audit.  

Incorrect disclosure note 

and possible 

overstatement of current 

year irregular 

expenditure. 

2016/17 financial 

year – The irregular 

expenditure for the 

previous financial 

year end and 

confirmed that the 

amount was R 156 

898 310.00 as per 

the Annual 

Financial 

Statements, 

however there is no 

opening balance for 

irregular 

expenditure in the 

Irregular 

expenditure register 

for the 2016/2017 

financial year and 

therefore we were 

unable to confirm 

the balance as per 

the disclosure in the 

Annual Financial 

Statements of R 

158 975 022.90. 

2017/18 financial 

year-Section 125 of 

the MFMA requires 

the disclosure of 

We disagree with 

the audit finding, 

supporting 

documentation 

relating to the 

impact disclosed in 

the prior error 

disclosure note was 

provided as well as 

the working papers 

that contain items 

that can be 

selected for testing. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

necessary. irregular 

expenditure 

incurred. I was 

unable to obtain 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

irregular 

expenditure due to 

non-submission of 

information in 

support of this 

disclosure. I was 

unable to confirm 

the irregular 

expenditure by 

alternative means. 

In addition, the 

municipality made 

payments of R24 

854 727 (2017: R26 

516 839) in 

contravention with 

the supply chain 

management 

requirements which 

were not included in 

the irregular 

expenditure 

disclosed. As the 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

municipality did not 

quantify the full 

extent of the 

irregular 

expenditure, it was 

impracticable to 

determine the total 

irregular 

expenditure that 

should have been 

disclosed. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to the irregular 

expenditure of 

R226 823 039 

(2017: R177 698 

837) as disclosed in 

note 48 to the 

financial statements 

was necessary. 

2018/19 financial 

year- Management 

did not submit for 

audit purpose the 

irregular 

expenditure register 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

to support the 

amounts reported in 

the note to financial 

statements.  

2019/20 financial 

year - The 

restatement made 

to the 

corresponding 

figure could not be 

audited (Issue 124, 

COMAF 17). During 

the preparation of 

the lead schedule 

of Irregular 

Expenditure, it was 

noted that there are 

differences of 

R5,635,893.00 in 

the opening 

balances of the 

prior and current 

year AFS. 

Subsequently we 

noted that no 

supporting 

schedules were 

submitted to 

substantiate the R 

6,540,112.00 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

(amount incorrectly 

recorded as 

irregular- prior 

period) and no 

proof of 

investigations to 

remove the R 

6,540,112.00 was 

provided to the 

audit team 

2020/21 financial 

year - Irregular 

expenditure register 

submitted for the 

2020/2021 financial 

year. It was 

determined that it 

appears that 

findings relating to 

irregular 

expenditure of 

2019/2020 audit 

have not been dealt 

with. The following 

were the issues:  

•a restatement of 

the 2019/2020 

opening balance 

from R233 363 151 

to R227 727 258 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

was made. This 

represents a 

downward 

adjustment of R5 

635 893. The only 

way the municipality 

would be able to 

reduce its opening 

balance as at 

2019/2020 was 

through a 

condonement or 

write off process. 

This evidence was 

not provided in 

2019/2020 audit 

thus opening 

balance at 

2019/2020 was 

qualified as a result 

of a material 

limitation. This 

evidence has not 

been presented as 

part of the 

2020/2021 audit 

file. 

 

•As relates to 

COMAF 7 Issues 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

148, 167 and 150 

these were 

limitation findings 

resulting in 

additional irregular 

expenditure that 

would affect the 

"current year" line 

item on the note. 

Further, as these 

were done on 

samples the 

auditors 

expectation would 

be that 

management would 

relook at the whole 

population to 

ensure that these 

are the only items 

of additional 

irregular 

expenditure not 

identified the first 

time by the 

municipality. 

However, the 

corresponding 

figure in the note to 

irregular 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

expenditure 

particular the line, 

"Add: Irregular 

Expenditure - 

current" is still 

stated at R4 223 

095. Thus, no 

restatement to at a 

minimum account 

for the additional 

irregular 

expenditure 

identified in the 

2019/2020 audit.  

The lack of controls 

within the 

municipality relating 

to accurate and 

complete financial                  

information readily 

and timeously 

available.  

The opening 

balance of irregular 

expenditure as at 

01 July 2020 or 

R231 950 353 is 

materially 

misstated.  
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

For the current year 

2021/22, we 

inspected the 

Irregular 

expenditure register 

for restatements 

and confirmed that 

the management 

went back from 

2016 financial year 

to adjust , however 

the open balance 

used of R 156 898 

309,90 was a 

limitation in 2016/17 

financial year.. 

Management only 

adjusted the 

Irregular 

expenditure as per 

AGSA finding 

raised from 2016/17 

– 2020/21 financial 

year. As a result 

auditors 

expectation is that 

management would 

relook at the whole 

population to 

ensure that all 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

instances of 

irregular 

expenditure are 

recorded and the 

population of the 

amount disclosed is 

accurate and 

complete. 

 

In the 22/23 

financial year, 

management 

reconstructed the 

register, however 

did not address the 

issue of the 

2016/17 opening 

balance 

 

Irregular 

Expenditure 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

irregular 

expenditure due to 

the status of the 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

confirm the irregular 

expenditure by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustment to 

the irregular 

expenditure of 

R413 352 936 

(2022: R342 876 

315) as disclosed in 

note 47 of the 

financial statements 

was necessary.  

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for the 

restatement of the 

corresponding 

figure for irregular 

expenditure. As 

described in note 

47 to the financial 

statements, the 

restatement was 

made to rectify a 

previous year 

misstatement, but 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

the restatement 

could not be 

substantiated by 

sufficient 

appropriate 

supporting audit 

evidence due to the 

status of the 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm the 

restatement by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustment was 

necessary to 

irregular 

expenditure 

corresponding 

figure stated at 

R342 876 315 in 

the financial 

statements. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

 I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

for the 

restatement of 

the 

corresponding 

figure for 

irregular 

expenditure. As 

described in 

note 47 to the 

financial 

statements, the 

restatement 

was made to 

rectify a 

previous year 

misstatement, 

but the 

restatement 

could not be 

substantiated 

by sufficient 

appropriate 

supporting 

audit evidence 

due to the 

status of the 

During the audit of completeness of irregular 

expenditure, we noted the following 

transactions below which are not included in 

the register. Item description Total rand-value 

of award Expenditure (Payments) - current 

year Non-compliance identified? Yes/ No 

Irregular expenditure identified?Yes / No 

Amount included the in Irregular 

RegisterROAD LODGE CARNIVAL CITY           

10,000.00                10,000.00  Yes                 -  

COURTYARD HOTEL ARCADIA             

5,840.00                  5,840.00  Yes                  -  

REGENT BUSINESS SCHOOL           

37,600.00                37,600.00  Yes Yes                 

-  PEERMONT GLOBAL (NW) PTY LTD           

31,170.00                31,170.00  Yes Yes                 

-  Matlhodi Catering Construction and Projects             

8,222.00                        8,222.00  Yes Yes                 

-   No Item description Total rand-value of 

award Expenditure (Payments) - current year 

Amount included the in Irregular Register 

Irregular expenditure that was not disclosed1 

NLM2022-020B - Electrification of 250 

households at Rekgaratlhile Phase 2 

5,186,555 1,414,628                           -       

1,414,628.00 2 NLM2022-015A -  Construction 

of Internal Roads Huhudi Phase 1 38,204,155 

21,589,572     19,089,572.00      2,499,999.00 

3 NLM2022-008A-2 -  Supply and delivery of 

office furniture (Stella Office) 946,400 946,400         

Inadequate review of the 

Annual Financial 

Statements before 

submission for audit.   

Irregular expenditure 

register is not complete. 

Management 

comment noted, 

however audit 

adjustments were 

not allowed as 

management was 

allowed an 

opportunity to 

submit an updated 

GL/TB, thus have 

utilised their 1 

adjustment. The 

matter will be 

reported in the 

management report 

and audit report as 

follows: Irregular 

ExpenditureThe 

municipality did not 

record all instances 

of irregular 

expenditure as 

required by section 

125(2) (d) of the 

MFMA. The 

payments made in 

contravention of the 

supply chain 

management 

requirements were 

We agree with the 

audit finding and we 

propose a 

population review of 

the irregular 

expenditure in order 

to have an accurate 

figure to disclosure 

on the financial 

statements 

submitted for audit 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm the 

restatement by 

alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustment was 

necessary to 

irregular 

expenditure 

corresponding 

figure stated at 

R342 876 315 

in the financial 

statements. 

946,400.00          946,400.00 4 NLM2022-

008A-2 -  Supply and delivery of office furniture 

(Stella Office) 946,400 946,400                           

-                           -   

not disclosed in the 

accounting records 

as the municipality 

did not have 

adequate systems 

and controls in 

place to ensure that 

all irregular 

expenditures are 

disclosed, I was 

unable to determine 

the full extent of the 

understatement of 

irregular 

expenditure stated 

to the financial 

statements as it 

was impractical to 

do so. In addition, 

irregular 

expenditure was 

not accurately 

disclosed. 

Consequently, 

irregular 

expenditure was 

understated by R4 

601 712. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

 The 

municipality did 

not record all 

instances of 

irregular 

expenditure as 

required by 

section 125(2) 

(d) of the 

MFMA. The 

payments 

made in 

contravention 

of the supply 

chain 

management 

requirements 

were not 

disclosed in the 

accounting 

records as the 

municipality did 

not have 

adequate 

systems and 

controls in 

place to ensure 

that all irregular 

expenditures 

are disclosed, I 

1. During audit of irregular expenditure, the 

following differences were noted between 

amounts per supplier invoice and amount per 

irregular expenditure register: 

  

No Supplier Date of payment Amount Invoice 

number Description Amount (Inc. VAT) 

Difference 

1 DEPHETHOGO CLEANING AND 

SECURITY 15/08/2022             1 151 975,37  

IN000188/MAR Tactical team for Jan, Feb, 

March 2022           607 200,00   (544 775,37) 

2 DEPHETHOGO CLEANING AND 

SECURITY 31/01/2023             1 151 975,37  

INV000550/AUG Variation order 01/08/22-

31/08/22           287 100,10   (864 875,27) 

Total  (1 409 650,64) 

 

2. The following transactions were duplicated 

in the irregular expenditure register: 

  

No Date of discovery Date Reported to 

Accounting Officer Supplier Date of payment 

Amount Payment Number/Order Number 

Description of Incident                e.g. No Valid 

Original Tax Clearance, No 3 Quotes, Interest 

on Late Payment etc. 

1 2022/04/24 2022/04/24 BOKONE PLANT 

AND SCAFFOLD HIRE (PTY) LTD 15/09/2022 

867 123,21  44675 SCM Policies not properly 

Lack of internal controls 

to ensure financial 

information is prepared, 

reviewed and reconciled 

for accuracy. 

Management’s 

response is noted, 

the finding remains 

and will be included 

in the Management 

report and audit 

report 

1. Management 

partially agreement 

with finding, please 

refer to the 

schedule above for 

the payment 

schedule and the 

payment vouchers 

113555 and 114308 

for the above 

payments. The 

amount included on 

the irregular 

expenditure is 

based on the actual 

payment made. The 

two Creditors 

statements have 

also been 

submitted to the 

Auditor General to 

show the billing and 

payments.  

2. Management 

agrees with the 

duplication for the 

Bokone payments. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

was unable to 

determine the 

full extent of 

the 

understatement 

of irregular 

expenditure 

stated to the 

financial 

statements as 

it was 

impractical to 

do so. In 

addition, 

irregular 

expenditure 

was not 

accurately 

disclosed. 

Consequently, 

irregular 

expenditure 

was 

understated by 

R4 601 712. 

followed 

2 2022/04/23 2022/04/23 BOKONE PLANT 

AND SCAFFOLD HIRE (PTY) LTD 19/08/2022 

702 297,64  44674 SCM Policies not properly 

followed 

Total         1 569 420,85 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

12 Statement of 

comparison 

of budget 

and actual 

amounts 

The 

municipality did 

not disclose 

statement of 

comparison of 

budget and 

actual amounts 

in accordance 

with GRAP 24, 

Presentation of 

budget 

information in 

financial 

statements. 

Material 

differences 

were identified 

between the 

approved 

budget and the 

budget 

disclosed in the 

statement of 

comparison of 

budget and 

actual. I was 

unable to 

determine the 

full extent of 

the 

Contrary to the above differences between 

statement of performance and Budget 

statement were identified and no disclosure 

with regards to paragraph 17 and paragraph 27 

were made.Refer to working paper below 

Statement of Budget Performance of position 

information DifferenceEmployee Related costs           

(236,262,854.00) Employee related costs -

232905933 -217709161                         

(78,350)Finance costs             (28,500,000.00) 

Finance costs -66324951 -36142734                   

(1,001,691)Other expenditure           

(135,111,720.00) Contracted services -

60517288 -58029040                   46,491,697     

General Expenses -45411656 -30359554                 

(45,411,656)    Sale of goods and services 

209792838 207738869           209,792,838.00 

None Presented   Grants 119285360 

103385913           119,285,360.00 None 

Presented   Interest income 34492020 

23899974             34,492,020.00 None 

Presented   Payments 363570218 335024756           

363,570,218.00 None Presented   Employee 

costs -177860607 -100124647         

(177,860,607.00)None Presented   Suppliers -

96870331 -67529580           

(96,870,331.00)None Presented   Finance 

costs -66324951 -36142734           

(66,324,951.00)None Presented     -

341055889 -203796961         

The institution did not 

have sufficient 

monitoring controls to 

ensure the adherence to 

the internal policies and 

procedures and for 

purposes of taking 

corrective action. This 

was due to limited 

review/monitoring of the 

completeness of 

financial statements by 

management, the audit 

committee and the 

internal audit unit.  

Management 

agreed to the 

finding the matter 

remains to be 

reported in the audit 

report Statement of 

comparison of 

budget and actual 

amountsThe 

municipality did not 

disclose statement 

of comparison of 

budget and actual 

amounts in 

accordance with 

GRAP 24, 

Presentation of 

budget information 

in financial 

statements. 

Material differences 

were identified 

between the 

approved budget 

and the budget 

disclosed in the 

statement of 

comparison of 

budget and actual. I 

was unable to 

We agree with the 

contents of the 

audit findings, there 

was an oversight 

during the 

preparation of the 

AFS 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

misstatement 

as it was 

impracticable 

to do so. 

(341,055,889.00)None Presented   Net cash 

flows from operating activities Cash flows from 

investing activities 22514329 131227795             

22,514,329.00 None Presented   Purchase of 

property, plant and equipment -63993721 -

46516111           (63,993,721.00)None 

Presented   Net cash flows from investing 

activities Cash flows from financing activities -

63993721 -43735170           

(63,993,721.00)None Presented   Repayment 

of other financial liabilities -6147346 -5189414               

(6,147,346.00)None Presented   Net cash 

flows from financing activities -6147346 -

5189414               (6,147,346.00)None 

Presented   Net increase/(decrease) in cash 

and cash equivalents -47626738 82303211           

(47,626,738.00)None Presented   Cash and 

cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

18707540 50656476             18,707,540.00 

None Presented   Cash and cash equivalents 

at the end of the year * See Note 44 & 43 -

28919198 132959687           (28,919,198.00) 

determine the full 

extent of the 

misstatement as it 

was impracticable 

to do so 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

13 Unauthorised 

Expenditure 

The 

municipality did 

not adequately 

account for 

Unauthorised 

Expenditure in 

accordance 

with section 

62(1) (d) of the 

MFMA. The 

municipality did 

not accurately 

disclose the 

amount of 

unauthorised 

expenditure; 

this was due to 

multiple errors 

identified in 

determining the 

unauthorised 

expenditure. I 

am unable to 

determine the 

full extent of 

the 

misstatement 

in unauthorised 

expenditure as 

it was 

Based on the audit report of the 2021/2022 

reporting period the Fruitless and wasteful 

expenditure was a qualified paragraph due to 

the unconfirmed opening balance. Auditor 

followed up on the prior year finding and also 

recalculated the opening balance to confirm 

the completeness and accuracy of the opening 

balance. 

  

1. Follow up on prior year difference and 

corrected adjustments 

In a discussion with management together with 

reference to the prior year finding as detailed 

below. Management agreed and further 

requested an adjustment on the opening 

balance in response to the below finding 

Annexure A, and the provided explanation of 

that difference was due to the closing balance 

amount for 2017/18  amounting to R30 691 

830.77 which resulted from an erroneously 

duplicated for 2018/19 in the fruitless and 

wasteful expenditure Note. The amount for 

2018/19 is supposed to be R17 535 080.69 

causing a variance of R13 156 751. 86.  

 

 

In following up on the variance of R13 156 751 

86 auditor noted that management difference 

was not to only the R 13 156 751.86 and the 

restated amount in the current year 

Management did not 

ensure that the figures 

disclosed in Note 46 to 

the Annual Financial 

Statements for Fruitless 

and wasteful 

expenditure are 

complete and accurate. 

Lack of proper record 

keeping system to 

provide the requested 

documents timely. 

Management 

responses noted 

auditor assessed 

the submitted 

documents however 

the following issue 

were noted:  

1. Auditors were 

unable to obtain 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure due to 

the status of 

accounting records 

as management 

was unable to 

support the 

adjusted opening 

balance amount. 

Alternative 

evaluation of the 

restated opening 

balance was made 

however we were 

unable to confirm 

this fruitless and 

wasteful 

There was formula 

error on the 

calculation of the 

opening balance 

where the 2018/19 

movement for 

irregular 

expenditure was 

incorrected 

referenced to the 

2017/18 fruitless 

movement register 

which resulted in an 

incorrect balance. 

Please refer to the 

workings attached 

which breakdown 

the net effect of the 

correction of the 

above prior period 

error and all the 

supporting registers 

to support the 

Fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure. 

 

On the 2021/22 

fruitless and 

wasteful an amount 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

impracticable 

to do so. 

comparative amounted R13 337 290, 00. 

 

2. Tracing of the closing balance from 2019 to 

the upcoming financial reporting period to 

confirm the current year opening balance 

 

During the current year audit of opening 

balance of fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

the auditor followed up on the opening balance 

from 2020 and agreed the amount to the prior 

year 2019 closing balance and follow up on the 

comparative amount however the below 

unexplained difference arising from 

comparatives being restated or corrected. 

Auditor noted the current year opening balance 

fruitless and wasteful expenditure does not 

agree to the closing balance of the 2022 

reporting period. Refer to the below table for 

details annexure B 

 

Therefore auditor could not confirm the 

opening balance which consequentially directly 

affects the. closing balance of fruitless and 

wasteful expenditure  

Annexure B 

expenditure. 

Consequently, we 

were unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustment to 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure of 

R282 943 289 

(2022: R224 823 

657) as disclosed in 

note 46 to the 

financial statements 

was necessary. 

 

2. During the 

evaluation of  

Fruitless breakdown 

were noted that 

some of the closing 

balance of the prior 

financial year 

(reporting period 

before 30 June 

2023) was not 

agreeing prior 

financial year 

audited AFS and 

management did 

not provide 

of   R32 756 464, 

00 was disclosed 

on the prior year 

financial 

statements, an 

exercise was 

performed on 

accuracy and 

completeness of 

expenditure and 

payables which 

lead to the 

detection of an error 

as the accurate and 

complete amount 

for fruitless 

expenditure for the 

2021/22 financial 

year is R 29 167 

557. The updated 

register and all 

supplier statements 

have been provided 

to the auditors. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for the 

restatement of the 

corresponding 

figure for Fruitless 

and wasteful 

expenditure. As 

described in note 

46 to the financial 

statements, the 

restatement was 

made to rectify a 

previous year 

misstatement.  

 

The restatement 

could not be 

substantiated by 

sufficient 

appropriate 

supporting audit 

evidence as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

maintain adequate 

accounting records. 

We were unable to 



 

 

 231  

 

No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

confirm the 

restatement by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, we 

were unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustments 

were necessary to 

fruitless and 

wasteful 

expenditure 

corresponding 

figure stated at 

R224 823 657 in 

the financial 

statements. 

  

Therefore finding 

remains and will be 

reported in the 

management report 

and Auditors report. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

14 Prior period 

adjustment 

The 

municipality did 

not accurately 

disclose prior 

period errors in 

note 44 to the 

financial 

statements, as 

required by 

GRAP 3, 

Accounting 

policies, 

estimates and 

errors. The 

nature and the 

amount of the 

correction for 

receivables 

from non-

exchange 

transactions, 

receivables 

from exchange 

transactions, 

property, plant 

and equipment, 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions, 

cash and cash 

During the audit of the prior year adjustment 

note 44 relating to Payables from exchange 

transactions, the following differences were 

identified between the prior years adjusted 

registers submitted for audit (requested in RFI 

77 of 2023) and amounts disclosed in note 

44:2. Furthermore, during the testing of 

payables from exchange transactions in the 

prior year, the following limitations were 

identified for Trade Payables: The supplier 

statements indicated above has not been 

submitted for audit which has been requested 

as part of RFI 77 of 2023. Management to 

provide cause.1.  This results in a limitation on 

the audit and the differences between the prior 

year’s adjusted register and the actual reported 

information per note 44 prior year adjustment – 

Payables from exchange transactions will be 

regarded as a misstatement and this may lead 

the auditor to not perform any further work.2. 

Non-submission of supplier statements results 

in a limitation misstatement of R5 054 190, 08 

relating to prior year adjustment trade 

payables. 

Management did not 

implement proper record 

keeping in a timely 

manner to ensure that 

complete, relevant and 

accurate information is 

accessible and available 

to support financial and 

performance reporting. 

Management 

responses noted, 

the registers 

provided by 

management had 

formula errors and 

when recalculated 

could not be 

confirmed to be 

accurate.The 

finding remains and 

will be included in 

the audit report to 

allow management 

to develop action 

plan for next 

year.The following 

was reported in the 

management report 

and audit report as 

follows: Payables 

from Exchange 

Transactions 1. I 

was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for trade 

payables, 

unallocated 

deposits and leave 

Kindly provide your 

response in the 

manner as stated 

below 1. Prior year 

differences Trade 

payables 

Management 

disagrees with the 

finding, a creditors 

listing for the 

2021/22 financial 

year with a total of 

R 731 759 898.34 

was submitted to 

the Auditor General 

as part of RFI 77 on 

the Payables from 

exchange schedule 

folder under Trade 

and other payables 

22 folder. All the 

supplier statements 

are included in the 

folder to support the 

amounts as per the 

Creditors Listing 

provided. 

Retentions 

Management 

agrees with the R 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

equivalents, 

leave 

provisions, 

bonus 

provisions, was 

not correctly 

disclosed. I 

was unable to 

determine the 

full extent of 

this 

misstatement 

on the prior 

period error 

note disclosed 

in note 51 to 

the financial 

statements, as 

it was 

impracticable 

to do so. 

accrual included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to trade payables of 

R920 998 363 

(R775 488 972), 

unallocated 

deposits of R75 076 

005 (2022: R60 397 

625) and leave 

accrual of R22 086 

796 (2022: R30 098 

53 833.39 

difference. Advance 

payments Agree 

with the difference. 

Bonus Accrual 

Rounding 

differences of R 

0.28 Leave Accrual 

Management 

disagrees with the 

finding, the amount 

of R 25 656915, 30 

included on the 

finding is an 

opening balance, 

the closing balance 

is R 30 908 747.92 

on the Leave 

Provision 2021-22 

tab on the Schedule 

provided on RFI 77. 

Unallocated 

Deposits 

Management 

agrees with the 

finding, the 

schedule has been 

subsequently 

provided. Other 

Creditors Other 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

750) included in 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in note 7 

to the financial 

statements was 

necessary. 2. 

During 2022, I was 

unable to obtain 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence for 

retentions within 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions as the 

municipality did not 

have an adequate 

system of internal 

control and did not 

keep proper 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

confirm these 

payables from 

exchange 

transactions by 

alternative means. 

Consequently, I 

creditors have been 

reclassified to 

Trade payables; it 

will be part of the 

updated Prior 

period error note. 2. 

Limitation of scope 

Department of 

Labour 

Compensation 

Commissioner 

Management 

disagrees with the 

finding, the amount 

on the creditors’ 

listing is R 9 251 

701.56 and the 

supplier statement 

was included on the 

information 

provided on RFI 77. 

Department of 

water and 

sanitation 

Management 

disagrees with the 

finding, the amount 

on the creditors 

listing is R 4 208 

463 which is 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any further 

adjustment relating 

to retentions of R5 

291 100, included 

in payables from 

exchange 

transactions as 

disclosed in note 7 

to the financial 

statements was 

necessary. My audit 

opinion on the 

financial statements 

for the period 

ended 30 June 

2022 was modified 

accordingly. 

Consequently, my 

opinion on the 

current period's 

financial statements 

is also modified 

because of the 

possible effect of 

this matter on the 

comparability of the 

current period's 

figures. 

supported by the 

working paper and 

supplier statements.  
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

14 Cash flow 

statement 

The cash flow 

statement was 

not correctly 

prepared and 

disclosed as 

required by 

standard of 

GRAP 2, Cash 

flow statement. 

This was due 

to multiple 

errors identified 

in determining 

the cash flows 

from operating 

activities, 

investing 

activities and 

financing 

activities. 

Consequently, 

the net cash 

from operating 

activities was 

misstated by 

R20 159 035 

and net cash 

from financing 

activities were 

misstated by 

Contrary to the above, the cash flow statement 

is not reconcilable to the amounts presented in 

the Annual Financial Statements as follows: 

1. Current year cash flow statement 

  

      Recalculated amount:  

(inflows = +; outflows = - ) 

**  R amount as per the cash flow statement: 

(inflows = +; outflows = - )  Differences 

Cash Flow from operating activities       

    Receipts (including VAT)       

  Add Customers                   215,827,956.00                

209,792,838.00              6,035,118.00  

  Add Grants and subsidies received                   

121,669,244.00                119,285,360.00              

2,383,884.00  

  Add Interest received                     

42,237,143.00                  34,492,020.00              

7,745,123.00  

  Add Dividends received                                       

-                                 -   

  Add  Taxation/Levies/Fines                                       

-                                 -   

  Add  Other income                                 -   

    Insert/delete extra lines above this line, if 

needed.       

                        379,734,343.00                

363,570,218.00            16,164,125.00  

    Payments (including VAT)       

  Subtract Compensation of employees -                

Prepare regular, 

accurate and complete 

financial and 

performance reports that 

are supported and 

evidenced by reliable 

information. 

  

Although management 

provide us with their 

workings for the cash 

flow statement as some 

amounts could not be 

traced to the Annual 

Financial Statements 

and working provided by 

management. 

Management’s 

response is noted, 

audit adjustments 

were not allowed as 

management was 

allowed an 

opportunity to 

submit an updated 

GL/TB, thus have 

utilised their 1 

adjustment. The 

findings remain and 

will be included in 

the management 

report and auditors 

report and reported 

as follows;  

Cash flow 

statement  

1. The cash flow 

statement was not 

correctly prepared 

and disclosed as 

required by 

standard of GRAP 

2, Cash flow 

statement. This was 

due to multiple 

errors identified in 

determining the 

We agree with the 

contents of the 

audit findings and 

we propose 

amendments to the 

cash flow 

statements as well 

as supporting 

workings upon 

approval of the 

proposed audit 

adjustments. 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

R6 147 346. 241,327,395.00  -              177,860,607.00  -        

63,466,788.00  

  Subtract Suppliers (for trading 

goods/services) -                  69,726,703.00  -                

96,870,331.00            27,143,628.00  

  Subtract Suppliers (other operating expenses)                                 

-   

  Subtract Interest paid -                  

66,324,951.00  -                66,324,951.00                              

-   

  Subtract Taxes paid                                 -   

  Subtract Transfers and subsidies paid                                 

-   

    Insert/delete extra lines above this line, if 

needed.                                 -   

      -                377,379,049.00  -              

341,055,889.00  -        36,323,160.00  

            

  Net cash flow from operating activities                       

2,355,294.00                  22,514,329.00  -        

20,159,035.00  

            

Recalculation of Cash Flow from Investing 

activities       

            

  Subtract Purchase of Property Plant and 

Equipment -                  63,993,721.00  -                

63,993,721.00                              -   

  Subtract Acquisition of Intangible assets                                 

-   

cash flows from 

operating activities, 

investing activities 

and financing 

activities. 

Consequently, the 

net cash from 

operating activities 

was misstated by 

R20 159 035 and 

net cash from 

financing activities 

were misstated by 

R6 147 346. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

  Subtract Acquisition of Investments                                 

-   

  Add  Proceeds on disposal of Property Plant 

and Equipment                                 -   

  Add  Proceeds on disposal of Intangible 

assets                                 -   

  Add  Proceeds on disposal of Investments                                 

-   

  Add Interest received                                 -   

  Add Dividend received                                 -   

    Insert/delete extra lines above this line, if 

needed.                                 -   

            

  Net cash flow from investing activities -                  

63,993,721.00  -                63,993,721.00                              

-   

            

Recalculation of Cash Flow from Financing 

activities       

            

  Subtract Repayment of loans/borrowings 

(including finance leases)   -                  

6,147,346.00              6,147,346.00  

  Add  Proceeds from short- or long-term 

borrowings                                 -   

    Insert/delete extra lines above this line, if 

needed.                                 -   

            

  Net cash flow from financing activities                                       

-   -                  6,147,346.00              
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

6,147,346.00 



 

 

 240  

 

No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

15 Statement of 

Net Assets 

The Statement 

of net assets 

was not 

correctly 

prepared and 

disclosed as 

required by 

standard of 

GRAP 1, 

Presentation of 

financial 

statements. 

This was due 

to 

mathematical 

errors identified 

indetermining 

the statement 

of changes in 

net assets. 

Consequently, 

the statement 

of changes in 

net assets was 

overstated by 

R40 092 299. 

During the audit of statement of changes in net 

assets the following difference was identified  

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Auditor's 

casting DifferenceFigures in Rand 

Revaluationreserve Accumulated surplus / 

deficit Total net assets Revaluationreserve 

Accumulated surplus / deficit Total net assets 

Revaluationreserve Accumulated surplus / 

deficit Total net assetsOpening balance as 

previously reported 2 470 085  -87 763 426  -

85 293 341  2 470 085  -249 626 197  -247 156 

112  -   161 862 771  161 862 771 

AdjustmentsPrior year adjustments   -45 953 

019  -45 953 019    210 925 671  210 925 671  

-   -256 878 690  -256 878 690 Balance at 01 

July 2021 as restated* 2 470 085  -133 716 

445  -131 246 360  2 470 085  -38 700 526  -

36 230 441  -   -95 015 919  -95 015 919 

Changes in net assets Deficit for the year   -

103 206 128  -103 206 128    -97 919 726  -97 

919 726  -   -5 286 402  -5 286 402 Total 

changes   -103 206 128  -103 206 128    -97 

919 726  -97 919 726  -   -5 286 402  -5 286 

402 Opening balance as previously reported 9 

097 171  -183 339 637  -174 242 466  2 470 

085  -136 620 252  -134 150 167  -6 627 086  -

46 719 385  -40 092 299 Adjustments 

Correction of errors 43   3 996 798  3 996 798    

3 996 798  3 996 798  -   -   -  Restated* 

Balance at 01 July 2022 as restated* 9 097 

Management does not 

implement adequate 

review controls on 

amounts recorded to 

ensure the accuracy of 

the calculations. 

ImpactThe above has 

resulted in misstatement 

of the opening balance 

by an amount of R 40 

092 299 

Statement of Net 

Assets 

Management 

agreed to the 

finding and the 

matter remains to 

be reported in audit 

report The 

Statement of net 

assets was not 

correctly prepared 

and disclosed as 

required by 

standard of GRAP 

1, Presentation of 

financial 

statements. This 

was due to 

mathematical errors 

identified in 

determining the 

statement of 

changes in net 

assets. 

Consequently, the 

statement of 

changes in net 

assets was 

overstated by R40 

092 299. 

We agree with the 

contents of the 

audit finding and we 

propose corrections 

to the Statement of 

Net Changes in 

Assets upon 

finalisation of the 

audit adjustments. 

Below is the extract 

of the Statement of 

Net Changes 

before water and 

sanitation 

adjustments: 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

171  -179 342 839  -170 245 668  2 470 085  -

132 623 454  -130 153 369  -6 627 086  -46 

719 385  -40 092 299 Changes in net assets 

Surplus for the year   -82 745 214  -82 745 214    

-82 745 214  -82 745 214  -   -   -  Total 

changes   -82 745 214  -82 745 214    -82 745 

214  -82 745 214  -   -   -  Balance at 30 June 

2023 9 097 171  -262 088 053  -252 990 882  2 

470 085  -215 368 668  -212 898 583  -6 627 

086  -46 719 385  -40 092 299  

Revaluation 

reserve1. The 

municipality did not 

account for 

revaluation reserve 

in accordance with 

GRAP 17, Property, 

plant and 

equipment, due to 

duplicate recording 

of the fair value 

adjustment relating 

to investment 

properties. 

Consequently, the 

revaluation reserve 

as disclosed in note 

16 was overstated 

by R6 627 086. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

16 Segment 

reporting 

The 

municipality did 

not present 

segment 

information as 

required by 

GRAP 18, 

Segment 

reporting. 

Various 

disclosures 

which include 

geographical 

information, 

revenue and 

expenditure 

attributable to 

geographical 

areas etc. was 

omitted from 

the notes to the 

financial 

statements. I 

was unable to 

determine the 

full extent of 

this 

misstatement 

on the 

Segment 

Contrary to the above, during the audit of Note 

48: Segment information we noted below 

issues: 

  

The following has not been disclosed and were 

not presented in terms of GRAP 18 as:  

Paragraph 20; An entity shall disclose the 

following general information:  

a) The factors used to identify the entity's 

reportable segments 

b) whether segments have been aggregated 

and the basis of the aggregation 

(c) types of goods and/or services delivered by 

each segment.  

The following has not been disclosed and were 

not presented in terms of GRAP 18 as: 

(b) information about reported segment surplus 

or deficit, including specified revenues and 

expenses included in reported segment surplus 

or deficit, segment assets, segment liabilities 

and the basis of measurement, as described in 

paragraphs .21 to .23; and 

The following has not been disclosed and were 

not presented in terms of GRAP 18 as:  

(c) reconciliations of the totals of segment 

revenues, reported segment surplus or deficit, 

segment assets, segment liabilities and other 

material segment items to corresponding entity 

amounts as described in paragraph .27. 

Reconciliations of the amounts in the 

Lack of proper review by 

management to ensure 

that they prepare 

regular, accurate and 

complete financial and 

performance reports that 

are supported and 

evidenced by reliable 

information 

 Impact 

The above finding leads 

to  

• Non-compliance with 

GRAP 18 

• Misstatement of the 

segment information as 

included in the annual 

financial statements 

Management 

response noted, 

audit adjustments 

were not allowed as 

management was 

allowed an 

opportunity to 

submit an updated 

GL/TB, thus have 

utilised their 1 

adjustment. The 

matter remains to 

be reported in audit 

report 

Segment reporting  

1. The municipality 

did not present 

segment 

information as 

required by GRAP 

18, Segment 

reporting. Various 

disclosures which 

include 

geographical 

information, 

revenue and 

expenditure 

attributable to 

geographical areas 

We agree with the 

contents of the 

audit finding and we 

propose the 

following disclosure 

relating to Segment 

reporting, please 

note that the 

proposed disclosure 

below will exclude 

water and 

sanitation 

transactions as 

proposed under 

COMAF 17 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

Information, as 

it was 

impracticable 

to do so. 

statement of financial position for reportable 

segments to the amounts in the entity’s 

statement of financial position are required for 

each date at which a statement of financial 

position is presented. Information for prior 

periods shall be restated as described in 

paragraphs .28 and .29. 

The following has not been disclosed and were 

not presented in terms of GRAP 18 as:  

.31 An entity shall disclose the geographical 

areas in which it operates that are relevant for 

decision-making purposes, including any 

foreign countries. 

.32 An entity shall report the following 

geographical information, unless the necessary 

information is not available and the cost to 

develop it would be excessive: 

(a) external revenues from non-exchange 

transactions and external revenues from 

exchange transactions attributed to the 

geographical areas in which it operates; 

(b) total expenditure attributed to the 

geographical areas; and 

(c) non-current assets1 other than financial 

instruments, deferred tax assets (where 

applicable), post-employment benefit assets, 

and rights arising under insurance contracts for 

the geographical areas. 

etc. was omitted 

from the notes to 

the financial 

statements. I was 

unable to determine 

the full extent of this 

misstatement on 

the Segment 

Information, as it 

was impracticable 

to do so. 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

17 Principle 

Agent 

I was unable to 

obtain sufficient 

appropriate 

audit evidence 

that the 

municipality 

presented the 

principal agent 

in accordance 

with GRAP 

109, 

Accounting by 

Principals and 

Agents due to 

the status of 

the accounting 

records. I was 

unable to 

confirm the 

principal agent 

by alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine 

whether any 

adjustment was 

necessary to 

principal agent 

as disclosed in 

Contrary to the requirements above, the 

auditor noted that in the AFS as at 30 June 

2023 submitted for audit the aggregate amount 

of revenue that the Municipality has received in 

compensation for the transaction carried out on 

behalf of Department of Roads and transports 

has not been disclosed. This not in adherence 

with the requirements of GRAP 109. 4. We 

further identified that the related costs for water 

related services of Dr. Ruth District municipality 

has been included for the account of Naledi 

Local Municipality even though the activities 

was for the benefit of and relates to the 

powers, functions and responsibilities of Dr. 

Ruth district municipality.The following notes is 

overstated with the below indicated amounts 

as it has not been removed from the face of the 

financial statements. • Note 13 Consumer 

Debtors/ Receivables from exchange 

transactions• Note 21_ Service Charges• Note 

36 General expenditure• Note 38 Contracted 

services• Note 30 Employee Cost• Note 7 

Payable from exchange transactions• Note 19 

Provision 2023Impacted accounts Water 

Waste Water Total Water and Sanitation 

Impacted noteReceivables          Opening 

Balance   132,367,016.54    104,362,366.59                      

236,729,383.13     Monthly billing     

32,599,744.38      29,921,471.29                        

62,521,215.67     Collections -  24,589,943.86  

Management did not 

prepare accurate 

financial 

statements.Management 

did not exercise 

oversight responsibility 

regarding financial and 

performance reporting 

and compliance as well 

as related internal 

controls  Municipal 

manager and CFO did 

not ensure that further 

accounting related 

engagement are 

concluded with Dr Ruth 

district municipality 

related to the water 

related services as 

required by GRAP 109 

par. 62, par. 63 and 

par.64 

Management 

response noted, 

audit adjustments 

were not allowed as 

management was 

allowed an 

opportunity to 

submit an updated 

GL/TB, thus have 

utilised their 1 

adjustment. The 

matter remains to 

be reported in audit 

reportPrinciple 

Agent 1. I was 

unable to obtain 

sufficient 

appropriate audit 

evidence that the 

municipality 

presented the 

principal agent in 

accordance with 

GRAP 109, 

Accounting by 

Principals and 

Agents due to the 

status of the 

accounting records. 

I was unable to 

We acknowledge 

and agree with the 

contents of the 

audit finding, this 

has been a legacy 

issue which was not 

correct to date. A 

methodology and 

workings have been 

provided to the 

External Auditors 

requesting their 

inputs to resolve the 

issue. The 

municipality 

proposes 

reclassification of 

these transactions 

as proposed in the 

methodology to the 

proposed other 

receivable account-

Dr Ruth Loan 

Account. This 

accounting 

treatment will 

include the reversal 

of revenue, 

receivables, 

expenditures and 

01/02/2024 30/06/2024 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

note 60 of the 

financial 

statements. 

-  21,113,773.16  -                    45,703,717.02     

Debt Write off -  11,735,757.18  -  

10,128,177.76  -                    21,863,934.94     

Interest       8,293,519.86        6,538,567.26                        

14,832,087.12     Closing Balance   

136,934,579.74    109,580,454.22                      

246,515,033.96  Note 13                                                      

-                                                          -      

Revenue -  28,309,716.79  -  26,070,028.62  -                    

54,379,745.41  Note 21  Repairs and 

Maintenance       2,277,484.75            

237,202.83                          2,514,687.58  Note 

36  Service Provider – Sebata           

643,696.25                                643,696.25  

Note 38  Employee Related Cost     

13,739,941.52        2,079,289.72                        

15,819,231.24  Note 30  Income/loss     -                    

35,402,130.34                                                         

-      Payables                                                   -   

Note 7  Vaalharts     35,989,441.02                          

35,989,441.02  Note 7  Bonus Provision                                 

318,102.38  Note 19  Leave Provision                               

2,149,862.38  Note 19  Total 

(Receivable)/Payable                             

3,055,275.43       2022Impacted Accounts 

Water Waste Water Total Water and Sanitation 

Impacted noteReceivables        Opening 

Balance   117,580,149.35                                                  

90,141,881.14                      207,722,030.49   

Monthly billing     45,745,575.49                                                    

confirm the principal 

agent by alternative 

means. 

Consequently, I 

was unable to 

determine whether 

any adjustment was 

necessary to 

principal agent as 

disclosed in note 60 

of the financial 

statements. 

payables to the 

loan account.  We 

have further noted 

that the amounts for 

employee related 

cost included above 

were not accurate 

and we have thus 

included the correct 

amounts for both 

prior and current 

year as per the 

attached reviewed 

working papers. 

The municipality 

has all current year 

and prior 

reconciliations for 

the transactions 

and the only item 

outstanding is the 

posting of the 

journals to correct 

the issues raised. 

Below we propose 

our journals in order 

to account for the 

transactions 

accordingly: 

Description Debit 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

36,897,939.36                        82,643,514.85   

Collections -  20,823,687.77  -                                                

16,966,361.39  -                      37,790,049.16   

Debt Write off -  14,372,333.90  -                                                  

7,980,593.22  -                      22,352,927.12   

Interest       6,840,375.71                                                      

5,249,312.71                        12,089,688.42   

Prior period corrections -  14,372,333.90                                                              

9,393.91  -                      14,362,939.99   

Closing Balance   120,597,744.98                                                

107,351,572.51                      227,949,317.49  

Note 13                  Revenue -  28,833,862.84  -                                                

26,019,742.13  -                    54,853,604.97  

Note 21Repairs and Maintenance       

3,711,935.22                                                        

126,836.34                          3,838,771.56  Note 

36Service Provider (Sebata)            489,339.90                                

489,339.90  Note 38Employee Related Cost     

13,906,152.28                                                    

14,360,182.31                        28,266,334.59  

Note 30Income/(loss)     -                    

22,259,158.92            Payables                             

1,915,656.93  Note 7 Vaalharts     

35,989,441.02                          35,989,441.02  

Note 7Bonus Provision                                 

308,594.60  Note 19Leave Provision                             

3,074,253.81  Note 19Total 

(Receivable)/Payables                           

19,028,787.44    

CreditRevenue: 

Water(Accumulated 

Surplus)                 

28 833 862.84   

Revenue: Waste 

water(Accumulated 

Surplus)                 

26 019 742.13   

Receivables-Water 

and Sanitation                         

54 853 604.97 

Receivables Water 

and Sanitation                       

173 095 712.52 

Loan Account-Dr 

Ruth Mompati               

173 095 712.52   

Reversal of water 

and waste water 

revenue as well as 

Receivables    Loan 

account                 

67 119 208.17   

Repairs and 

maintenance: Water                           

3 711 935.22 

Repairs and 

maintenance: 

Waste water                               

126 836.34 Service 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

Provider - Sebata: 

Water                               

489 339.90 

Employee related 

cost: Water                         

13 903 359.96 

Employee related 

cost: Waste water                           

7 599 790.39 

Payables                           

1 915 656.93 

Accumulated 

surplus   35 989 

441.02Bonus 

Provision                               

308 594.60 Leave 

Provision                           

3 074 253.81 

Transferring water 

and waste water 

transactions to loan 

account     

Description Debit 

CreditRevenue: 

Water                 28 

309 716.79   

Revenue: Waste 

water                 26 

070 028.62   

Receivables Water 
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

and Sanitation                         

54 379 745.41      

Reversal of water 

and waste water 

revenue         Loan 

account                 

63 935 181.42   

Repairs and 

maintenance: Water                           

2 277 484.75 

Repairs and 

maintenance: 

Waste water                               

237 202.83 Service 

Provider - Sebata: 

Water                               

643 696.25 

Employee related 

cost: Water                         

13 739 941.52 

Employee related 

cost: Waste water                           

8 579 450.29 

Accumulated 

surplus   35 989 

441.02Bonus 

Provision                               

318 102.38 Leave 

Provision                           

2 149 862.38      
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No Audit 

Finding: 

Component 

Heading of 

finding 

Audit Findings Root Cause AGSA 

Recommendations 

Management 

assessment of 

Root cause and 

Recommendations 

Start Date End Date 

Transferring water 

and waste water 

transactions to loan 

account     
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GLOSSARY 

 

Accessibility 

indicators 

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access 

services or outputs. 

Accountability 

documents 

Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and regular” 

reports on the matters under their control to Parliament and provincial 

legislatures as prescribed by the Constitution. This includes plans, 

budgets, in-year and Annual Reports 

Activities 

The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the 

desired outputs and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities describe 

"what we do". 

Adequacy indicators The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand. 

Annual Report 

A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations 

set out in Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a 

report must include annual financial statements as submitted to and 

approved by the Auditor-General. 

Approved Budget 

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the 

Auditor General and approved by council or a provincial or national 

executive. 

Baseline 

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when 

setting performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of 

performance recorded in a year prior to the planning period. 

Basic municipal service 

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and 

reasonable quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not 

provided it may endanger the public health and safety or the 

environment. 

Budget year 
The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved – means 

a year ending on 30 June. 

Cost indicators 
The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of 

outputs. 

Distribution indicators The distribution of capacity to deliver services. 

Financial Statements 

Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial 

performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any 

other statements that may be prescribed. 

General Key After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may 
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performance indicators prescribe general key performance indicators that are appropriate and 

applicable to local government generally. 

Impact 
The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty 

and creating jobs. 

Inputs 

All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of 

outputs. Inputs are "what we use to do the work". They include finances, 

personnel, equipment and buildings. 

Integrated 

Development Plan 

(IDP) 

Set out municipal goals and development plans. 

National Key 

performance areas 

• Service delivery & infrastructure  

• Economic development  

• Municipal transformation and institutional development  

• Financial viability and management  

• Good governance and community participation 

Outcomes 

The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the 

consequence of achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should relate 

clearly to an institution's strategic goals and objectives set out in its 

plans. Outcomes are "what we wish to achieve". 

Outputs 

The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs 

may be defined as "what we produce or deliver". An output is a concrete 

achievement (i.e. a product such as a passport, an action such as a 

presentation or immunization, or a service such as processing an 

application) that contributes to the achievement of a Key Result Area. 

Performance Indicator 

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to 

input, activities, outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of 

information used to gauge the extent to which an output has been 

achieved (policy developed, presentation delivered, service rendered). 

Performance 

Information 

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and 

activities. Can also be used interchangeably with performance measure. 

Performance 

Standards 

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of 

performance that is generally accepted. Standards are informed by 

legislative requirements and service-level agreements. Performance 

standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe how well work must be 

done in terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to clarify the 
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outputs and related activities of a job by describing what the required 

result should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided into 

indicators and the time factor. 

Performance Targets 

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to 

achieve. Performance Targets relate to current baselines and express a 

specific level of performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a 

given time period. 

Service Delivery 

Budget Implementation 

Plan 

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality’s 

delivery of services; including projections of the revenue collected and 

operational and capital expenditure by vote for each month. Service 

delivery targets and performance indicators must also be included. 

Vote 

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is 

divided for appropriation of money for the different departments or 

functional areas of the municipality. The Vote specifies the total amount 

that is appropriated for the purpose of a specific department or functional 

area. 

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as: 

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is 

divided for the appropriation of money for the different departments or 

functional areas of the municipality; and  

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes 

of the department or functional area concerned 
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APPENDICES 

APPENDIX A – COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE 

 

COUNCILLOURS, COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE 

COUNCIL 

MEMEBERS 

FUL 

TIME / 

PART 

TIME 

COMMITTEE 

ALLOCATION 

WARD AND/ 

OR PARTY 

REPRESENT

ED 

% COUNCIL 

MEETING 

ATTENDED 

% 

APOLOGIES 

FOR NON 

ATTENDANCE 

 

FT/PT 100% 100% 

CLLR P GULANE FT 
SPEAKER OF 

COUNCIL 
ANC 100% -- 

CLLR G GROEP FT 

EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE 

CHAIRPERSON 

ANC 98% 2% 

CLLR M 

LETSHWENE 
FT 

INFRASTRUCTURE  

PORTFOLIO 

CHAIPERSON AND 

EXCO MEMBER 

ANC 95% 5% 

CLLR F MGIDA FT 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO 

CHAIRPERSON AND 

EXCO MEMBER 

ANC 95% 5% 

CLLR H VAN 

HUYSSTEEN 
FT 

FINANCE AND 

CORPORATE 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO 

CHAIRPERSON AND 

EXCO MEMBER 

DA 65% 35% 

CLLR J BRAND  PT 

FINANCE AND 

CORPORATE 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO 

DA 90% 
10% 

 

CLLR W BRITS PT 

FINANCE AND 

CORPORATE 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO 

VFP 50% 20% 
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CLLR J A 

ADONIS 
PT MPAC MEMBER DA 80% 20% 

CLLR L JACOBS PT  

FINANCE AND 

CORPORATE 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO 

ANC 

90% 

 

 

10% 

CLLR K WILSON PT 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

PORTFOLIO MEMBER 
ANC 98% 2% 

CLLR L 

SETLHAKE 
PT  

INFRASTRUCTURE 

PORTFOLIO MEMBER 
ANC 90% 5% 

CLLR P 

SELOTLEGO 
PT 

MPAC 

CHAIRPERSON 
ANC 100% -- 

CLLR V 

MORAKILE 
PT 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO MEMBER 

ANC 98% -- 

CLLR R MOLEHE PT 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO MEMBER 

ANC 95% 5% 

CLLR O KOEPILE PT 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO 

MEMEBER 

EFF 85% 15% 

CLLR K TSHITE PT  
INFRASTRUCTURE 

PORTFOLIO MEMBER 
EFF 

75% 

 
20% 

CLLR B 

MOKOMELE 
PT  MPAC MEMBER AZANIA 60% 20% 

CLLR N 

TUNYISWA 
PT MPAC MEMBER EFF 70% 25% 
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APPENDIX B – COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE PURPOSES 

 

Committees (other than Mayoral/Executive Committee) and Purposes of Committees  

Municipal Committees  

Infrastructure Development and Town 

Planning Portfolio Committee 

Developing, amending, and recommending policies, 

plans , strategies, by-laws and programs relating to the 

department of Technical Services 

Community services and LED Portfolio 

Committee 

Developing, amending, and recommending policies, 

plans, strategies, by-laws and programs relating to the 

department of Community Services. 

Finance and Corporate Services 

Portfolio Committee 

Developing, amending, and recommending policies, 

plans, strategies, by-laws and programs relating to the 

department of Financial Services and that of Corporate 

Services.  

 

 

APPENLDIX C – THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE 

THIRD TIER STRUCTURE 

Directorate Director/Manager (State title and name) 

Municipal Manager Mr. MT Segapo 

Chief Financial Officer Mr. KM Maruping 

Community Services Ms. E Makgahlela 

Technical Services Mr. SN Mongale 

Corporate Services Mr. TK Appolus 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 256  

 

APPENDIX D – WARD REPORTING 

 

WARD NAME 

NAME OF 

WARD 

COUNCILLOR 

AND WARD 

COMMITTEE 

MEMBERS 

COMMITTEE 

ESTABLISHED 

NUMBER OF 

MONTHLY 

COMMITTEE 

MEETINGS 

HELD 

DURING THE 

YEAR 

NUMBER OF 

MONTHLY 

REPORTS 

SUBMITTED 

TO 

SPEAKERS 

OFFICE ON 

TIME 

NUMBER OF 

QUARTELY 

PUBLIC WARD 

MEETINGS 

HELD DURING 

YEAR  

WARD 1 
CLLR E.M 

LETSHWENE 
N/A N/A 

OCT:10 

NOV:10 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

2ND 

QUARTER:2 

3RD 

QUARTER:3 

WARD 2 
CLLR R 

MOLEHE 
N/A N/A 

OCT:10 

NOV:10 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

 

2ND 

QUARTER:1 

 

3RD QUARTER: 

WARD 3 
CLLR F.D 

MGIDA 
N/A N/A 

OCT:09 

NOV:10 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

 

2ND 

QUARTER:1 

 

3RD 

QUARTER:01 

WARD 4 
CLLR K.S 

WILSON 
N/A N/A 

OCT:10 

NOV:10 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

 

2ND 

QUARTER:1 

 

3RD QUARTER: 

WARD 5 
CLLR P.G.C 

GULANE 
N/A N/A 

OCT:09 

NOV:09 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

 

2ND 

QUARTER:1 



 

 

 257  

 

 

3RDQUARTER:1 

WARD 6 
CLLR V.R 

MORAKILE 
N/A N/A 

OCT:10 

NOV:09 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

0 

 

2ND 

QUARTER:1 

 

3RD QUARTER: 

0 

WARD 7 
CLLR H VAN 

HUYSSTEEN 
N/A N/A 

OCT:10 

NOV:6 

DEC:10 

1ST 

QUARTER:3 

 

2ND 

QUARTER:3 

 

3RD 

QUARTER:3 

WARD 8 
CLLR L.C 

JACOBS 
N/A N/A 

OCT:09 

NOV:09 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

 

2ND 

QUARTER:1 

 

3RD 

QUARTER:1 

WARD 9 
CLLR P.I 

SELOTLEGO 
N/A N/A 

OCT:09 

NOV:08 

DEC:10 

1ST QUARTER: 

0 

 

2ND QUARTER: 

0 

 

3RD 

QUARTER:1 
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APPENDIX G – RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL AUDIT COMMITTEE YEAR 

2022/2023 

REPORT OF THE AUDIT, RISK AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE TO THE COUNCIL OF THE 

NALEDI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY  

1. Introduction  

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have pleasure in submitting herewith the report of 

the Committee for the financial year ended 30 June 2023. 

 

2. Background  

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have been established as an independent 

Committee, in terms of Section 166 of the MFMA Act No. 56 of 2003 by Naledi Local 

Municipality. The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have adopted its terms of 

reference. 

 

3. Legal framework governing the Audit, Risk and Performance Committee 

Section 166(1) of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act number 56 

of 2003 as amended) (MFMA) requires from each municipality to have an audit committee. 

In terms of section 166(2)(a) of the MFMA the audit committee is an independent advisory body 

which must “amongst others” advise the municipal council on matters relating to- 

 Internal financial controls and internal audits; 

 Risk Management; 

 Accounting policies; 

 The adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information; 

 Performance Management; 

 Effective governance; 

 Compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable 

legislation 

 Performance evaluation; and 

 any other issues referred to it by the municipality. 

In addition sections 166(2) (b), (c), (d) and (e) require from the committee to review the annual 

financial statements, respond to Council on any issues raised by the Auditor General (South Africa) in 

the audit report, carry out such investigations into the financial affairs of the municipality and to 

perform such other functions as may be prescribed by the Council. 
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4. Audit, Risk and Performance Committee members and attendance 

All members of the Committee are non-executive members, and all meetings of the committee were 

held in accordance with the Charter of the committee as approved by Council. The Audit, Risk and 

Performance Committee consist of the members listed hereunder and have the requisite and relevant 

skills and experience to fulfil audit committee’s duties.  

The Chairperson and members of the Audit, Risk and Performance Committee were appointed by 

Council from 01 November 2022 and during the current year 2 statutory meetings were held and 

other special meetings. 

Name of member   Number of statutory meeting Attended  

Ms. J. Masite (Chairperson)    1 

Mr. E. Van Rensburg    2 

Mr. L. Berend     2 

The members of the Audit, Risk and Performance Committee also held in-committee meetings with 

the accounting officer, CFO, the internal audit function, collectively and individually, on matters 

related to governance, internal control, performance, financial information, risk and other relevant 

matters concerning the municipality. 

 

5. Internal Audit  

The Internal Audit is in-house and has discharged its mandate in terms of its charter. The internal 

Audit unit was established in the third quarter of the year. Due to capacity constrain the internal audit 

did not and managed to execute all projects as per the 2022/23 Annual Plan.  

The following documents were approved by the ARPC and recommended to Council for adoption:  

• Internal Audit Charter  

• Audit Committee Charter(ARPC recommended) 

• Risk Based Internal Audit Annual Plan  

• Three Year Rolling Strategic Plan 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee is concerned with the capacity constraints faced by 

the internal audit function in operating effectively and its ability to conduct its annual audits as 

per the operational plan to address the risks pertinent to the Naledi Local Municipality in its audits. 

The employment of additional personnel with an intensive training programme, and an automated 

audit management system should be considered. The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee 

expect these initiatives to contribute to the internal audit function becoming more efficient and 

effective. 
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6. Internal controls 

Internal Audit reported system weaknesses and recommended corrective actions for management to 

address the deficiencies. Management has not implemented all internal audit recommendations to 

enhance the system of internal controls to the acceptable level.  

The Committee is concerned that the repeating findings reported by the Auditor-General (AG) and the 

Internal Audit Function in prior years have not been fully and satisfactorily addressed which is 

reflected on the report of the Auditor-General for 2023. 

The effectiveness of internal control 

The system of internal controls applied by the municipality over financial and performance 

management is adequate but ineffective. The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee takes note of 

the internal control deficiencies reported by Internal Audit and advise management to immediately 

address the matters raised. 

The following areas still need attention: 

 Implementation of internal audit recommendations; 

 Proper record keeping to ensure the reliability and integrity of information; and 

 Implementation and monitoring of compliance checklist and process plan to ensure 

compliance with legislation. 

7. Performance Management  

The Committee has in terms of the performance of the municipality reviewed the functionality of the 

performance management system. The risk exposure to the municipality in relation to the 

performance management system is high with a significant effect on meeting strategic objectives.  

The risk of material findings on usefulness and reliability of performance information, and the non-

compliance with legislation needs to be addressed immediately. 

8. Risk Management 

The Risk Management Manual which consisted of the Risk Management Framework and Policy, Risk 

Management Strategy, and Risk Management, Fraud and Anti-corruption Committee Charter was 

approved by council. Management implemented appropriate risk management activities to ensure 

that quarterly risk assessments are conducted; however the implementation and monitoring of the risk 

management strategy and implementation plan needs improvement to ensure effective risk mitigation 

for the achievement of annual targets. 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee is concern that Risk Management has been not been 

fully embedded at the municipality 
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9. Compliance with Legislation 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have noted deficiencies that municipality is still not 

complying with in key legislation and relevant regulations that still need management attention on the 

following:  

 Strategic planning and performance management; 

 Financial statements; 

 Expenditure management; 

 Procurement and contract management; 

 Revenue management; 

 Assets management; 

 Consequence management; and 

 Human resource management. 

10. YEAR- END REPORTING  

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have reviewed the Annual Performance Report before 

the report was submitted to the Auditor-General and the quarterly reports submitted by management 

during the year. 

 

11. Evaluation of Annual Financial Statements and Annual Performance Report 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have: 

 reviewed and discussed the unaudited annual financial statements and annual performance 

report with the Accounting Officer; 

 noted the outstanding issues in the annual financial statements at the time of review; and 

 noted the outstanding issues on the usefulness and reliability of performance information at 

the time of review. 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee recommended that management address all 

outstanding issues in the annual financial statements and annual performance report before 

submission to the Auditor-General of South Africa. 

12. Final Auditor-General of South Africa 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have:  

• Reviewed the Financial Statements to be included in the Annual Report.  

• Discussed and adopted the Auditor-General Report and Management report and 

management response thereof. 
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• The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee have met with the Auditor-General of South 

Africa to ensure that there are no unresolved issues. 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee concur and accept the audit opinion (adverse Audit 

Opinion). 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee are concern on the poor implementation of the previous 

financial year’s action plan addressing the reported issues. 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee recommend that: 

 The municipality develops PAAP that will reflect root cause analysis. 

 Internal Audit unit assesses the implementation of the Post Audit Action Plan. 

 Consequence management is implemented where there has been negligence or non-

submission of information. 

 

13. CONCLUSION  

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee acknowledge the co-operation and assistance 

by the Naledi local municipality for coordinating the activities of the Committee.  

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee further acknowledge the commitment into good 

governance as shown by the Honorable Speaker (Cllr P Gulane), Mayor (Cllr CJ Groep) and 

Council  

The committee expresses gratitude to the Municipal Manager (Mr. MT Segapo), Senior 

Management and staff for the support and commitment to the work of the Audit, Performance 

& Risk Committee.  

 

The Audit, Risk and Performance Committee remain confident that if all matters raised by the 

Internal Audit and Auditor-General can receive due consideration and intervention, the audit 

opinion will improve.   

   

We are committed to fully execute our assurance and oversight function to strengthening 

Corporate Governance.  

 

 

Ms. SJ. Masite - CIA, CMIIA, CFE, CICP                                                                                                

           Chairperson of the Audit, Risk and Performance Committee  

           Date: 25 January 2024 
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APPENDIX H – LONG TERM CONTRACTS 

 

 

 

 

APPOINTED BIDDER DESCRIPTION OF GOODS-
SERVICES-PROJECTS

CONTRACT 
START DATE

CONTRACT 
END DATE

 CONTRACTED 
VALUE 

VNK JV Thavhani Huhudi Taxi Routes:Phase 1 03-Sep-21 31-May-22

13 898 188,55R    

BVI Consulting Engineers Central Huhudi Taxi Routes:Phase 1 11-Jan-21 31-May-22

1 118 100,00R      

Malankane Consulting Engineers 

(Pty) Ltd

Construction of Extension 25 Taxi 

Route Phase 1

05-Nov-21 31-May-22

 R     1 556 966,76 

Morekuri & Phanda Pressa JV Construction of Extension 25 Taxi 

Route Phase 1

23-Sep-21 31-May-22

 R   16 703 916,23 

Malakane Consulting Engineers 

(Pty) Ltd

Provision of Engineering Services 

for the Paving of Vryburg Ext 25 - 

Taxi Route (Consultant)

16-Sep-16 07-Oct-17

 R     1 066 629,74 
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Thenga Holdings (Pty) Ltd Paving of Vryburg Extension 25 

Taxi Route - Phase I

12-Apr-17 27-Sep-18
 R   12 285 068,07 

Vuka Africa Consulting Engineers Professional Services for a 

Community Hall at Broedersput

29-Aug-17 0000/00/00

 R     1 969 417,50 

Vuikani Construction and 

Transport

Construction of a Community 

Hall in Broedersput

08-Feb-21 31-May-21

 R     5 456 336,00 

Acin JV Nozomi Construction of a Community 

Hall in Broedersput

20-Feb-18 20-Jun-18

 R   10 290 775,44 

Malankane Consulting Engineers Upgrading Of Access Roads In 

Greater Naledi Phase II

04-Nov-15  0000000 
 R         993 918,17 

Ultimate Dynamic Civils Upgrading of Access Roads in 

Greater Vryburg Phase II

04-May-16 30-Jun-17

 R   12 237 358,39 

Malankane Consulting Engineers Construction Of Rekgaratlhile 

Community Hall - Stella

04-Nov-15 07-Oct-18

 R         586 500,71 
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VNK CIVIL CONTRACTORS JV 

PERRIZIN

REHABILITATION OF STREET IN 

COLRIDGE  R     5 519 028,02 

MALANKANE CONSULTING 

ENGINEERS

REHABILITATION OF STREET IN 

COLRIDGE
 R         785 597,20 

PANEL NLM2022-003A: PROVISION OF 

PANEL OF CONSULTANTS FOR 

VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING RELATED 

SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD OF 

THREE(03) YEARS

15-Feb-22 Feb-25

KGATELOPELE TRAFFIC 

SOLUTIONS 

NLM2019-011A-1 : PROPOSAL 

FOR THE SUPPLY,INSTALLATION 

AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL 

SPEED LAW ENFORCEMENT 

CAMERAS AND 

ADMINISTRATION OF THE BACK 

OFFICE.

31-Mar-22 01-Mar

 Rate Based 

PENT PROJECTS AND SERVICES NLM2021-002A-3: SUPPLY AND 

DELIVERY OF ELECTRICAL 

MATERIAL FOR THREE (03) 

YEARS

Mar-25

 R     3 596 700,00 

BIONIC SOLUTIONS NLM2019-009A-3: SUPPLY, 

DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND 

MAINTENANCE OF CCTV 

CAMERAS

31-Mar-22 01-Apr-23

 R         626 350,00 
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DEPHETHOGO TRADING CC BID APPOINTMENT - NLM2020-

003A-5: PROVISION OF SECURITY 

SERVICES FOR THREE (03) YEARS

30-Mar-22 Mar-25

 R   37 701 009,00 

PRO-PLAN CONSULTING 

ENGINEERS 

NLM2022-003A: APPOINTMENT 

AS CONSULTANT FOR 

NEIGHBOURHOOD 

DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

PROGRAMME 

07-Mar-22 Mar-25

TRIPLE M ADVISORY (PTY) LTD NLM2021-009A: BID PROPOSALS 

FOR VAT RECOVERY

01-Mar-25
 Rate Based 

KRMS CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

(PTY)LTD

NLM2022-003A: APPOINT AS 

CONSULTANTS TO COMPLETE 

PROJECT NLM2017-014A: 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 

COMMUNITY HALL IN 

BROEDERSPUT

18-Mar-22 20-Mar-23

 R         444 360,00 

TMA CONSULTING ENGINEERS NLM2022-003A: PROVISION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

COLRIDGE CEMETRY 

08-Apr-22 31-Mar-23

 R         786 728,80 

TMA CONSULTING ENGINEERS NLM2022-003A: PROVISION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

VRYBURG CEMETRY 

08-Apr-22 31-Mar-23

 R         587 052,69 
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TSHASHU CONSULTING AND 

PROJECT MANAGERS

NLM2022-003A: PROVISION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

THE CONSTRUCTION OF HUHUDI 

CEMETRY 

08-Apr-22 31-Mar-23

 R         364 370,14 

TSHASHU CONSULTING AND 

PROJECT MANAGERS

NLM2022-003A: PROVISION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

THE CONSTRUCTION OF HUHUDI 

INTERNAL ROADS 

08-Apr-22 31-Mar-23

 R     2 719 984,60 

KALAONE CONSULTANCY AND 

OTHER PROJECTS

NLM2022-006A: SUPPLY, 

DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF 

AIR CONDITIONERS (STELLA 

OFFICES)  

25-Feb-22 28-Feb-23

 R         579 800,00 

PEZA CONSULTING (PTY) LTD NLM2021-009A: PROVISION OF 

PANEL FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES 

FOR THREE YEARS – 

COMPILATION OF GRAP 

COMPLIANT FIXED ASSET 

REGISTER 2021

07-Apr-22 31-Mar-25

 R     3 291 245,38 

CCG SYSTEMS (PTY) LTD NLM2021-009A: QUOTATION 

FOR INTERIM AND FINAL 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

FOR 2021/2022

08-Apr-22 31-Mar-25

 R     5 843 638,75 
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VOLT CONSULTING ENGINEERS NLM2022-020A- 

ELECTRIFICATION OF 99 

HOUSEHOLDS AT COLRIDGE

22-Jun-22 01-Jul-23

 R         268 000,00 

VOLT CONSULTING ENGINEERS NLM2022-021A- 

ELECTRIFICATION OF 250 

HOUSEHOLDS AT 

REKGARATLHILE PHASE 2

22-Jun-22 01-Jul-23

 R         505 000,00 

RSZ ENGINEERS AND PROJECT 

MANAGERS

NLM2022-022A- PROPOSAL FOR 

PROVISION OF PROVESSIONAL 

SERVICES STORMWATER 

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

21-Jun-22 01-Jul-23

 R         980 827,43 

ABSA BANK LTD NLM2018-001A: PROCUREMENT 

OF BANKING SERVICES FOR 

NALEDI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

01-Mar-18 28-Feb-23

 RATE BASED 

HYTEL NORTH WEST CC NLM2019-005A: SUPPLY 

DELIVERY INSTALLATION AND 

MAINTENANCE OF TELEPHONE 

SYSTEM RENTAL

28-Sep-18 30-Sep-19

 R     2 788 432,60 

HYTEL NORTH WEST CC NLM2019-005A: SUPPLY 

DELIVERY INSTALLATION AND 

MAINTENANCE OF TELEPHONE 

SYSTEM RENTAL (AMENDMENT)

01-Feb-19 31-Jan-22

 R     2 788 432,60 
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VETA INVESTMENTS

NLM2014-027A SUPPLY, 

DELIVERY AND ISTALLATION OF 

ELECTRICITY METERS AND 

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

01-Aug-21 31-Jul-24

VETA INVESTMENTS

NLM2014-027A SUPPLY, 

DELIVERY AND ISTALLATION OF 

ELECTRICITY METERS AND 

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

01-Aug-21 31-Jul-24

MOEDI CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

(PTY) LTD

REHABILITATION OF WATER 

INFRASTRUCTURE IN NALEDI 

LOCAL MUNICIPALITY (RE-

ALLOCATION OF MIG FUNDS FOR 

ALLEVIATION OF COVID-19)

01-Sep-20 31-Dec-20

 R     2 026 448,18 

BIZ AT DROP MANAGEMENT JV 

DROP DOT (PTY) LTD

CONSTRUCTION OF INTERNAL 

STREET IN HUHUDI

21-Jul-22 30-Nov-22
 R   38 204 154,95 

SEBCRA (PTY) LTD JV PEACEFUL 

PROJECT AND LOGISTICS (PTY) 

LTD

CONSTRUCTION OF HUHUDI 

CEMETERY

20-Jul-22 30-Nov-22

 R     5 105 344,43 

MVELASA TRADING JV REFILWE 

TLADI HOLDINGS

CONSTRUCTION OF VRYBURG 

CEMETERY

20-Jul-22 30-Nov-22
 R     5 186 953,91 

BOKONE PLANT AND SCAFFOLD 

HIRE (PTY) LTD

CONSTRUCTION OF COLRIDGE 

CEMETERY

21-Jul-22 30-Nov-22
 R     3 231 197,55 



 

 

 270  

 

APPENDIX K (i) – REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE 

 

 

 

APPENDIX K (ii) – REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE 

 

 

Year -1

Actual Original 

Budget

Adjustments 

Budget

Actual Original 

Budget

Adjustments 

Budget

Property rates 26 485            23 572            28 075            23 042            -2% -22%

Property rates - penalties & collection charges 8 541              8 285              9 054              8 456              2% -7%

Service Charges - electricity revenue 12 355            10 254            12 478            13 219            22% 6%

Service Charges - water revenue 14 232            13 235            13 662            12 097            -9% -13%

Service Charges - sanitation revenue 6 542              5 496              5 954              6 346              13% 6%

Service Charges - refuse revenue 1 865              1 622              1 865              1 510              -7% -23%

Service Charges - other 5 643              5 530              5 925              5 304              -4% -12%

Rentals of facilities and equipment 5 643              5 530              5 925              5 304              -4% -12%

Interest earned - external investments 5 322              4 470              5 747              4 630              3% -24%

Interest earned - outstanding debtors 8 455              8 455              8 624              9 554              12% 10%

Dividends received 1 254              1 003              1 191              1 354              26% 12%

Fines 2 516              2 063              2 264              2 340              12% 3%

Licences and permits 6 846              6 230              7 256              6 640              6% -9%

Agency services 12 546            10 413            11 793            11 542            10% -2%

Transfers recognised - operational 2 355              2 190              2 425              2 402              9% -1%

Other revenue 48 542            40 776            48 542            46 115            12% -5%

Gains on disposal of PPE 4 565              3 698              4 337              4 291              14% -1%

Enviromental Proctection 5 649              4 971              6 157              4 971              0% -24%

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers 

and contributions)

179 353          157 791          181 274          169 118          6,70% -7,19%

Revenue Collection Performance by Source

R '000

Description

Year 0 Year 0 Variance
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VOLUME II: ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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